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If this Form is filed to register additional sedig$ for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) unther Securities Act, please check the
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If this Form is a post-effective amendment fileadguant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Actckhbe following box and list the
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The registrant hereby amends this registration stament on such date or dates as may be necessarylétay its effective date
until the registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this registration atement shall thereafter become
effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Sarities Act of 1933 or until the registration staement shall become effective on such
date as the Commission acting pursuant to said Sémh 8(a), may determine.




The information in this prospectus is not completend may be changed. We may not sell these securgientil the registration statement
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiorsieffective. This prospectus is not an offer to $ehese securities and it is not
soliciting an offer to buy these securities in angtate where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED MARCH 20, 2012

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

inspireMD

InspireMD, Inc.

414,942 Shares of Common Stock Underlying Warrants

This prospectus relates to the resale of up tod4P4shares of our common stock to be offered bygéfieng stockholders upon the
exercise of outstanding common stock purchase wrtay the selling stockholders.

The selling stockholders may sell shares of comstook from time to time in the principal marketwhich our common stock is
traded at the prevailing market price or in pril\ateegotiated transactions. See “Plan of Distritmitiwhich begins on page 89.

We will not receive any of the proceeds from thie s common stock by the selling stockholders. idegr, we will generate procet
in the event of a cash exercise of the warranthéelling stockholders. We intend to use thosegeds, if any, for general corporate
purposes. We will pay the expenses of registetiege shares.

All expenses of registration incurred in connectidgth this offering are being borne by us, butsalling and other expenses incurred
by the selling stockholders will be borne by thiirsg stockholders.

Our common stock is quoted on the regulated qumtatervice of the OTC Bulletin Board under the sghtblISPR.OB”. On March
19, 2012, the last reported sale price of our comstock as reported on the OTC Bulletin Board wh3% per share.

We may amend or supplement this prospectus from tieto time by filing amendments or supplements as gaiired. You should
read the entire prospectus and any amendments or pplements carefully before you make your investmerdecision.

Investing in our common stock is highly speculativand involves a high degree of risk. You should cefully consider the risks
and uncertainties in the section entitled “Risk Fators” beginning on page 5 of this prospectus beformaking a decision to purchase our
stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission n@ny state securities commission has approved or digproved of these
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuraof this prospectus. Any representation to the contry is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is 120
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You should rely only on the information contained m this prospectus. We have not authorized any otheerson to provide you with
different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you shouldnot rely on it. We are not making

an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdictin where offer or sale is not permitted. You shodlassume that the information

appearing in this prospectus is accurate only as d¢ifie date on the front cover of this prospectus. @ business, financial condition,

results of operations and prospects may have chargjgince that date.




PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information contd elsewhere in this prospectus. It may not doraththe information that may
be important to you. You should read this enti@spectus carefully, including the sections erditiRisk Factors” and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition @esults of Operatior” and our historical financial statements and reddtnotes included
elsewhere in this prospectus or any accompanyionggectus supplement before making an investmeisiaec In this prospectus, unless the
context requires otherwise, all references to “w&ur” and “us” for periods prior to the closing obur share exchange transactions on
March 31, 2011 refer to InspireMD Ltd., a privatencpany incorporated under the laws of the Statsragl that is now our whol-owned
subsidiary, and its subsidiary, and referenceswe,” “our” and “us” for periods subsequent to thdasing of the share exchange transactions
refer to InspireMD, Inc., a publicly traded Delaveacorporation, and its direct and indirect subsidés, including InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are an innovative medical device company foausimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent platform
technology, MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic potibn in stenting procedures by placing a micrasimsleeve over a stent (see
photograph below of an MGuard™ Stent). Our initiedducts are marketed for use mainly in patientk atute coronary syndromes, notably
acute myocardial infarction (heart attack) and sapls vein graft coronary interventions (bypasgesy). According to the TYPHOON
STEMI trial (New England Journal of Medicine, 20@8)d the SOS SVG Trial (Journal of the Americani€gm of Cardiology, 2009), of
patients with acute myocardial infarction and sayghes vein graft coronary interventions, 7.5% to 4&¥perience major adverse cardiac
events, including cardiac death, heart attack,rasténting of the artery. When performing stenpngcedures in patients with acute coronary
symptoms, interventional cardiologists face a diffi dilemma in choosing between bare-metal stevitg;h have a high rate of restenosis
(formation of new blockages), and drug-eluting (pooated) stents, which have a high rate of latenibosis (formation of clots months or
years after implantation), require administratidérati-platelet drugs for at least one year post proaesdane more costly than bare-metal stents
and have additional side effects. We believe Mh@uard™ is a simple, seamless and complete solfiothese patients. For the year ended
December 31, 2011, our total revenue was approeim&6.0 million and our net loss was approximatly.7 million.

MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a br@adje of coronary related situations in which cawrpésions are required and
make it an industry standard for treatment of acotenary syndromes. We believe that patientsheiiefit from a cost-effective alternative
with a greater clinical efficacy and safety profit@n other stent technologies. We believe thdt witr MGuard™ technology, we are well
positioned to emerge as a key player in the glsteadt market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgitonal products used for other vascular procesluspecifically carotid (the
arteries that supply blood to the brain) and pexiph(other arteries) procedures.




In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval foatneent of coronary arterial
disease in the European Union. CE Mark is a mangatinformance mark on many products marketedaer&hropean Economic Area and
certifies that a product has met European Uniorsaorer safety, health or environmental requiremé&tissbegan shipping our product to
customers in Europe in January 2008 and have sxma&nded our global distribution network to Can&taytheast Asia, India and Latin
America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stagslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless statgbpn with a more advanced
cobalt-chromium based platform, which we refergdviGuard Prime™. We believe the new platform Ww#lsuperior because cobalt-
chromium stents are generally known in the industrgrovide better deliverability and possibly exereduction in major adverse cardiac
events. In particular, according to Jabara, e(*AlThird Generation Ultra-thin Strut Cobalt Chramm Stent: Histopathological Evaluation in
Porcine Coronary ArteriesPurolntervention November 2009), due to its greater density, detf@omium enables the construction of stents
that have both thinner struts and similar radiadrggth as stainless steel, with its thicker stidmtsurn, Jabara, et. al. found that the reduced
thickness of the struts provides more flexibilityddower crossing profiles, thereby reducing tftammatory response and neointimal
thickening, potentially lowering restenosis andy&vessel revascularization rates.

MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the ean Union in October 2010 for improving luminadmieter and providing
embolic protection. We believe we can use andrégethe MGuard™ clinical trial results to markeGNard Prime™. However, we face a
number of challenges to the further growth of MG@&J¥r For example, we face competition from numergharmaceutical and biotechnology
companies in the therapeutics area, as well as etitiop from academic institutions, government agies and research institutions. Most of
our current and potential competitors have, antagittinue to have, substantially greater finandethnological, research and development,
regulatory and clinical, manufacturing, marketimgl aales, distribution and personnel resourcesueado. In addition, none of our products
are currently approved by the U.S. Food and Drumifadstration. Clinical trials necessary to suppopre-market approval application to the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration for our MGuardt¥rg will be expensive and will require the enradimh of a large number of patients, and
suitable patients may be difficult to identify argtruit, which may cause a delay in the developraadtcommercialization of our product
candidates. Furthermore, our rights to our intéllal property with respect to our products cowdcthallenged. Based on the prolific litigation
that has occurred in the stent industry and thetfeat we may pose a competitive threat to songeland well-capitalized companies that own
or control patents relating to stents and their osufacture and delivery, we believe that itdsgible that one or more third parties will as
a patent infringement claim against the manufacuse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on omeooe of these patents. Additionally,
there is a strong preference to use drug-elutiegtstin some countries. Over the last decadeg ties been an increasing tendency to use drug
eluting stents in percutaneous coronary intervenRCIl), commonly known as angioplasty (a theraperocedure to treat narrowed coronary
arteries of the heart found in patients with hdéséase), with a usage rate of drug-eluting sten®C| approaching 70-80% in some countries,
even though drug-eluting stents do not addressitbus management in acute myocardial infarctiorsoAthe use of other bare-metal stents is
preferred over the use of MGuard™ products in @edegicumstances, such as when placing the steheatntrance to large side branches,
known as jailing large side branches. Unless etiserindicated, in this prospectus, references Guikrd™ are to both our initial product,
MGuard™, and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Recent Events

On October 31, 2011, our stockholders authorizedoard of directors to amend our amended andtesstertificate of incorporatic
to effect a reverse stock split of our common staic ratio of one-for-two to one-for-four, at aimpe prior to our 2012 annual stockholders’
meeting, the exact ratio of the reverse stock splite determined by the board. As of the dathisfprospectus, we have not effected the
reverse stock split and, as such, the informatiith mespect to our common stock in this prospeandgthe accompanying financial statements
and related notes does not give effect to any sevetock split.

On October 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd., our wholly-owingubsidiary, entered into a clinical trial sergi@@reement with Harvard
Clinical Research Institute, Inc., pursuant to wahiitarvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc. willhcluct a study entitled “MGuard Stent System
Clinical Trial in Patients with Acute Myocardialfarction” on our behalf. We will pay Harvard Clinical Resdahastitute, Inc. an estimated |
of approximately $10 million for conducting the gy subject to adjustment dependent upon changbe iscope and nature of the study, as
well as other costs to be determined by the parties




On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we issueghhreholders of InspireMD
Ltd. 50,666,663 shares of common stock in exchémgall of InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstandioiglinary shares, resulting in the former
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. holding a contrdlimterest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becoming ouoisrowned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeading assets and liabilities to
our wholly-owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, lacDelaware corporation, and transferred all @fudao Holdings, Inc.’s outstanding
capital stock to Lynn Briggs, our then-majorityckbolder and our former president, chief executiffeser, chief financial officer, secretary-
treasurer and sole director, in exchange for tinea#ation of 7,500,000 shares of our common stedll by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and the titivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the
business of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of bess, and all of our then-current officers andades resigned and were replaced by some of
the officers and directors of InspireMD Ltd.

Contemporaneously with the foregoing transactiarescompleted a private placement pursuant to wivietsold 6,454,002 shares of
common stock and five-year warrants to purchas® (#226,999 shares of common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share for aggregate
cash proceeds of $9,013,404 and the cancellati®é®7,596 of indebtedness held by investors. titi, on April 18, 2011 and April 21,
2011, we completed private placements pursuanhiohwe sold an aggregate of 983,334 shares of aanstock and five-year warrants to
purchase up to 491,667 shares of common stock etencise price of $1.80 per share for aggregatk peoceeds of $1,475,000.

Before the share exchange transactions, our cdgppeeme was Saguaro Resources, Inc., and ourgraginbol was SAGU.OB. On
March 28, 2011, we changed our corporate namesgireMD, Inc. and on April 11, 2011 our trading syshwas changed to NSPR.OB.

We believe that funds available at December 311 2@gether with our anticipated revenues, willdwur operations until at least
May or June 2013. Thereafter, or, before thenxtmed the breadth of our present business, wenedtl to raise further capital, through the
sale of additional equity securities or otherwidar future capital requirements and the adequaouptvailable funds will depend on many
factors, including our ability to successfully comrmialize our MGuardM products, competing technological and market dgraknts, and tt
need to enter into collaborations with other coniggor acquire other companies or technologiesit@ece or complement our product
offerings. However, we may be unable to raise sigffit additional capital when we need it or raiapital on favorable terms. The terms of any
securities issued by us in future financings maynioee favorable to new investors, and may inclugdgoences, superior voting rights and the
issuance of warrants or other derivative securitidsch may have a further dilutive effect on tletders of any of our securities then
outstanding. If we are unable to obtain adequatdd on reasonable terms, we may be required tailcoperations significantly, possibly
postpone or halt our U.S. Food and Drug Adminigiraetlinical trial or obtain funds by entering ifioancing agreements on unattractive
terms.

Our principal executive offices are located at 3@t Hamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel 67448. Our pélene number is 972-3-691-
7691. Our website address is www.inspitd-com. Information accessed through our websitet incorporated into this prospectus and i
a part of this prospectus.




The Offering

Common stock offered by the selling stockhold

Common stock outstanding prior to the offeri

Common stock outstanding after this offeri

Use of proceeds:

Offering Price:

OTC Bulletin Board symbo

Risk factors

414,942 shares of our common stock to be offeretthéyelling
stockholders upon the exercise of outstanding comsback purchase
warrants,

68,178,947
68,593,889 (1

We will not receive any proceeds from the salehefdcommon stock
offered by the selling stockholders. However, wi génerate procee(
in the event of a cash exercise of the warrantheelling
stockholders. We intend to use those proceedsyiffar general
corporate purpose

All or part of the shares of common stock offeredety may be sol
from time to time in amounts and on terms to beweined by the
selling stockholders at the time of s¢

NSPR.OB

You should carefully consider the information s@tlf in this
prospectus and, in particular, the specific factetsforth in the “Risk
Factors” section beginning on page 5 of this prospebefore deciding
whether or not to invest in shares of our commoaoisi

(1) The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg tfe offering is based upon 68,178,947 sharetanding as of March 1
2012 and assumes the exercise of all warrantsregibect to those shares being registered for rpsadeiant to the registration

statement of which this prospectus forms a |

The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg Hfis offering excludes:

. 7,723,583 shares of common stock issuable upoexéeeise of currently outstanding warrants withreiee prices ranging
from $1.23 to $1.80 per share and having a weightetdage exercise price of $1.63 per sh

. 12,428,209 shares of common stock issuable upoexteise of currently outstanding options withreise prices ranging
from $0.001 to $2.60 and having a weighted aveeagecise price of $1.07 per share;

. 6,336,589 shares of common stock available foréuissuance under our 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan.




Risk Factors

Investing in our common stock involves a high degrferisk. Before investing in our common stooki, gshould carefully consider the ris
described below and the financial and other infotimraincluded in this prospectus. If any of thBof@ing risks, or any other risks not
described below, actually occur, it is likely tlmatr business, financial condition, and/or operatiegults could be materially adversely
affected. In such case, the trading price and mgvklue of our common stock could decline andrgay lose part or all of your investment in
our common stock. The risks and uncertaintiesriteest below include forwardboking statements and our actual results may diffam those
discussed in these forward-looking statements.

Risks Related to Our Business

We expect to derive our revenue from sales of ousivard ™ stent products and other products we may develtipve fail to generate
revenue from this source, our results of operatioasd the value of our business would be materiaiyd adversely affected.

We expect our revenue to be generated from salesrdfiGuard™ stent products and other products ag develop. Future sales of
these products, if any, will be subject to the igtcef regulatory approvals and commercial and retwncertainties that may be outside our
control. If we fail to generate such revenues,results of operations and the value of our busiaesl securities could be materially and
adversely affected.

If we are unable to obtain and maintain intellectliaroperty protection covering our products, othargy be able to make, use or sell ¢
products, which would adversely affect our reven

Our ability to protect our products from unauthedr infringing use by third parties depends satslly on our ability to obtain ai
maintain valid and enforceable patents. Due tdvawp legal standards relating to the patentahiltlidity and enforceability of patents
covering medical devices and pharmaceutical ineestand the scope of claims made under these patemtability to enforce patents is
uncertain and involves complex legal and factuastjons. Accordingly, rights under any of our pegdatents may not provide us with
commercially meaningful protection for our productsafford a commercial advantage against our coitope or their competitive products or
processes. In addition, patents may not be isBoedany pending or future patent applications oavhg or licensed to us, and moreover,
patents that may be issued to us in the future moaye valid or enforceable. Further, even ifdaind enforceable, our patents may not be
sufficiently broad to prevent others from marketprgducts like ours, despite our patent rights.

The validity of our patent claims depends, in pantwhether prior art references exist that desasibrender obvious our inventions
of the filing date of our patent applications. Way not have identified all prior art, such as Wagd foreign patents or published applications
or published scientific literature, that could axbedy affect the patentability of our pending patspplications. For example, patent
applications in the U.S. are maintained in confaefor up to 18 months after their filing. In sone@ses, however, patent applications remain
confidential in the U.S. Patent and Trademark @ffir the entire time prior to issuance as a UaBemt. Patent applications filed in countries
outside the U.S. are not typically published uatileast 18 months from their first filing dateim8arly, publication of discoveries in the
scientific or patent literature often lags behitual discoveries. Therefore, we cannot be cettaihwe were the first to invent, or the first to
file patent applications relating to, our stentigalogies. In the event that a third party hae éiled a U.S. patent application covering our
stents or a similar invention, we may have to pgréte in an adversarial proceeding, known as mference, declared by the U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office to determine priority of inventionthe U.S. It is possible that we may be unsssitg in the interference, resulting in a loss
of some portion or all of our position in the U.Bhe laws of some foreign jurisdictions do not paottintellectual property rights to the same
degree as in the U.S., and many companies haveietered significant difficulties in protecting addfending such rights in foreign
jurisdictions. If we encounter such difficultiesare otherwise precluded from effectively protegtour intellectual property rights in forei
jurisdictions, our business prospects could betankiglly harmed

We may initiate litigation to enforce our patergiris on any patents issued on pending patent apipls, which may prompt
adversaries in such litigation to challenge théditgl, scope or enforceability of our patents.al€ourt decides that such patents are not valid,
not enforceable or of a limited scope, we may roerthe right to stop others from using our invamgi Also, even if our patents are
determined by a court to be valid and enforceahls; may not be sufficiently broad to prevent athfieom marketing products similar to ours
or designing around our patents, despite our paigms, nor provide us with freedom to operatempeded by the patent rights of others.




We also rely on trade secret protection to pratectinterests in proprietary know-how and for psses for which patents are difficult
to obtain or enforce. We may not be able to ptatec trade secrets adequately. In addition, weare non-disclosure and confidentiality
agreements with employees, consultants and otiBep#o protect, in part, trade secrets and gbtheprietary technology. These agreements
may be breached and we may not have adequate esfediany breach. Moreover, others may indepdfyddavelop equivalent proprietary
information, and third parties may otherwise gainess to our trade secrets and proprietary knowledgy disclosure of confidential data il
the public domain or to third parties could alloenpetitors to learn our trade secrets and usenfbenation in competition against us.

We have a history of net losses and may experidnbgre losses

To date, we have experienced net losses. A sutmtpartion of the expenses associated with ounufecturing facilities are fixed in
nature (i.e., depreciation) and will reduce ourraiag margin until such time, if ever, as we doiedao increase utilization of our capacity
through increased sales of our products. Thecelintrials necessary to support our anticipatedvtiravill be expensive and lengthy. In
addition, our strategic plan will require a sigo#it investment in clinical trials, product devetagmt and sales and marketing programs, which
may not result in the accelerated revenue grovahwie anticipate. As a result, there can be norasse that we will ever generate substantial
revenues or sustain profitability.

We have limited manufacturing capabilities and mafaeturing personnel, and if our manufacturing fadiiies are unable to provide an
adequate supply of products, our growth could bmited and our business could be harmed.

We currently manufacture our MGuard™ stent at awilities in Tel Aviv, Israel, and we have contedtivith QualiMed Innovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH, a German manufacturer, tisags production. If there were a disruption tr @xisting manufacturing facility, we
would have no other means of manufacturing our M@Utastent until we were able to restore the mariufawy capability at our facility or
develop alternative manufacturing facilities. were unable to produce sufficient quantitieswfidGuard™ stent for use in our current and
planned clinical trials, or if our manufacturingopess yields substandard stents, our developmedrt@anmercialization efforts would be
delayed.

We currently have limited resources, facilities axgerience to commercially manufacture our prodactidates. In order to prodt
our MGuard™ stent in the quantities that we anéitgpwill be required to meet anticipated market aedy we will need to increase, or “scale
up,” the production process by a significant facteer the current level of production. There a&hnical challenges to scaling-up
manufacturing capacity, and developing commeraalesmanufacturing facilities will require the irstment of substantial funds and hiring
and retaining additional management and technigaqmnel who have the necessary manufacturing iexper We may not successfully
complete any required scale-up in a timely mannatall. If unable to do so, we may not be ablproduce our MGuard™ stent in sufficient
guantities to meet the requirements for the lawfdahe product or to meet future demand, if at #llwe develop and obtain regulatory
approval for our MGuard™ stent and are unable toufecture a sufficient supply of our MGuard™ stentr revenues, business and financial
prospects would be adversely affected. In addiifathe scaledip production process is not efficient or produstesits that do not meet qua
and other standards, our future gross margins raelyng. Also, our current and planned personrystesns, procedures and controls may not
be adequate to support our anticipated growthvelfire unable to manage our growth effectively,business could be harmed.

Additionally, any damage to or destruction of o Aviv facilities or its equipment, prolonged pawaitage or contamination at our
facility would significantly impair our ability tproduce MGuard™ stents.

Finally, the production of our MGuard™ stent mustur in a highly controlled, clean environment tmimize particles and other
yield and qualit-limiting contaminants. In spite of stringent gtiatontrols, weaknesses in process control or eifmapurities in materials
may cause a substantial percentage of defectivduptein a lot. If we are unable to maintain gfeint quality controls, or if contamination
problems arise, our clinical development and coneiaézation efforts could be delayed, which woublthin our business and results of
operations.




Clinical trials necessary to support a prearket approval application will be lengthy and expsive and will require the enrollment of a lar
number of patients, and suitable patients may b#idilt to identify and recruit. Any such delay diilure of clinical trials could prevent us
from commercializing our stent products, which walimaterially and adversely affect our results ofeyptions and the value of oL
business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pnaerket approval application to the U.S. Food andgDkdministration for our MGuard™ ste
will be expensive and will require the enrollmehtadarge number of patients, and suitable patiergtg be difficult to identify and recruit,
which may cause a delay in the development and @ngiatization of our product candidates. Clinit&ls supporting a pre-market approval
applications for the Cypher stent developed by doh& Johnson and the Taxus Express2 stent devklmpBoston Scientific Corporation,
which were approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adstristion and are currently marketed, involved grattpopulations of approximately
1,000 and 1,300, respectively, and a 12-monthviollp period. In some trials, a greater numberatiiegmts and a longer follow up period may
be required. The U.S. Food and Drug Administratiwy require us to submit data on a greater numbygait@ents or for a longer follow-up
period than those for pmearket approval applications for the Cypher stewt the Taxus Express2 stent. Patient enrollmediinical trials an
the ability to successfully complete patient folloyy depends on many factors, including the sizé®fatient population, the nature of the 1
protocol, the proximity of patients to clinicalest the eligibility criteria for the clinical tri@nd patient compliance. For example, patients may
be discouraged from enrolling in our clinical tsidf the trial protocol requires them to undergteasive post-treatment procedures or follogv-
to assess the safety and efficacy of our prodocthiey may be persuaded to participate in conteamgmus clinical trials of competitive
products. In addition, patients participating irr alinical trials may die before completion of thial or suffer adverse medical events unrel
to or related to our products. Delays in patiembément or failure of patients to continue totpEpate in a clinical trial may cause an increase
in costs and delays or result in the failure ofdheical trial.

In addition, the length of time required to comelelinical trials for pharmaceutical and medicalide products varies substantially
according to the degree of regulation and the tgpmplexity, novelty and intended use of a prodact can continue for several years and
millions of dollars. The commencement and comptetf clinical trials for our products under dey@ioent may be delayed by many factors,
including governmental or regulatory delays andnges in regulatory requirements, policy and guidsdior our inability or the inability of at
potential licensee to manufacture or obtain froirdtparties materials sufficient for use in prewal studies and clinical trials.

Physicians may not widely adopt the MGuard™ stemiess they determine, based on experience, -term clinical data and published peer
reviewed journal articles, that the use of the MG stent provides a safe and effective alternatigeother existing treatments for
coronary artery disease.

We believe that physicians will not widely adope tGuard™ stent unless they determine, based ogriexge, long-term clinical
data and published peer reviewed journal arti¢hest,the use of our MGuard™ stent provides a sadeeffective alternative to other existing
treatments for coronary artery disease, includorgicary artery bypass grafting balloon angioplalsére-metal stents and other drug-eluting
stents, provided by Johnson & Johnson, Boston 8fieeGorporation, Medtronic Inc., Abbott Laboraies and others.

We cannot provide any assurance that the datectedlédrom our current and planned clinical triaif e sufficient to demonstrate
that the MGuard™ stents are an attractive alteraat other procedures. If we fail to demonsteatfety and efficacy that is at least
comparable to other drug-eluting stents or bareahsténts that have received regulatory approvalthat are available on the market, our
ability to successfully market the MGuard™ stent e significantly limited. Even if the data cetited from clinical studies or clinical
experience indicate positive results, each physigiactual experience with our MGuard™ stent wélhyw. Clinical trials conducted with the
MGuard™ stent have involved procedures performeghysicians who are technically proficient and lsigh-volume stent
users. Consequently, both short-term and long-tesults reported in these clinical trials may igami§icantly more favorable than typical
results of practicing physicians, which could negdy affect rates of adoptions of our productse Wso believe that published peer-reviewed
journal articles and recommendations and suppoitflyential physicians regarding our MGuard™ steiit be important for marke
acceptance and adoption, and we cannot assurdngbwée will receive these recommendations and stipmothat supportive articles will be
published.




In addition, currently, physicians consider drugtielg stents to be the industry standard for treatnof coronary artery
disease. While we believe that the MGuard™ steatsafe and effective alternative, it is not ayeeluting stent, which may further hinder its
support and adoption by physicians.

Our products are based on a new technology, andhaee only limited experience in regulatory affairgjhich may affect our ability or the
time required to navigate complex regulatory regetinents and obtain necessary regulatory approvdlsuch approvals are received at
all. Regulatory delays or denials may increase @asts, cause us to lose revenue and materially addersely affect our results of
operations and the value of our business.

Because our products are new and long-term suateasures have not been completely validated, regulagencies, including the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, may take a gigant amount of time in evaluating product appita@plications. For example, there are
currently several methods of measuring restenoslsage do not know which of these metrics, or coratim of these metrics, will be
considered appropriate by the U.S. Food and DrugiAitration for evaluating the clinical efficacy stents. Treatments may exhibit a
favorable measure using one of these metrics anshfavorable measure using another metric. Anyighan the accepted metrics may result
in reconfiguration of, and delays in, our clinitahls. Additionally, we have only limited expeniee in filing and prosecuting the applications
necessary to gain regulatory approvals, and oniceli, regulatory and quality assurance personmetarrently composed of only 5
employees. As a result, we may experience a legglatory process in connection with obtaining tetpury approvals for our products.

In addition, the products we and any potentiallgzes license, develop, manufacture and marksuéject to complex regulatory
requirements, particularly in the U.S., Europe As@h, which can be costly and tineensuming. There can be no assurance that sucbvaty
will be granted on a timely basis, if at all. Fwtmore, there can be no assurance of continuegl@oroe with all regulatory requirements
necessary for the manufacture, marketing and $ale@roducts we will offer in each market whewels products are expected to be sold, or
that products we have commercialized will contitmeomply with applicable regulatory requirementisa government regulatory agency w
to conclude that we were not in compliance withligpple laws or regulations, the agency could ingti proceedings to detain or seize our
products, issue a recall, impose operating regtrist enjoin future violations and assess civil anithinal penalties against us, our officers or
employees and could recommend criminal prosecutiamthermore, regulators may proceed to ban,qurast the recall, repair, replacemen
refund of the cost of, any device manufacturedotat by us. Furthermore, there can be no assuthiatall necessary regulatory approvals
be obtained for the manufacture, marketing andisad@y market of any new product developed or #mgt potential licensee will develop
using our licensed technology.

Even if our products are approved by regulatory hatities, if we or our suppliers fail to comply witongoing regulatory requirements, or
we experience unanticipated problems with our pret these products could be subject to restricsian withdrawal from the market.

Any product for which we obtain marketing approiwathe U.S., along with the manufacturing procespest-approval clinical data
and promotional activities for such product, widl subject to continual review and periodic inspetiby the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration and other regulatory bodies. Intjgaitar, we and our suppliers will be required tomply with the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration’s Quality System Regulation for thianufacture of our MGuard™ stent, which coversnigghods and documentation of the
design, testing, production, control, quality aasge, labeling, packaging, storage and shippirangfproduct for which we obtain marketing
approval in the U.S. The U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation enforces the Quality System Regulationuh unannounced inspections. We
and our third-party manufacturers and supplierehat yet been inspected by the U.S. Food and Bdmginistration and will have to
successfully complete such inspections before weive U.S. regulatory approval for our productsilife by us or one of our suppliers to
comply with statutes and regulations administenethke U.S. Food and Drug Administration and otlegyulatory bodies, or failure to take
adequate response to any observations, could resalnong other things, any of the following erfement actions:




« warning letters or untitled letter

- fines and civil penalties;

« unanticipated expenditure

« delays in approving, or refusal to approve, oudputs;

« withdrawal or suspension of approval by the U.Sd=and Drug Administration or other regulatory ke
« product recall or seizure;

- orders for physician notification or device repa@placement or refund,
« interruption of production

« Operating restrictions;

« injunctions; anc

« criminal prosecution.

If any of these actions were to occur, it couldnhaur reputation and could cause our product saidrofitability to
suffer. Furthermore, key component suppliers naycarrently be or may not continue to be in coauptie with applicable regulatory
requirements.

Even if regulatory approval of a product is grantethe U.S., the approval may be subject to litigtes on the indicated uses for
which the product may be marketed. If the U.S.drand Drug Administration determines that our préormal materials, training or other
activities constitutes promotion of an unapproved, it could request that we cease or modify ainitng or promotional materials or subject
us to regulatory enforcement actions. It is alsssible that other federal, state or foreign ergfiorent authorities might take action if they
consider our training or other promotional material constitute promotion of an unapproved useclhbould result in significant fines or
penalties under other statutory authorities, suclaas prohibiting false claims for reimbursement.

Moreover, any modification to a device that hasinead U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvatttould significantly affect it
safety or effectiveness, or that would constituteagor change in its intended use, design or mahufa, requires a new approval from the L
Food and Drug Administration. If the U.S. Food &rdg Administration disagrees with any determioatby us that new approval is not
required, we may be required to cease marketirg ecall the modified product until approval igaibed. In addition, we could also be
subject to significant regulatory fines or penaitie

Additionally, we may be required to conduct cogtbst-market testing and surveillance to monitordhafety or efficacy of our
products, and we will be required to report advensents and malfunctions related to our produtctger discovery of previously unknown
problems with our products, including unanticipaéetderse events or adverse events of unanticigatestity or frequency, manufacturing
problems, or failure to comply with regulatory régments, such as Quality System Regulation, msyltrén restrictions on such products or
manufacturing processes, withdrawal of the prodirota the market, voluntary or mandatory recaitse$, suspension of regulatory approvals,
product seizures, injunctions or the impositiortiefl or criminal penalties.

Further, healthcare laws and regulations may charggeficantly in the future. Any new healthcasasvk or regulations may adversely
affect our business. A review of our businessdoyrts or regulatory authorities may result in sedsination that could adversely affect our
operations. In addition, the healthcare regulatsryironment may change in a way that restrictsoperations.




Failure to obtain regulatory approval in foreign jusdictions will prevent us from marketing our praatts in such jurisdictions.

We intend to market our products in internationarkets. In order to market our products in otleeeifyn jurisdictions, we must
obtain separate regulatory approvals from thosaioed in the U.S. and Europe. The approval pragedaries among countries and can
involve additional testing, and the time requireabtain approval may differ from that requirecbtmain CE Mark or U.S. Food and Drug
Administration approval. Foreign regulatory apmbprocesses may include all of the risks assatiatth obtaining CE Mark or U.S. Food
and Drug Administration approval in addition to etlisks. We may not obtain foreign regulatoryrappls on a timely basis, if at all. CE
Mark does not ensure approval by regulatory autiesrin other countries. We may not be able ®ffil requlatory approvals and may not
receive necessary approvals to commercialize mdyuats in certain markets.

We operate in an intensely competitive and rapidhanging business environment, and there is a salosial risk our products could
become obsolete or uncompetitive.

The medical device market is highly competitive e Wémpete with many medical service companiesdriils. and internationally in
connection with our current product and productdanrdevelopment. We face competition from numephsmaceutical and biotechnology
companies in the therapeutics area, as well as etitiop from academic institutions, government ages and research institutions. When we
commercialize our products, we expect to face sgarompetition from Cordis Corporation, a subsid@rJohnson & Johnson, Boston
Scientific Corporation, Guidant, Medtronic, Incbiott Vascular Devices, Terumo and others. Mostusfcurrent and potential competitors,
including but not limited to those listed aboveyéaand will continue to have, substantially greéiteancial, technological, research and
development, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgrketing and sales, distribution and persoresdurces than we do. There can be no
assurance that we will have sufficient resourcesutaessfully commercialize our products, if anegwkhey are approved for sale. The
worldwide market for stent products is charactetilg intensive development efforts and rapidly ambitag technology. Our future success
will depend largely upon our ability to anticipated keep pace with those developments and adva@esent or future competitors could
develop alternative technologies, products or nedtethat are more effective, easier to use or rmoomnomical than what we or any potential
licensee develop. If our technologies or prodbetsome obsolete or uncompetitive, our related proslales and licensing revenue would
decrease. This would have a material adverseteaffeour business, financial condition and resoiitsperations.

We may become subject to claims by much larger hatter capitalized competitors seeking to invaligl@tur right to our intellectual
property.

Based on the prolific litigation that has occuriedhe stent industry and the fact that we may @osempetitive threat to some large
and well-capitalized companies that own or corpadknts relating to stents and their use, manufaetud delivery, we believe that it is
possible that one or more third parties will asagstitent infringement claim against the manufagtuse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based
on one or more of these patents. Itis also plesHilat a lawsuit asserting patent infringement imtated claims may have already been filed
against us of which we are not aware. A numbéhede patents are owned by very large and weltalgggd companies that are active
participants in the stent market. As the numberoofipetitors in the stent market grows, the polsitaf patent infringement by us, or a patent
infringement claim against us, increases.

These companies have maintained their positiohémtarket by, among other things, establishingdleédtial property rights relating
to their products and enforcing these rights agively against their competitors and new entramtts the market. All of the major companies
in the stent and related markets, including BoSoientific Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medt, Inc., have been repeatedly invol
in patent litigation relating to stents since asie1997. The stent and related markets have iexged rapid technological change and
obsolescence in the past, and our competitors $taweg incentives to stop or delay the introducttbnew products and technologies. We
pose a competitive threat to many of the companiéise stent and related markets. Accordingly, ynafithese companies will have a strong
incentive to take steps, through patent litigatootherwise, to prevent us from commercializing products.
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If we fail to maintain or establish satisfactory agements with suppliers, we may not be able to obiaaterials that are necessary to deve
our products.

We depend on outside suppliers for certain raw rizdée These raw materials or components may s be available at our
standards or on acceptable terms, if at all, andhas be unable to locate alternative suppliersrodgce necessary materials or components or
our own.

Some of the components of our products are cuyr@ntlvided by only one vendor, or a single-soungepsier. We depend on
QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, which roéactures the body of the stent, MeKo Laserstrabhtevlalbearbeitung for the laser
cutting of the stent, Natec Medical Ltd. for th@ply of catheters and Biogeneral Inc. for the fil&e may have difficulty obtaining similar
components from other suppliers that are acceptalilee U.S. Food and Drug Administration or forerggulatory authorities if it becomes
necessary.

If we have to switch to a replacement supplierwileface additional regulatory delays and the imtption of the manufacture and
delivery of our MGuard™ stent for an extended pgbtime, which would delay completion of our dtial trials or commercialization of our
products. In addition, we will be required to dbtparior regulatory approval from the U.S. Food @vig Administration or foreign regulatory
authorities to use different suppliers or compogéinat may not be as safe or as effective. Asualtrgegulatory approval of our products may
not be received on a timely basis or at all.

We may be exposed to product liability claims andurance may not be sufficient to cover these claim

We may be exposed to product liability claims basedhe use of any of our products, or productsriparating our licensed
technology, in clinical trials. We may also be esed to product liability claims based on the sélany such products following the receipt of
regulatory approval. Product liability claims cddde asserted directly by consumers, heedtte providers or others. We have obtained prt
liability insurance coverage; however such insueamey not provide full coverage for our future wai trials, products to be sold, and other
aspects of our business. We also have liabilgytiance for our ongoing clinical trial in Europ@surance coverage is becoming increasingly
expensive and we may not be able to maintain cuc@rerages, or expand our insurance coveragehada future clinical trials or the sale of
products incorporating our licensed technology d@irketing approval is obtained for such products, etasonable cost or in sufficient amounts
to protect against losses due to product liabdityt all. A successful product liability claim series of claims brought against us could result
in judgments, fines, damages and liabilities tloatld have a material adverse effect on our busjriessicial condition and results of
operations. We may incur significant expense itigaing and defending these claims, even if theyat result in liability. Moreover, even if
no judgments, fines, damages or liabilities aredsgul on us, our reputation could suffer, which ddwdve a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat

We may implement a product recall or voluntary matkwithdrawal due to product defects or product emtements and modifications,
which would significantly increase our costs.

The manufacturing and marketing of our MGuard ™ tspeaducts involves an inherent risk that our preidumay prove to be
defective. In that event, we may voluntarily impkmha recall or market withdrawal or may be reqluiedo so by a regulatory authority. A
recall of one of our products, or a similar prodenetnufactured by another manufacturer, could imgeis of the products we market as a
result of confusion concerning the scope of thaltex as a result of the damage to our reputdtiomguality and safety.

The successful management of operations dependswumability to attract and retain talented personhe

We depend on the expertise of our senior manageamehtesearch personnel, which would be difficuitdplace. The loss of the
services of any of our senior management could comige our ability to achieve our objectives. Rertnore, recruiting and retaining
qualified personnel will be crucial to future susse There can be no assurance that we will betalaigract and retain necessary personnel on
acceptable terms given the competition among med@ace, biotechnology, pharmaceutical and healtacompanies, universities and non-
profit research institutions for experienced mamagyet, scientists, researchers, and sales and rnmaylkeetd manufacturing personnel. If we are
unable to attract, retain and motivate our key qamel, our operations may be jeopardized and culteof operations may be materially and
adversely affected.
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We are an international business, and we are exmbtevarious global and local risks that could haaematerial adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operation:

We operate globally and develop and manufacturduymts in our research and manufacturing facilitlesiultiple

countries. Consequently, we face complex legalragdlatory requirements in multiple jurisdictiomghich may expose us to certain financial
and other risks. International sales and operatiwa subject to a variety of risks, including:

« foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations;

« greater difficulty in staffing and managing foreigperations

« greater risk of uncollectible accounts;

« longer collection cycles

« logistical and communications challenges;

« potential adverse changes in laws and regulat@gtioes, including export license requirementsldraarriers, tariffs and tax law

« changes in labor conditions;

« burdens and costs of compliance with a varietyooéifyn laws;

» political and economic instabilit

- increases in duties and taxation;

« foreign tax laws and potential increased costscataa with overlapping tax structure

- greater difficulty in protecting intellectual prapg and

« general economic and political conditions in thiseign markets

International markets are also affected by econgaréssure to contain reimbursement levels andhezatlt costs. Profitability from

international operations may be limited by riskd ancertainties related to regional economic cdort regulatory and reimbursement
approvals, competing products, infrastructure dgwelent, intellectual property rights protection anul ability to implement our overall
business strategy. We expect these risks wilkimee as we pursue our strategy to expand operationsew geographic markets. We may
succeed in developing and implementing effectiviicigs and strategies in each location where walaonbusiness. Any failure to do so may

harm our business, results of operations and fiahoondition.

If we fail to obtain an adequate level of reimbursent for our products by third party payors, themeay be no commercially viable marke
for our product candidates or the markets may bechismaller than expecter

The availability and levels of reimbursement by gmmental and other third party payors affect tlaekmt for our product
candidates. The efficacy, safety, performancecastieffectiveness of our product candidates and ofcamypeting products will determine 1
availability and level of reimbursement. Reimbungat and healthcare payment systems in interndtinagkets vary significantly by country,
and include both government sponsored healthcat@@vate insurance. To obtain reimbursement mimy approval in some countries, we
may be required to produce clinical data, which imaplve one or more clinical trials, that compaties cost-effectiveness of our products to
other available therapies. We may not obtain ir@Bonal reimbursement or pricing approvals imaety manner, if at all. Our failure to
receive international reimbursement or pricing appls would negatively impact market acceptanceunfproducts in the international mark
in which those approvals are sought.
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We believe that future reimbursement may be sulijeictcreased restrictions both in the U.S. anidt@rnational markets. There is
increasing pressure by governments worldwide tdaiorhealth care costs by limiting both the coveragd the level of reimbursement for
therapeutic products and by refusing, in some ¢aésggsovide any coverage for products that haweoren approved by the relevant regulatory
agency. Future legislation, regulation or reimbuarent policies of third party payors may adversdigct the demand for our products
currently under development and limit our abilidysell our product candidates on a profitable bakisaddition, third party payors continually
attempt to contain or reduce the costs of healthbgirchallenging the prices charged for healthpavducts and services. If reimbursement for
our products is unavailable or limited in scopewrount or if pricing is set at unsatisfactory ley@harket acceptance of our products would be
impaired and future revenues, if any, would be esblg affected.

In the U.S., our business could be significantly diadversely affected by recent healthcare reformistation and other administration an
legislative proposals.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act BEiedlth Care and Educational Reconciliation Acthie U.S. were enacted into law
in March 2010. Certain provisions of these act$ mat be effective for a number of years and tregeemany programs and requirements for
which the details have not yet been fully estalelisbr consequences not fully understood, anduihédear what the full impacts will be from
the legislation. The legislation does levy a 2.8%6ise tax on all U.S. medical device sales begmim 2013. If we commence sales of our
MGuard™ stent in the U.S., this new tax may mallgrand adversely affect our business and restileperations. The legislation also focu
on a number of Medicare provisions aimed at imprg\juality and decreasing costs. It is uncertathia point what negative unintended
consequences these provisions will have on patieress to new technologies. The Medicare prowsiociude value-based payment
programs, increased funding of comparative effectdss research, reduced hospital payments forabeideadmissions and hospital acquired
conditions, and pilot programs to evaluate altevegbayment methodologies that promote care coatidin (such as bundled physician and
hospital payments). Additionally, the provisionslude a reduction in the annual rate of inflafionhospitals starting in 2011 and the
establishment of an independent payment advisoaydotm recommend ways of reducing the rate of gnawtMedicare spending. We cannot
predict what healthcare programs and regulatiofidowiultimately implemented at the federal orsfatvel in the U.S., or the effect of any
future legislation or regulation. However, any mpes that lower reimbursements for our producteduce medical procedure volumes could
adversely affect our business and results of ojpesat

Our strategic business plan may not produce theeimled growth in revenue and operating income.

Our strategies include making significant investteen sales and marketing programs to achieve tevgnowth and margin
improvement targets. If we do not achieve the etguebenefits from these investments or othervd#ied execute on our strategic initiatives,
we may not achieve the growth improvement we agetang and our results of operations may be aéleeffected.

In addition, as part of our strategy for growth, may make acquisitions and enter into strategiaradks such as joint ventures and
joint development agreements. However, we mayaaible to identify suitable acquisition candidatesnplete acquisitions or integr:
acquisitions successfully, and our strategic atie@nmay not prove to be successful. In this regamguisitions involve numerous risks,
including difficulties in the integration of the emations, technologies, services and productseoftiguired companies and the diversion of
management’s attention from other business concekitbough our management will endeavor to evauhe risks inherent in any particular
transaction, there can be no assurance that wemsitlerly ascertain all such risks. In additiorguisitions could result in the incurrence of
substantial additional indebtedness and other esgseor in potentially dilutive issuances of eqgsi#gurities. There can be no assurance that
difficulties encountered with acquisitions will noave a material adverse effect on our businesandial condition and results of operations.
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We may have violated Israeli securities law.

We may have violated section 15 of the Israeli gclaw of 1968. Section 15 to the Israeli Setyutiaw of 1968 requires the filing
of a prospectus with the Israel Security Authoahd the delivery thereof to purchasers in conneatiith an offer or sale of securities to more
than 35 parties during any 12 month period. Wegaltlly issued securities to more than 35 investorisg certain 12nonth periods, ending
October 2008. Our wholly-owned subsidiary, InsiieLtd, a private company incorporated under thveslaf the State of Israel, applied for a
no-action determination from the Israel Securitytfauity on February 14, 2011 in connection with theegoing. To date, the Israel Security
Authority has not responded to InspireMD Ltd.’s kqedion for no-action determination and we arehlado predict when a response will be
received. The maximum penalties for violating ieci5 of the Israeli Security Law of 1968 are @lfofvs: imprisonment of 5 years; a fine of
up to approximately $317,000 to be paid by managemwiethe violating company; and a fine of up tgapximately $1,590,000 to be paid by
the violating company, any of which penalties ca@sult in a material adverse effect on our openati

We will need to raise additional capital to meetrdausiness requirements in the future and such dabpiraising may be costly or difficult to
obtain and could dilute current stockholders’ owrsip interests.

We will need to raise additional capital in theufigt, which may not be available on reasonable temas all. We recently raised
approximately $10,500,000 and expect that suchegms, together with our income, will be insuffidiem fully realize all of our business
objectives. For instance, we will need to raisditamhal funds to accomplish the following:

° pursuing growth opportunities, including more rapighansion

° acquiring complementary businesses;

° making capital improvements to improve our infrasture;

° hiring qualified management and key employ:

e  developing new services, programming or prodt

° responding to competitive pressures;

° complying with regulatory requirements such asrsing and registration; and

e  maintaining compliance with applicable lav

Any additional capital raised through the saleaiity or equity backed securities may dilute curitockholders’ ownership
percentages and could also result in a decreabe imarket value of our equity securities.

The terms of any securities issued by us in futagtal transactions may be more favorable to mewstors, and may include
preferences, superior voting rights and the issaafievarrants or other derivative securities, whitdty have a further dilutive effect on the
holders of any of our securities then outstanding.

Furthermore, any additional debt or equity finagdihat we may need may not be available on ternwéble to us, or at all. If we
are unable to obtain such additional financing dimaly basis, we may have to curtail our developtaetivities and growth plans and/or be
forced to sell assets, perhaps on unfavorable temmish would have a material adverse effect ontusiness, financial condition and result
operations, and ultimately could be forced to diitme our operations and liquidate, in which eveig unlikely that stockholders would
receive any distribution on their shares. Furthermay not be able to continue operating if wendbgenerate sufficient revenues from
operations needed to stay in business.
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In addition, we may incur substantial costs in purg future capital financing, including investmdainking fees, legal fees,
accounting fees, securities law compliance fedstipg and distribution expenses and other cogfe. may also be required to recognize non-
cash expenses in connection with certain securiteeissue, such as convertible notes and warrahish may adversely impact our financial
condition.

It may be difficult for investors in the U.S. to éorce any judgments obtained against us or any of alirectors or officers.

All of our assets are located outside the U.S.vaadlo not currently maintain a permanent placeusiress within the U.S. In
addition, most of our directors and all of our offis are nationals and/or residents of countriesrahan the U.S., and all or a substantial
portion of such persons’ assets are located outsi&le).S. As a result, it may be difficult for irsters to enforce within the U.S. any judgments
obtained against us or any of our non-U.S. dirsatorofficers, including judgments predicated ugmacivil liability provisions of the
securities laws of the U.S. or any state thereohggquently, you may be effectively prevented fparsuing remedies under U.S. federal and
state securities laws against us or any of ourld@h-directors or officers.

Risks Related to Our Organization and Our Common Stck

We are subject to financial reporting and other neigements for which our accounting, internal audand other management systems and
resources may not be adequately prepared.

On March 31, 2011, we became subject to reportimodher obligations under the Securities Exchakgeof 1934, as amended,
including the requirements of Section 404 of theb&aes-Oxley Act. Section 404 will require us tmdoct an annual management assessment
of the effectiveness of our internal controls ofileaincial reporting and to obtain a report by mdépendent auditors addressing these
assessments. These reporting and other obligatidindace significant demands on our managemaetiaistrative, operational, internal au
and accounting resources. We are presently upgradinsystems; implementing financial and managementrols, reporting systems and
procedures; implementing an internal audit functeomd we have hired additional accounting, inteenalit and finance staff. If we are unable
to accomplish these objectives in a timely andatiffe fashion, our ability to comply with our fineial reporting requirements and other rules
that apply to reporting companies could be impaifedy failure to maintain effective internal conis@ould have a material adverse effect on
our business, operating results and stock pricaebcer, effective internal control is necessaryusito provide reliable financial reports and
prevent fraud. If we cannot provide reliable fingh reports or prevent fraud, we may not be ableménage our business as effectively as we
would if an effective control environment existaeshd our business and reputation with investors Ineelgarmed.

Because we became public by means (“reverse merger,” we may not be able to attract itéention of major brokerage firms.

There may be risks associated with us becoming@thybugh a “reverse merger” with a shell compahighough the shell company
did not have recent or past operations or assetsvarperformed a due diligence review of the stathpany, there can be no assurance th:
will not be exposed to undisclosed liabilities iéag from the prior operations of the shell compa8ecurities analysts of major brokerage
firms and securities institutions may also not fdewoverage of us because there were no brdalers who sold our stock in a public offe
that would be incentivized to follow or recommehé purchase of our common stock. The absence bfregsearch coverage could limit
investor interest in our common stock, resultinglécreased liquidity. No assurance can be givanestablished brokerage firms will, in the
future, want to cover our securities or conduct segondary offerings or other financings on ourafeh

Our stock price may be volatile after this offering/hich could result in substantial losses for irsters.

The market price of our common stock is likely tsotighly volatile and could fluctuate widely in pesmse to various factors, many of
which are beyond our control, including the follogi

« technological innovations or new products and sesvby us or our competitors;
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- additions or departures of key personnel;

« sales of our common stock, particularly under agjstration statement for the purposes of sellmgather securities
including management shari

« limited availability of freely-tradable “unrestred” shares of our common stock to satisfy purcloaders and demand,;
« our ability to execute our business plan;

« operating results that fall below expectatic

« loss of any strategic relationship;

o industry development:

- economic and other external factors; and

« perioc-to-period fluctuations in our financial resul

In addition, the securities markets have from ttméme experienced significant price and volumetilations that are unrelated to the
operating performance of particular companies. &€mearket fluctuations may also significantly affdet market price of our common stock.

We are subject to penny stock rules which will make shares of our common stock more difficult tells

We are subject to the Securities and Exchange Cesioni's “penny stock” rules since our shares of mam stock sell below $5.00
per share. Penny stocks generally are equity siesuwvith a per share price of less than $5.08e penny stock rules require broker-dealers to
deliver a standardized risk disclosure documemngmed by the Securities and Exchange Commissidrptbaides information about penny
stocks and the nature and level of risks in thengestock market. The broker-dealer must also pl@the customer with current bid and offer
quotations for the penny stock, the compensatich@broker-dealer and its salesperson, and moattdgunt statements showing the market
value of each penny stock held in the customers@at. The bid and offer quotations, and the bralealer and salesperson compensation
information must be given to the customer orallynowriting prior to completing the transaction amdist be given to the customer in writing
before or with the customer’s confirmation.

In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction the broker-dealer must makgeaial written determination that the
penny stock is a suitable investment for the pusehand receive the purchaser’s written agreenoahettransaction. The penny stock rules
are burdensome and may reduce purchases of amngfend reduce the trading activity for shareswfcommon stock. As long as our
shares of common stock are subject to the penigk stes, the holders of such shares of commorkstay find it more difficult to sell their
securities.

There is, at present, only a limited market for oaommon stock and we cannot ensure investors thatative market for our common stock
will ever develop or be sustained.

Our shares of common stock are thinly traded. Buehe illiquidity, the market price may not acataly reflect our relativ
value. There can be no assurance that there svidirbactive market for our shares of common stéblerenow or in the future. Because
common stock is so thinly traded, a large bloclstodires traded can lead to a dramatic fluctuatigdhenshare price and investors may nc
able to liquidate their investment in us at albkbr price that reflects the value of the businksaddition, our common stock currently trade
the OTC Bulletin Board, which generally lacks thguidity, research coverage and institutional ineedollowing of a national securiti
exchange like the NYSE Amex, the New York Stock lamge or the Nasdaq Stock Market. While we intentist our common stock or
national securities exchange once we satisfy tiialitisting standards for such an exchange, weenily do not, and may not ever, satisfy ¢
initial listing standards.
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Our board of directors can authorize the issuancepoeferred stock, which could diminish the rightsf holders of our common stock, and
make a change of control of us more difficult evérit might benefit our stockholders.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue shaf@referred stock in one or more series anétthé voting powers, preferences
and other rights and limitations of the preferramtk. Accordingly, we may issue shares of prefestck with a preference over our common
stock with respect to dividends or distributionsligmidation or dissolution, or that may otherwesdversely affect the voting or other rights of
the holders of common stock. Issuances of prefesteck, depending upon the rights, preferenceslasinations of the preferred stock, may
have the effect of delaying, deterring or prevemainchange of control, even if that change of @dmhight benefit our stockholders.

Offers or availability for sale of a substantial mber of shares of our common stock may cause thegof our common stock to decline.

Sales of a significant number of shares of our comstock in the public market could harm the mapkete of our common stock a
make it more difficult for us to raise funds thrduigiture offerings of common stock. Upon the effeamtess of the registration statement of
which this prospectus forms a part, 414,942 shafresir common stock will become freely tradableattdition, an additional approximately
59,278,947 shares of our common stock will becoateable under Rule 144 following April 6, 2012. these shares and as additional shares
of our common stock become available for resatbépublic market, the supply of our common stodkincrease, which could decrease the
price of our common stock.

In addition, if our stockholders sell substansimlounts of our common stock in the public markpgruthe expiration of any statutory
holding period under Rule 144, upon the expiratblock-up periods applicable to outstanding shavesipon the exercise of outstanding
options or warrants, it could create a circumstanmamonly referred to as an “overhang” and in &oditon of which the market price of our
common stock could fall. The existence of an oveghavhether or not sales have occurred or are goguicould also make it more difficult
for us to raise additional financing through thie<d equity or equityrelated securities in the future at a time andeptiat we deem reasona
or appropriate.

We do not expect to pay dividends in the future.aAesult, any return on investment may be limitedthe value of our common stock.

We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on oanraon stock in the foreseeable future. The paymedividends on our common
stock will depend on our earnings, financial coioditand other business and economic factors abaard of directors may consider relevant.
If we do not pay dividends, our common stock mayelss valuable because a return on an investmentriocommon stock will only occur if
our stock price appreciates.

Risks Related to Our Intended Reverse Stock Split

There can be no assurance that we will be able t@etall of the requirements for listing our commatock on the Nasdaq Capital Market
to meet the continued listing standards of the NagdCapital Market after a reverse stock split.

The Nasdaq Capital Market has numerous initiahlistequirements applicable to the listing of oamenon stock and its continued
listing thereafter. While we believe we currentlgehthese standards, other than the minimum big peiquirement of more than $4.00 per
share, we cannot assure you that our common stiickeraccepted for listing on the Nasdaq Capitalrkét following the reverse stock split
that we will maintain compliance with all of thegrtérements for our common stock to remain listedrdbver, there can be no assurance that
the market price of our common stock after the reatock split will adjust to reflect the decreaseommon stock outstanding or that the
market price following a reverse stock split wilher exceed or remain in excess of the currenketarice.
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If the reverse stock split is implemented, the rig per-share price may not attract institutional inveswrinvestment funds or brokers and
may not satisfy the investing guidelines of theagestors or brokers, and consequently, the tradiiggiidity of common stock may not
improve.

While we believe that a higher share price may kelperate investor and broker interest in our comstock, the reverse stock split
may not result in a share price that will attrastitutional investors or investment funds or $gtise investing guidelines of institutional
investors, investment funds or brokers. A declimthe market price of our common stock after theerrge stock split may result in a greater
percentage decline than would occur in the absehtte reverse stock split. If the reverse stodk spimplemented and the market price of
our common stock declines, the percentage declaela greater than would occur in the absenceeofatherse stock split. The market pric
our common stock is also based on our performandether factors, which are unrelated to the nunobshares of common stock
outstanding.
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Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This prospectus contains “forward-looking stateta@which include information relating to futurgemnts, future financial
performance, strategies, expectations, competinéronment and regulation. Words such as “mayhbtdd,” “could,” “would,” “predicts,”
“potential,” “continue,” “expects,” “anticipates;future,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “estimage” and similar expressions, as well as
statements in future tense, identify forward-logkstatements. Forward-looking statements shouldh@oead as a guarantee of future
performance or results and will probably not beuaate indications of when such performance or tesull be achieved. Forward-looking
statements are based on information we have witese ttatements are made or our management’s gittothddief as of that time with respect
to future events, and are subject to risks andntaioies that could cause actual performance sultgto differ materially from those expres
in or suggested by the forward-looking statemehigportant factors that could cause such differsricelude, but are not limited to:

« adverse economic conditions and/or intense conngoetit

« loss of a key customer or suppli

« entry of new competitors and products;

« adverse federal, state and local government reégnlah the U.S., Europe or Isra

« failure to adequately protect our intellectual prdyp;

« inadequate capita

- technological obsolescence of our products;

« technical problems with our research and prodt

« price increases for supplies and compone

« inability to carry out research, development anchigeercialization plans;

« loss or retirement of key executives and reseasigmtsts and other specific risks; &
« the uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our diyito pursue our complete business objectives.

You should review carefully the section entitledsiRFactors” beginning on page 5 of this prospefius: discussion of these and
other risks that relate to our business and inwgsti shares of our common stock.

Use Of Proceeds

All shares of our common stock offered by this pexgus are being registered for the accounts ageéhimg stockholders and we will
not receive any proceeds from the sale of thesesha

The shares of common stock offered by this prosisegte issuable upon the exercise of common stachpase warrants. As such,
selling stockholder exercises all or any portiotit®fvarrants on a cash basis, we will receiveatiigregate exercise price paid by such selling
stockholder in connection with any such warranteise. The maximum amount of proceeds we wouldiveagpon the exercise of all the
warrants on a cash basis would be approximately $08.00. However, the selling stockholders mag alercise their warrants through a
cashless exercise. In the event a selling stockh@xgercises a warrant through a cashless exevoise;ll not receive any proceeds from such
exercise. We expect to use the proceeds receiveadtiie exercise of the warrants, if any, for generaking capital purposes.
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Market For Our Common Stock And Related StockholderMatters

Our common stock has been quoted on the OTC BulBxiard since April 11, 2011 under the symbol NSPER. Prior to that date,
there was no active market for our common stodke fbllowing table sets forth the high and low prites for our common stock for the
periods indicated, as reported by the OTC BullBtiard. The quotations reflect inter-dealer prigeighout retail mark-up, mark-down or
commission, and may not represent actual transestio

Fiscal Year 2011 High Low
Second Quarte $2.8¢ $1.7¢
Third Quartel $2.7¢ $1.8(
Fourth Quarte $2.5¢ $1.6(
Fiscal Year 2012 High Low
First Quarter (through March 19, 201 $2.1¢ $1.1(

The last reported sales price of our common stocthe OTC Bulletin Board on March 19, 2012, was7$Jper share. As of March !
2012, there were approximately 233 holders of @odour common stock.

Dividend Policy

In the past, we have not declared or paid casldelids on our common stock, and we do not intepéycany cash dividends on our

common stock. Rather, we intend to retain fut@meiags, if any, to fund the operation and expamsioour business and for general corporate

purposes.

Selected Financial Data

The following selected consolidated financial dsttauld be read in conjunction with the Consoliddtathncial Statements and the
Notes thereto and Managem’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod@esults of Operations included elsewhere in this

Registration Statement on Form S-1. The balancetstada at December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 arstatement of operations data for each

of the two years ended December 31, 2011, 20126608 have been derived from the audited Consolideiteancial Statements for such
years, included elsewhere in this Registrationestant on Form-1. The balance sheet data at December 31, 2008, &t 2006, and the
statement of operations data for each of the tyeaes ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 le@vederived from our books and recc

Statement of Operations Dz

Revenue:

Cost of Revenue

Gross Profit (Loss

Gross Margir

Total Operating Expens:

Net Loss

Basic and Diluted loss per common sh
Basic and Diluted common shares outstan:

Cash, Cash equivalents and short term dep
Restricted Cas

Working Capital

Total Asset:

Shareholder's Equit

2011 201C 200¢ 200¢ 2007

6,00 4,94¢ 3,411 - -

3,011 2,69¢ 2,291 404 32¢

2,99: 2,25¢ 1,12 (404 (328

50% 46% 33% 0 0

16,72: 5,472 3,837 5,627 5,90:

(14,665 (3,420 (2,724 (6,495 (6,138

(0.24 (0.07 (0.06; (0.14, (0.14,

61,439,70 49,234,52 47,658,85 46,364,73 42,647,15
Balance Sheet Da

2011 201( 200¢ 200¢ 2007

5,09/ 63€ 37¢€ 1,571 2,71

91 25C 30z 3C 34

6,38¢ (53) (1,289 58¢ 2,62

10,46¢ 4,35¢ 4,50¢ 4,44¢ 3,92

6,754 (914, (1,339 134 2,94¢
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Selected Quarterly Financial Data

The following selected quarterly consolidated ficiahdata should be read in conjunction with the€sidated Financial Statements .
the Notes thereto and Management’s Discussion avadyais of Financial Condition and Results of Ofieres included elsewhere in this
Registration Statement on FormlSThe following table sets forth selected finahtiormation for the dates and periods indicat€lr result
for any of these periods are not necessarily itidieaf the results to be expected for the yeairen®ecember 31, 2012 or for any other future
period. Dollar amounts are in thousands, excepsipare amounts.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 201

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenue! $ 1,686 $ 1,040 $ 1,986 $ 1,292
Cost of Revenue $ 899 $ 640 $ 801 $ 671
Gross Profit (Loss $ 787 $ 400 $ 1,185 $ 621
Gross Margir 47% 38% 60% 48%
Total Operating Expensi $ 1,957 $ 2572 $ 3335 $ 8,858
Net Loss $ (1,895) $ (2,254) $ (2,283) $ (8,233)
Basic and Diluted loss per common sk $ (0.037) $ (0.04) $ (0.04) $ (0.12)
Basic and Diluted common shares outstan: 50,798,90( 63,934,26( 64,300,68¢ 66,697,42¢

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 201

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenue: $ 2,097 $ 908 $ 1,223 $ 721
Cost of Revenue $ 1,337 $ 479 $ 561 $ 319
Gross Profit (Loss $ 760 $ 429 $ 662 $ 402
Gross Margir 36% 47% 54% 56%
Total Operating Expensi $ 1,404 $ 1,118 $ 1,379 $ 1,571
Net Loss $ (729) $ (663) $ (847) $ (1,181)
Basic and Diluted loss per common st $ (0.015) $ (0.01) $ 0.02) $ (0.02)
Basic and Diluted common shares outstan: 48,595,241 49,113,46: 49,490,46( 49,680,21¢

Management’s Discussion And Analysis Of
Financial Condition And Results Of Operation

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations should kbad in conjunction with the
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Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection ierging procedures by placing a micron mesh slegee & stent. Our initial products
are marketed for use mainly in patients with acat®nary syndromes, notably acute myocardial itii@ngheart attack) and saphenous vein
graft coronary interventions (bypass surgery).

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharieamge transactions pursuant to which we acquailiesf the capital stock of
InspireMD Ltd., a company formed under the lawshef State of Israel, in exchange for an aggredd®®,666,663 shares of our common
stock. As a result of these share exchange traasactnspireMD Ltd. became our wholly-owned sukzsig, we discontinued our former
business and succeeded to the business of InspitaM@s our sole line of business.

The share exchange transactions are being accoiontad a recapitalization. InspireMD Ltd. is #aequirer for accounting purposes
and we are the acquired company. Accordinglyhil®rical financial statements presented and ibeudsion of financial condition and res
of operations herein are those of InspireMD Ltetraactively restated for, and giving effect tee ttumber of shares received in the share
exchange transactions, and do not include therfdatdinancial results of our former business.eTatcumulated earnings of InspireMD Ltd.
were also carried forward after the share exchémagesactions and earnings per share have beeactualy restated to give effect to the
recapitalization for all periods presented. Operet reported for periods prior to the share exgeamansactions are those of InspireMD Ltd.

Recent Events

On October 31, 2011, our stockholders authorizedoard of directors to amend our amended andtesstzrtificate of incorporatic
to effect a reverse stock split of our common staic ratio of one-for-two to one-for-four, at aimpe prior to our 2012 annual stockholders’
meeting, the exact ratio of the reverse stock gplite determined by the board. As of the dathisfprospectus, we have not effected the
reverse stock split and, as such, the informatiith respect to our common stock in this prospeatndthe accompanying financial statements
and related notes does not give effect to any sevetock split.

On October 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd., our wholly-owingubsidiary, entered into a clinical trial sergi@@reement with Harvard
Clinical Research Institute, Inc., pursuant to Wehitarvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc. willhdluct a study entitled “MGuard Stent System
Clinical Trial in Patients with Acute Myocardialfarction” on our behalf. We will pay Harvard Clinical Reséahastitute, Inc. an estimated |
of approximately $10 million for conducting the gy subject to adjustment dependent upon changée iscope and nature of the study, as
well as other costs to be determined by the parties
Critical Accounting Policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make egéisiusing assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liaslitilisclosure of contingent assets and liabildtethe date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of sales and expenses during@ploeting periods. Actual results could differ frénose estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial statets, the most significant estimates and assunwgptilate to revenue recognition
including provision for returns, legal contingerscend estimation of the fair value of share-basedpensation and convertible debt.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenwirich our operations are conducted is the U.Sad@!$” or
“dollar”). Accordingly, the functional currency ofs and of our subsidiaries is the dollar.
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The dollar figures are determined as follows: teantions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their original
amounts. Balances in foreign currencies are t@éedlinto dollars using historical and current exade rates for non-monetary and monetary
balances, respectively. The resulting translat@ingor losses are recorded as financial inconexjpense, as appropriate. For transactions
reflected in the statements of operations in for@grrencies, the exchange rates at transacti@s da¢ used. Depreciation and changes in
inventories and other changes deriving from non-etemy items are based on historical exchange rates.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that woulddeeived to sell an asset or paid to transfer ditiain an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

In determining fair value, we use various valuatigproaches, including market, income and/or qostaaches. Hierarchy for inputs
is used in measuring fair value that maximizesuge of observable inputs and minimizes the useobservable inputs by requiring that the
most observable inputs be used when available e@&kle inputs are inputs that market participardsld use in pricing the asset or liability
developed based on market data obtained from spindependent of us. Unobservable inputs are $niait reflect our assumptions about the
assumptions market participants would use in pgitive asset or liability developed based on theib&srmation available in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down inteethevels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for dotfbl accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjecto a concentration of credit risk consist ofassh equivalents and restricted
cash, which are deposited in major financial ingtihs in the U.S., Israel and Germany, and tradewnts receivable. Our trade accounts
receivable are derived from revenues earned frastooers from various countries. We perform ongairgglit evaluations of our customers’
financial condition and, generally, require no atdkal from our customers. We also have a creditrance policy for some of our
customers. We maintain an allowance for doubtfgbants receivable based upon the expected atulitpllect the accounts receivable. We
review our allowance for doubtful accounts quaytéryl assessing individual accounts receivable drmtlger balances based on historical
collection experience and an economic risk assessntiewe determine that a specific customer iahla to meet its financial obligations to us,
we provide an allowance for credit losses to redheaeceivable to the amount our management rahobelieves will be collected. To
mitigate risks, we deposit cash and cash equivaleith high credit quality financial institutiong2rovisions for doubtful debts are netted
against “Accounts receivable-trade.”

Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated alotiver of cost (cost is determined on
a “first-in, first-out” basis) or market value. Ounventories generally have a limited shelf lifelaare subject to impairment as they approach
their expiration dates. We regularly evaluate theying value of our inventories and when, in opin@n, factors indicate that impairment has
occurred, we establish a reserve against the inxiest carrying value. Our determination that awaion reserve might be required, in addition
to the quantification of such reserve, requiretoustilize significant judgment. Although we makeeey effort to ensure the accuracy of
forecasts of future product demand, any signifiearnticipated decreases in demand could haveexialampact on the carrying value of our
inventories and reported operating results. To,datentory adjustments have not been materialth\Wispect to inventory on consignment,
“Revenue recognition” below.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risksrawards for the products are
transferred to the customer, collection is reasiynassured and when product returns can be religdtijnated. When product returns can be

reliably estimated a provision is recorded, basedistorical experience, and deducted from revenlies provision for sales returns and
related costs are included in “Accounts payableaowtuals - Other” under “current liabilities” atidventory on consignment,” respectively.
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When returns cannot be reliably estimated, bothtedl revenues and costs are deferred, and presended"Deferred revenues" and
"Inventory on consignment,” respectively.

As of December 31, 2011, there was no deferredteyé the balance sheet since, as of such dateatd of returns could be reliably
estimated.

Our revenue arrangements may contain deliveryeaf froducts upon the achievement of sales tatgath period, we estimate the
amount of free products to which these distributitsbe entitled based upon the expected achientmksales targets and defer a portion of
revenues accordingly.

We recognize revenue net of value added tax.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.
Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equity@svand accounted for using the grant-date fairesatethod. The fair value of
share-based awards is estimated using the Blactlk&chaluation model, which is expensed over theisgte service period, net of estimated
forfeitures. We estimate forfeitures based ornohisal experience and anticipated future conditions

We elected to recognize compensation expensesvimda with only service conditions that have gradesting schedules using the
accelerated multiple option approach.

We account for equity instruments issued to thadypservice providers (non-employees) by recordiregfair value of the options
granted using an option pricing model, at eachntappperiod, until rewards are vested in full. eTéxpense is recognized over the vesting
period using the accelerated multiple option apghnoalrhe expense relates to options granted td farty service providers with respect to
successful investor introductions that are recoatetieir fair value in equity, as issuance costs.

In addition, certain of our share-based awardpar®rmance basede., the vesting of these awards depends upon ackhiedrtain
goals. We estimate the expected pre-vesting apratohbility,i.e., the expected likelihood that the performance @@ will be achieved,
and only recognize expense for those shares exptriest.

Uncertain tax and value added tax positions

We follow a two-step approach to recognizing anésneing uncertain tax and value added tax positidin first step is to evaluate
the tax and value added tax position for recognmitip determining if the weight of available evidenndicates that it is more likely than not
that the position will be sustained on audit. $keond step is to measure the tax and value ad@dxthefit as the largest amount that is more
than 50% and 75%, respectively, likely of beindizeal upon ultimate settlement. Such liabilities alassified as lonterm, unless the liabilit
is expected to be resolved within twelve monthafftbe balance sheet date. Our policy is to inclatirest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits within financial expenses

Results of Operations
Twelve months ended December 31, 2011 comparedteet months ended December 31, 2010

Revenues For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014l revenue increased approximately $1.1 millmm21.3%, to
approximately $6.0 million from approximately $4rllion during the same period in 2010. The $1.1lion increase was attributable
primarily to an increase in volume, as describedenfiolly below. The following is an explanationtbie approximately $1.1 million increase in

revenue broken down by its main two componentsnerease in gross revenues of approximately $2lliomoffset by a net decrease in
deferred revenues of approximately $1.4 million.
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For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011,daotas revenue increased by approximately $2.Bamjlor 77.6%, to
approximately $5.7 million from approximately $3rfllion during the same period in 2010. This irase in total gross revenue was
predominantly volume based, with increased voluowmanting for approximately $2.3 million, or appmmately 72.5%, and price increases
accounting for the remaining approximately $0.2ionl|, or approximately 5.1%. In general, we foaisa opening new markets, such as
India, and also increasing sales in existing markgtpresenting clinical data at conferences adiviciual presentations to doctors about the
merits of MGuard™M . With respect to individual markets, this incre@s gross revenue was mainly attributable to its¢ ime shipment of
approximately $1.2 million to our distributor india during the twelve months ended December 311 281 increase of approximately $0.4
million of gross revenue from our new distributorRussia, an increase of approximately $0.4 milibgross revenue from our distributor in
Israel, an increase of approximately $0.3 milliégmss revenue from our distributor in Brazil,inorease of approximately $0.2 million of
gross revenue from our distributor in Spain, améase of approximately $0.2 million of gross reveefrom our distributor in Argentina, an
increase of approximately $0.1 million of grossamewe from our distributor in South Africa, an irmse of approximately $0.1 million of gross
revenue from our new distributor for sales in Ukegian increase of approximately $0.1 million afsg revenue from our new distributor in
Netherlands and an increase approximately $0.1 million of gross revenue fronr distributor in Mexico. This increase was palyiaffset
by a decrease of approximately $0.2 million in gresvenue from our distributor in Germany, a dexzesf approximately $0.2 million in gross
revenue from our distributor in Pakistan, a de@ezsapproximately $0.2 million from our distributo Poland, a decrease of approximately
$0.1 million in gross revenue from our distribuitoitaly, and a decrease of approximately $0.1liarilin gross revenue to our distributor in
France, all due to lower sales volume to theselgipp We also shipped and recognized gross revenue foogimately $0.2 million more
from our remaining distributors during the twelvemths ended December 31, 2011, as compared tauhe geriod in 2010.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011defetred revenue recognized decreased by apprcedinét.4 million, or 83.8%,
to approximately $0.3 million from approximately.$Inillion during the same period in 2010. The Keyer of this decrease was a decrea:
the volume of revenue deferred to 2011 comparddeaolume of revenue deferred to 2010, accourfingpproximately $1.3 million, or
approximately 74.5%, with the remaining approximha$®.1 million, or 9.3%, being driven by price deases in the revenue deferred to 2011
compared to the revenue deferred to 2010. Reveruagnition out of deferred income had less of gumaict in 2011 as compared to 2010 dt
the fact that we deferred mainly shipments in 2868 2009 that were recognized in 2010. In 2010Q; ardmall set of customers had a large
portion of their revenues deferred until 2011.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 201 1neudeferred revenue recognized consisted of apped&ly $0.2 million
attributable to our distributor in Israel, approxitely $0.1 million to our distributor in Brazil, dmpproximately $0.1 million to our distributor
in Poland, offset by approximately $0.1 million eietd for a shipment to our distributor in Indiaur@istributor in Israel had a contractual ri
to return all purchases to us within 18 monthshefpurchase date. Due to our inability to accuyatstimate the amount of future returns, all
sales to this distributor were deferred until ttBsmonth return period elapsed. On May 9, 2014 daiributor in Israel agreed to revoke its
previous rights to return purchases, resultindlifuture sales being final. The deferred reventiapproximately $0.2 million recognized
during the twelve months period ended DecembeR@1] accounted for all previous purchases by tiillitor that the distributor no longer
had a contractual right to return and were notrgevgnized as revenues. Our distributor in Braad & contractual right to return all purchases
for up to six months from the delivery date. Duetw inability to accurately estimate the amounfutéire returns by our distributor in Brazil,
all sales made to it were also deferred until tRer@nth return period elapsed. The deferred regasfiapproximately $0.1 million recognized
during the twelve months period ended Decembe2B11 accounted for purchases made in DecembertB@i@ere not returned by the
Brazilian distributor and were not yet recognizedevenues. In 2011, it was decided that due todaactual returns from the Brazilian
distributor, despite the clause in their contraa,will no longer defer revenue pertaining to catrghipments. Our distributor in India made
their first purchase in 2011. Because of our inelgpee with this distributor, management decidedéfer a portion of the shipment until 20
when it could better determine if a portion of ibuid be returned.
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For the twelve months ended December 31, 2010Jefetred revenue recognized of approximately $lillfomwas comprised main
of shipments from 2008 and 2009 to our distribindPoland of approximately $1.3 million, to ourtidilsutor in Brazil of approximately $0.4
million. For the twelve months ended December 81,2 our distributor in Poland, subject to our sdikeretion, had the right to return our
products. Because we were unable to develop dstinfiar the level of returns, the $1.3 million wodf shipments made to the distributor in
Poland that we recorded as deferred revenues wasemognized during the twelve months ended Deeerfh, 2010 as revenues. As noted
above, our distributor in Brazil has a contractigiht to return all purchases for up to six morftiasn the delivery date. As also noted above,
due to our inability to accurately estimate the ratreturn by this distributor, all sales madé teere also deferred until the six month return
period elapsed. The deferred revenue of approxigndi€e4 million recognized during the twelve monfgiesiod ended December 31, 2010
accounted for purchases made in December 2009vdratnot returned and were not yet recognizedases.

Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2Qbssgrofit (revenue less cost of revenues) inee82.8%, or
approximately $0.7 million, to approximately $3.@limn from approximately $2.3 million during thase period in 2010. Gross margin
increased from 45.5% in the twelve months endeeBber 31, 2010 to 49.9% in the twelve months emszember 31, 2011. In addition to
an increase in sales, we were able to improve mssgrofit because of reduced production cossgat driven by a reduction in price per unit
from our subcontractor and economies of scalett®twelve months ended December 31, 2011, ouageeselling price per stent recognized
in revenue was $571, and we recognized the sdl8,6£3 stents, compared to an average price of fé06tent and 8,171 stents recognized in
revenue for the same period in 2010. Our cosboflg sold per stent decreased from an average36f|$& stent recognized in revenue for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2010 to an averfd@B86 per stent for the same period in 2011e fAigher price per stent for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2010 was affected bgrite of stents sold in 2008 and 2009 to one offwnopean distributors in Euros when
the Euro was much stronger than the U.S. dollaanatverage price of $997 when translated to Lbfard.

Research and Development Expens®r the twelve months ended December 31, 2@kkarch and development expense increased
84.9%, or approximately $1.2 million, to approxielgit$2.5 million from approximately $1.3 million dog the same period in 2010. The
increase in cost resulted primarily from higheniclal trial expenses of approximately $1.2 milliattributable mainly to the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration clinical trial (approximately0$ million) and the MGuard for Acute ST ElevatiBeperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial)
(approximately $0.3 million), and an increase gfrapimately $0.3 million in salaries, offset by appimately $0.2 million reduction in
miscellaneous expenses and approximately $0.lomiteduction in share based compensation. Resaatttevelopment expense as a
percentage of revenue increased to 41.2% in 2@ #7.0% in 2010.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the twelve months ended December 31, 2@lling and marketing expense increased 59.6%, or
approximately $0.7 million, to approximately $2.@limn from approximately $1.3 million during theme period in 2010. The increase in
selling and marketing expense resulted primariyrfrapproximately $0.3 million of additional salar@nd approximately $0.4 million of share
based compensation of predominately newly hireglsspérsonnel as we expanded our sales activitiddwide, and approximately $0.1
million of commissions pertaining mainly to oursfitime shipment of approximately $1.2 million tar aistributor in India. This increase was
partially offset by a decrease of approximatelyl$@illion in advertising expenses. Selling and netirlg expense as a percentage of revenue
increased to 32.9% in 2011 from 25.0% in 2010.

General and Administrative Expensé-or the twelve months ended December 31, 20driergl and administrative expense increased
323.6%, or approximately $9.4 million, to approxteig $12.3 million from $2.9 million during the sanperiod in 2010. The increase resulted
primarily from an increase in share based comparsaf $7.5 million (which predominately pertaimsdirectors’ compensation), an increase
of approximately $0.5 million in salary expensesgdo an increase in employee infrastructure tomoeodate and comply with Securities and
Exchange Commission standards and reporting),@aase in investor related activities of approxeha$0.5 million (due to us having been a
publicly reporting company during the twelve monéimsled December 31, 2011, but not during the samecpin 2010), an increase of
approximately $0.5 million in litigation expensgsi(narily due to a provision for our potential lagdated to a threatened lawsuit from a finder
claiming a future success fee and commissionsdsistance in finding our distributor in Brazil),papximately $0.3 million in legal fees (also
related primarily to compliance with Securities dthange Commission standards), and approxim&@B/million in audit fees to
accommodate and comply with Securities and Exch&ugemission standards and reporting. This increasepartially offset by a decrease
of approximately $0.1 million in miscellaneous empes. General and administrative expense as anpageesof revenue increased to 204.4% in
2011 from 58.6% in 2010.

26




Financial Expenses For the twelve months ended December 31, 20ddndial expense increased 506.5%, or approxim&@y
million, to approximately $1.0 million from $0.2 Hion during the same period in 2010. The increasexpense resulted primarily from a one-
time financial expense recording of approximatedy6dmillion in the first quarter of 2011 pertainitgthe revaluation of an outstanding
convertible loan at fair value prior to redempteord approximately $0.2 million for the favorablepiact of exchange rate differences for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2010 that didowir during the twelve months ended December @11 2Financial expense as a
percentage of revenue increased from 3.1% in 2016 6% in 2011.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $2,08Qte twelve months ended December 31, 2011, mpaed to
$47,000 during the same period in 2010. Our exg@eftr income taxes reflect primarily the tax llapidue to potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $1118amj or 328.8%, to $14.7 million for the twelveomths ended December
31, 2011 from $3.4 million during the same perio@010. The increase in net loss resulted primé&ndlyn an increase in operating expenses of
approximately $11.2 million (see above for expl@rgtand an increase of approximately $0.8 milliofinancial expenses (see above for
explanation). This increase was partially offseabyincrease in gross profit of approximately $@ilfion (see above for explanation).

Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 comparectteet months ended December 31, 2009

Revenues For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, tevenue increased approximately $1.5 millmm5.1%, to
approximately $4.9 million from approximately $3rdllion in 2009. The $1.5 million increase in rewenwas primarily attributable to an
increase in the amount of net deferred revenuegyrézed during 2010.

For a description of the revenue deferred to 26&6,“Twelve months ended December 31, 2011 compatacelve months ended
December 31, 2010” above.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009jefetred revenue of approximately $0.1 million wamprised mainly of
shipments made in 2009 but deferred and recogmmiz2d10 to our distributor in Brazil in the amouwitapproximately $0.4 million, to our
distributor in Poland in the amount of $0.2 milliand to our distributor in Israel in the amoun®$6f2 million, offset by shipments made in
2008 but deferred and recognized in revenue in 2@08 our distributor in Italy in the amount of $0million, and from our distributor in
Cyprus in the amount of $0.2 million. See “Twelmenths ended December 31, 2011 compared to twetveh®s ended December 31, 2010”
above for the reasons why such revenue was defengfor recognized for each of the distributoretsabove.

Total gross revenue for the twelve months endeceéer 31, 2010 remained relatively flat in comparis the twelve months end
December 31, 2009, increasing by approximately(®%, This increase was predominantly volume basih,increased volume accounting
for approximately $263,000, offset by price decesas the amount of $217,000. The increase inmelwas evenly distributed among our
distributors. The decrease in prices were duaitg@enetration of newly opened markets, namely iBralovakia and Cypress, in 2010, which
required reduced prices as compared to 2009.
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Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 20b3sgrofit (revenue less cost of revenues) ineta91.2%, or
approximately $1.1 million, to approximately $2.2limn from approximately $1.1 million during th@se period in 2010. Our gross margin
percentage for the twelve months ended Decembe2®1 increased to 45.5% of revenues, compared.8¥3during the same period in 20
In addition to an increase in sales, we were ablmprove our gross profit because of reduced prtidin cost per stent driven by reduction in
price per unit from our subcontractor and econorofescale. For the twelve months ended Decembe2(@1Q, our average selling price per
stent recognized in revenue was $606, and we ré&mdjthe sale of 8,171 stents, compared to an gegrace of $577 per stent and 5,910
stents recognized in revenue for the same peri@@®®. Our cost of goods sold per stent decrefasedan average of $380 per stent
recognized in revenue for the twelve months endeckihber 31, 2009 to an average of $330 per stetiidsame period in 2010. The higher
price per stent for the twelve months ended Decerdbe?2010 was affected by the price of stents sBoRD08 and 2009 to one of our
Europeans distributors in Euros when the Euro washnstronger than the U.S. dollar, at an average pf $997 when translated to U.S.
dollars.

Research and Development Expenger the twelve months ended December 31, 2@Bearch and development expense remained
relatively flat at approximately $1.3 million asrapared to the same period in 2009. Research arelafewent expense as a percentage of
revenue decreased to 27.0% in 2010 from 39.0% 0920

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the twelve months ended December 31, 2@ling and marketing expense increased
approximately $0.2 million, or 18.8%, to approxielgit$1.2 million from approximately $1.0 million dog the same period in 2009. The
increase in cost resulted primarily from an inceeakapproximately $0.2 million in advertising exges. Selling and marketing expense as a
percentage of revenue decreased to 25.0% in 2660360.5% in 2009.

General and Administrative Expensé-or the twelve months ended December 31, 20diergl and administrative expense increased
approximately $1.4 million, or 97.5% to approximgt$2.9 million from approximately $1.5 million dag the same period in 2009. The
increase resulted primarily from an increase irestased compensation of approximately $0.7 mifafrwhich approximately $0.5 million
related to employees and $0.2 million related tealors), an increase of approximately $0.2 miliilmaudit fees (as we prepared for the
transition from Israel GAAP to U.S. GAAP), an inase of $0.1 million in salary expenses, and arease of approximately $0.4 million in
other expenses (due to our overall expansion). @eaad administrative expense as a percentagevehue increased to 58.6% in 2010 from
43.0% in 2009.

Financial Expenses (Incomelor the twelve months ended December 31, 20d8néial expense increased to approximately $0.2
million from income of $4,000 for the same period2009. The increase in expense resulted primfxdip a one time financial income
recording of $0.3 million in 2009 pertaining to tt@ncellation of the conversion feature of a cotiblkerloan that was repaid in the same year.
Financial expense as a percentage of revenue sedda 3.1% in 2010, compared to financial incoma gercent of revenue of 1.2% in 2009.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained flat at $47,000 for thévisveonths ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. (nemees for
income taxes reflect primarily the tax liability €lto potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $0.Tionil or 25.6%, to approximately $3.4 million inZ®from approximately
$2.7 million during the same period in 2009. Ther@ase in net loss resulted primarily from an iaseein operating expenses of approximately
$1.6 million (see above for explanation) and amease of approximately $0.2 million in financiabexses (see above for explanation). This
increase was partially offset by an increase irsgrofit of approximately $1.1 million (see abdeeexplanation).

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Twelve months ended December 31, 2011 comparegteet months ended December 31, 2010

General. At December 31, 2011, we had cash and casha&guig of approximately $5.1 million, as compa@®@.6 million at
December 31, 2010. The increase is attributablagily to the private placement conducted in coafiom with the share exchange
transactions on March 31, 2011 and other privatétggssuances prior to and after the share exahaéragsactions. We have historically met

our cash needs through a combination of issuannewfshares, borrowing activities and sales. Osih caquirements are generally for product
development, clinical trials, marketing and saletdvdies, finance and administrative cost, capégbenditures and general working capital.
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Cash used in our operating activities was approbéin&6.0 million for the twelve months ended Detem31, 2011, and
approximately $2.7 million for the same period 812. The principal reasons for the usage of castur operating activities for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2011 included a nebfagsproximately $14.7 million and a decrease imkirg capital of approximately $2.0
million, offset by approximately $9.6 million in necash share based compensation, an approxim&&$llion in non-cash financial
expenses related to the revaluation of a convertdan and approximately $0.2 million of all other.

Cash provided by our investing activities was apjnately $13,000 during the twelve months endedebswmer 31, 2011, compared
approximately $46,000 of cash used by investinyitiels during the same period in 2010. The piatireason for the decreada cash flow
from investing activities during 2011 was a dececiasestricted cash of approximately $160,000etffs/ the purchase of approximately
$140,000 of new manufacturing equipment.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $10.7 million for the twelve monthsded December 31, 2011, and
$3.0 million for the same period in 2010. The pifral reason for the increase in cash flow fronafficing activities during 2011 was the pri\
placement conducted in conjunction with the shachange transactions on March 31, 2011 and otliatprequity issuances and exercise of
options prior to and after the share exchange acims in the aggregate amount of approximateB Bmillion, offset by the repayment of t
non-converted portion of a convertible loan in #meount of approximately $1.0 million and the pamégpoayment of a long-term loan in the
amount of approximately $0.4 million.

As of December 31, 2011, our current assets exdeageent liabilities by a multiple of 2.8. Curreagsets increased approximately
$5.9 million during 2011, mainly due to cash raiéman the private placements in 2011, while curietiilities decreased approximately $0.5
million during the same period. As a result, ourkirng capital surplus increased by approximately$6illion to approximately $6.3 million
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011.

Credit Facilities. As of December 31, 2011, we had a long term indhe amount of approximately $0.1 million begrinterest at
the three month U.S. Dollar LIBOR rate plus 4% @enum. The loan is payable in eight quarterly iivstents during a period of three years
that began in April 2010 and ends in January 204&cording to the loan agreement, in case of aiit teansaction,” we will be required to pay
to the bank an additional $0.25 million if the steweived in a “liquidity event” or the value of thempany in an “IPO” is higher than $100
million.

Convertible Loans Prior to December 31, 2011, we had a convertdala with an aggregate principal amount outstagadin
approximately $1.58 million that bore 8% intereBbllowing the share exchange transactions on Mat¢l2011, $580,000 plus accrued
interest converted into shares of our common stddle remaining principle in the amount of $1.0limil was repaid on May 15, 2011.

Sales of Stock For the twelve months ended December 31, 20&lissued an aggregate of 12,315,145 shares of caratack and
warrants to purchase 6,709,073 shares of commak &iogross proceeds of approximately $13.7 millésd corresponding net proceeds of
approximately $12.1 million.

Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 comparectteet months ended December 31, 2009

General. At December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash&lguaig of approximately $0.6 million, as compa@®@.4 million at
December 31, 20089.

Cash used in our operating activities was approbeip&2.7 million for the twelve months ended Detem31, 2010, and
approximately $1.5 million for the same period B02. The principal reasons for the increase ih ca®d in operations in 2010 included a net
loss of approximately $3.4 million, a decreasepgdraximately $1.6 million in deferred revenues effby approximately $1.6 million of non
cash share based compensation expense, an inofeggaoximately $0.4 million in other working ctgdiand $0.3 million of other non cash
adjustments.
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Cash used in investing activities was approximasély thousand for the twelve months ended Deceb&010 and approximately
$0.3 million for the same period in 2009. The pipat reasons for the decrease in cash flow fronesting activities included approximately
$81 thousand for plant and equipment purchasestdffsa decrease of approximately $52 thousanesimicted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $3.0 million for the twelve months eddDecember 31, 2010, and
approximately $0.7 million for the same period §02. The principal reasons for the increase in @aghfrom financing activities during 20:
were the issuance of approximately $1.8 millioméw shares and the issuance of a convertible [bappyoximately $1.5 million, offset by tl
repayment of a long term loan in the amount of apipnately $0.3 million.

As of December 31, 2010, current assets were ajpadely equal with our current liabilities. Curreagsets decreased approximately
$0.2 million during the twelve months ended Decen#de 2010 while current liabilities decreased ppraximately $1.5 million during the
same period. As a result, our working capital deficy decreased by approximately $1.2 million tpragimately $53,000 during the twelve
months ended December 31, 2010.

We believe that funds available at December 311 2figether with our anticipated revenues, willdwour operations until at least
May or June 2013. Thereafter, or before then t@edphe breadth of our present business, we wéltinie raise further capital, through the sale
of additional equity securities or otherwise. Quiufe capital requirements and the adequacy oéwaitable funds will depend on many
factors, including our ability to successfully comrmialize our MGuard™ products, competing technological and market dgrakmnts, and tt
need to enter into collaborations with other coniggor acquire other companies or technologiesit@ece or complement our product
offerings. However, we may be unable to raise eidffit additional capital when we need it or raigpital on favorable terms. The terms of any
securities issued by us in future financings maynioee favorable to new investors, and may inclugdgoences, superior voting rights and the
issuance of warrants or other derivative securitidgch may have a further dilutive effect on theders of any of our securities then
outstanding. If we are unable to obtain adequatdg on reasonable terms, we may be required tailcoperations significantly, possibly
postpone or halt our U.S. Food and Drug Adminigiratlinical trial or obtain funds by entering infioancing agreements on unattractive
terms.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet transactions, arraagesnobligations (including contingent obligatiprar other relationships with
unconsolidated entities or other persons that havmay have, a material effect on our financialditon, changes in financial condition,
revenues or expenses, results of operations, Itguihpital expenditures or capital resources.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard issued amendments to the accounting antbgise for revenue
recognition. These amendments, effective for figealrs beginning on or after June 15, 2010 (eatbpton is permitted), modify the criteria
for recognizing revenue in multiple element arrangats and require companies to develop a bestastiofi the selling price to separate
deliverables and allocate arrangement considerasorg the relative selling price method. Additibpathe amendments eliminate the residual
method for allocating arrangement considerations.d& not expect the standard to have materialtedfeds consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Stand8&asrd updated the “Fair Value Measurements Disckxs. More specifically,
this update will require (a) an entity to disclesparately the amounts of significant transfei@nid out of Levels 1 and 2 fair value
measurements and to describe the reasons forat&fers; and (b) information about purchases, salsances and settlements to be presentet
separately (i.e. present the activity on a grossslrather than net) in the reconciliation for featue measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). This updédeifees existing disclosure requirements for thedl of disaggregation used for classes of
assets and liabilities measured at fair value,ragdires disclosures about the valuation technigunesinputs used to measure fair value for
both recurring and nonrecurring fair value meas@misusing Level 2 and Level 3 inputs. This updétiebecome effective as of the first
interim or annual reporting period beginning aflE@cember 15, 2009, except for the gross presentafithe Level 3 roll forward information,
which is required for annual reporting periods begig after December 15, 2010 and for interim répgrperiods within those years. The
adoption of the new guidance did not have a madtienigact on our consolidated financial statements.
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In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsrdssued amended guidance and disclosure requitsrfag fair value
measurements. These changes will be effectiveadgriy 2012 on a prospective basis. Early appboas not permitted. These amendments
are not expected to have a material impact to ¢thealidated financial results.

Factors That May Affect Future Operations

We believe that our future operating results wilthttnue to be subject to quarterly variations bagssh a wide variety of factors,
including the cyclical nature of the ordering petteof our distributors, timing of regulatory appats, the implementation of various phases of
our clinical trials and manufacturing efficiencidige to the learning curve of utilizing new matesiahd equipment. Our operating results could
also be impacted by a weakening of the Euro amehgthening of the New Israeli Shekel, or NIS, baghainst the U.S. dollar. Lastly, other
economic conditions we cannot foresee may affestioocner demand, such as individual country reimbunes# policies pertaining to our
products.
Tabular Disclosure of Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our outstanding @xitial obligations as of December 31, 2011:

Payments due by period (amounts in thousand:

Less than More than
Contractual Obligation Total 1 year 1-3years 3-5years 5 years
Long-term loan (1. $ 94 $ 94 $ 0o $ 0 $ 0
Operating lease obligations ( 85¢ 304 554 0 0
Accounts Payabl 1,67( 1,67( 0 0 0
Total $ 2,62: % 2,06 $ 554 % 0 $ 0

(1) Our lon¢-term loan obligations as of December 31, 2011 stediof a loan with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank. Accordilmgour agreemet
with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank, we received a loan ammmto $750,000, bearing annual interest (quartealid) equal to LIBOR +
4%. The loan is payable in eight quarterly instalits during a period of 3 years beginning April 20As of December 31, 2011,
the remaining balance outstanding of this loan $&%000.

(2) Our operating lease obligations consist of theddasour offices and manufacturing facilities ial Aviv, Israel and the leases 1
the majority of our company cal

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
We are exposed to market risk related to fluctumtio interest rates and in foreign currency exgbaates.
Interest Rate Exposure
Our exposure to market risk relates primarily torsterm investments, including funds classified asheaguivalents. As of Decemt

31, 2011, all excess funds were invested in timpodiés and other highly liquid investments, therefour interest rate exposure is not
considered to be material.
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Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Exposure

Our foreign currency exchange rate exposure coasino evolve as we grow internationally. Our expeda foreign currency
transaction gains and losses is the result oficemaenues and expenses being denominated inncigseother than the U.S. dollar, primarily
the Euro and the New Israeli Shekel. We do noteruly engage in hedging or similar transactionsthuce these risks. Fluctuations in
currency exchange rates could impact our resultgefations, financial position, and cash flows .

Business
History

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Fabr29, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engabe acquisition, exploration
and development of natural resource propertiesM@rch 28, 2011, we changed our name from “Saguasn&ces, Inc.” to “InspireMD, Inc.”

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we issuedtthreholders of InspireMD
Ltd. 50,666,663 shares of common stock in exchémgall of InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstandimiglinary shares, resulting in the former
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. holding a contrddlimterest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becoming ouoiifrowned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and liabilities to
our wholly-owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, JacDelaware corporation, and transferred all @fusao Holdings, Inc.’s outstanding
capital stock to Lynn Briggs, our then-majorityatholder and our former president, chief executiffeser, chief financial officer, secretary-
treasurer and sole director, in exchange for tineelation of 7,500,000 shares of our common stall by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and thetitivesof our pre-share exchange operating assetdiabilities, we succeeded to the
business of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of hess, and all of our then-current officers andalines resigned and were replaced by some of
the officers and directors of InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are an innovative medical device company fogusimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent platform
technology, MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic petibn in stenting procedures by placing a micrasimsleeve over a stent (see
photograph below of an MGuard™ Stent). Our initiedducts are marketed for use mainly in patienth atute coronary syndromes, notably
acute myocardial infarction (heart attack) and saplis vein graft coronary interventions (bypasgeny). According to the TYPHOON
STEMI trial (New England Journal of Medicine, 20@8)d the SOS SVG Trial (Journal of the Americani€yd of Cardiology, 2009), of
patients with acute myocardial infarction and sayhes vein graft coronary interventions, 7.5% to 4&¥perience major adverse cardiac
events, including cardiac death, heart attack,rastenting of the artery. When performing stenpngcedures in patients with acute coronary
symptoms, interventional cardiologists face a diffi dilemma in choosing between bare-metal stevtiich have a high rate of restenosis
(formation of new blockages), and drug-eluting (pnoated) stents, which have a high rate of latenthosis (formation of clots months or
years after implantation), require administratiémoti-platelet drugs for at least one year post proadane more costly than bare-metal stents
and have additional side effects. We believe M@uard™ is a simple, seamless and complete solfiothese patients.
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MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a brn@adye of coronary related situations in which cawpésions are required and
make it an industry standard for treatment of acotenary syndromes. We believe that patientsheifiefit from a cost-effective alternative
with a greater clinical efficacy and safety profit@n other stent technologies. We believe thdt aitr MGuard™ technology, we are well
positioned to emerge as a key player in the glsteait market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular procedsluspecifically carotid (the
arteries that supply blood to the brain) and pexiph(other arteries) procedures.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval foatneent of coronary arterial
disease in the European Union. CE Mark is a mangatiformance mark on many products marketedaer&hropean Economic Area and
certifies that a product has met European Uniorsgorer safety, health or environmental requiremé&tiessbegan shipping our product to
customers in Europe in January 2008 and have sxma&nded our global distribution network to Can&taytheast Asia, India and Latin
America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stasslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless staébpn with a more advanced
cobalt-chromium based platform, which we refergdviGuard Prime™. We believe the new platform Ww#lsuperior because cobalt-
chromium stents are generally known in the indusrngrovide better outcomes and possibly even aatézh in major adverse cardiac events.
We believe we can use and leverage the MGuard™talitrial results to market MGuard Prime™. MGu&mdme™ received CE Mark
approval in the European Union in October 2010rfgroving luminal diameter and providing emboliofaction. MGuard™ refers to both «
initial products and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Business Segment and Geographic Areas

For financial information about our one operatimgl @eportable segment and geographic areas, efétanagemens Discussion ar
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems” and Note 13. “Entity Wide Disclosures” toraConsolidated Financial Statements.

Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/June 2011 of thelddealth Organization, approximately 7.3 millipaople worldwide died of
coronary heart disease in 2008. Physicians andrgatimay select from among a variety of treatmenggidress coronary artery disease,
including pharmaceutical therapy, balloon angidglastenting with bare metal or drug-eluting steatsd coronary artery bypass graft
procedures, with the selection often depending uperstage of the disease. A stent is an expantstadéold-like” device, usually constructe
of a stainless steel material, that is inserteadl &mt artery to expand the inside passage and iragrimod flow.
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According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTIOproduced by the Bank of Montreal Investment BagkGroup, known
as BMO Capital Markets, after registering a compmehannual growth rate from 2002 to 2009 of appnately 13%, the revenues from glo
coronary stents market is predicted to remain ket constant, although in volume of stents the'ketis predicted to continue to grow. The
growth in volume is due to the appeal for less &w@ percutaneous coronary intervention procedamesadvances in technology coupled with
the increase in the elderly population, obesitgsatnd advances in technology.

Coronary artery disease is one of the leading caosdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargrgrtisease includes alternative
treatment methodologies, that is, coronary artgpabs grafting or angioplasty (percutaneous cosoimdervention) with or without stenting.
According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUDOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group, the
percutaneous coronary intervention procedures Winglstents are increasingly being used to tresdra@ry artery diseases with an 88.3%
penetration rate in 2009.

Our Products

The MGuard™ stent is an embolic protection deviasel on a protective sleeve, which is construatédfoan ultra-thin polymer
mesh and wrapped around the stent. The protesittexe is comprised of a micron level fiberitted mesh, engineered in an optimal geom
configuration and designed for utmost flexibilityhike retaining strength characteristics of the ffibmterial (see illustration below). The sleeve
expands seamlessly when the stent is deployedowtitiffecting the structural integrity of the steamtd can be securely mounted on any tyg
stent.

MGuard ™ Deployed in Artery

The protective sleeve is designed to provide séetirécal benefits:

. the mesh diffuses the pressure and the impactpbgment exerted by the stent on the arterial wadl reduces the injury to the

vessel,

. it reduces plaque dislodgement and blocks delwis fntering the bloodstream during and post praee@alled embolic showers

. in future products, when drug coated, the meshpeeted to deliver better coverage and uniform diiggribution on the arteri
wall and therefore potentially reduce the dosagdefctive ingredient when compared to approved-étuting stents on the
market; anc

. it maintains the standards of a conventional stedttherefore should require little to no additidnaining by physicians

MGuard ™ — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh and our MGud#doronary with a drug-eluting mesh are aimed atrib&ment of
coronary arterial disease.
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MGuard ™ Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable me&hur first MGuard™ product, the MGuard Coronary with a
bio-stable mesh, is comprised of our mesh sleeapped around a bare-metal stent. It received Ci llgproval in October 2007 and, in
January 2008, we started shipping this productistaeners and distributors in Europe. MGuard Primeith a biostable mesh is comprised
our mesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chromiant.stn comparison to a conventional bare-metaitsive believe the MGuafd!
Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable masivige protection from embolic showers. Resultslofical trials on the MGuar@V
Coronary stent, including the MAGICAL, PISCIONE akisuard international registry (iMOS) clinical tisadescribed below (see “Business —
Product Development and Critical Milestones - Corigaa of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Resulichieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-
Eluting Stents in the STEMI population” below), icate positive outcomes and safety measures, daieag below (see “Business — Product
Development and Critical Milestones - ComparisoiCbifiical Trial Results to Date with Results AchégvUsing Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting
Stents in the STEMI population” below). The resuif these clinical trials for the MGuaf¥ Coronary stent suggest higher levels of
myocardial blush grade 3 (occurrence in 73% ofgmasi in the MAGICAL study and 90% of patients ie ISCIONE study, for the MGuard
™ Coronary stent) and lower rates of 30 day and & yegor adverse cardiac event rates, (2.4% and 5@&8pectively, for the MGuard!
Coronary stent), as compared to the levels and odtether bare-metal and drug-eluting stentsepernted by Svilaas, et. al. (“Thrombus
Aspiration during Primary Percutaneous Coronargrirention,”"New England Journal of Medicine/olume 358, 2008). As reported in the
study by Svilaas, et. al., myocardial blush grade@irred in 32.2% of patients with a bare-metahisand 45.7% of patients with a bare-metal
stent preceded by an aspiration procedure, an8Qfiay and 1 year major adverse cardiac eventwnass9.4% and 20.3%, respectively, for
patients with a bare-metal stent and 6.8% and 16:68pectively, for patients with a bare-metal spFrceded by an aspiration
procedure. Furthermore, results from a recent HEGRIS-AMI trial demonstrated that 1 year major adverseliee event rates were 10.9%
patients with drug eluting stents. Myocardial blggsade refers to a 0-3 grade scale given to tequaty of perfusion and blood flow through
an area served by a coronary artery; the longebltish persists, the poorer the blood flow andaker the myocardial blush grade. Ndrept
et. al. (“5-Year Prognostic Value of No-Reflow Pbaerenon After Percutaneous Coronary InterventidRdtients With Acute Myocardial
Infarction,” Journal of the American College of Cardiologyolume 55, Issue 21, 2010) reported that high ecaydial blush grades correlate
with higher survival rates among affected patier@sistained performance by the MGu&rfdCoronary stent with respect to contributing to
higher levels of myocardial blush grade 3 and loraées of 30 day and 1 year major adverse cardiaateates would differentiate the MGui
™ Coronary stent from other bare-metal and drug+usitents that do not offer such benefits.

MGuard ™ Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable mestBased upon the clinical profile of MGuar Coronary, we
anticipate that the MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meshafier both the comparable myocardial blush gr&devels
and 30-day and 1-year major adverse cardiac eates as the MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, as described glzowta
comparative restenosis rate, which is the ratehidwpatients experience formation of new blockdgehkeir arteries, when compared to
existing drug-eluting stents. The bio-absorbabiit MGuard™ Coronary with a drug eluting biabsorbable mesh is intended to improve t
the bio-absorbability of other drug-eluting stemtslight of the large surface area of the meshtaedsmall diameter of the fiber. We intend for
the protective sleeve on the MGuaMiCoronary with a drug-eluting biabsorbable mesh to improve uniform distributionihaf applied drug 1
the vessel wall for improved drug therapy managdroempared to other drug-eluting stents, wheraltiig is distributed on the struts only. If
this intended result is achieved with respect &ithproved and uniform distribution of the appladg to the vessel wall, the total dosage of
the medication potentially could be reduced whileréasing its efficacy. MGuar® Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable mesh is
expected to promote smooth and stable endotheliedyowth and subsequent attachment to the lunfidmeovessel wall, which is essential for
rapid healing and recovery. In addition, we bedi®io-absorbable drug-eluting mesh may enable shkeofimore effective drug therapies that
presently cannot be effectively coated on a metakt stent due to their poor diffusion capabilitiBecause the drug-eluting bio-absorbable
mesh will be bio-absorbable, we anticipate thattiesh will completely dissolve after four monthdieh we expect will result in fewer of the
chronic long term side effects that are associaiduthe presence of the drug.

MGuard ™ — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wgblaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withallon dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in carotidalgations. We believe that our MGuarfd design will provide substantial advantages over
existing therapies in treating carotid artery sgs@blockage or narrowing of the carotid arteriék® conventional carotid stenting and
endarterectomy (surgery to remove blockage), gikiersuperior embolic protection characteristiciessed in coronary arterial disease
applications. We intend that the embolic protectiaih result from the mesh sleeve, as it traps elirdtaheir source. In addition, we believe
that MGuard™ Carotid will provide post-procedure protection agaiembolic dislodgement, which can occur immedjatéter a carotid
stenting procedure and is often a source of pastguiural strokes. Schofer, et. al. (“Late cerebnalbolization after emboli-protected carotid
artery stenting assessed by sequential diffusioigived magnetic resonance imaginggurnal of American College of Cardiology
Cardiovascular InterventionsVolume 1, 2008) have also shown that the majaftthe incidents of embolic showers associated watrotid
stenting occur immediately post-procedure.
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MGuard ™ — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wblfaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withaliton dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in peripheapplications. Peripheral Artery Disease, also known as peripherstular disease, is usually
characterized by the accumulation of plaque inri@den the legs, need for amputation of affectedts or even death, when
untreated. Peripheral Artery Disease is treatdebeby trying to clear the artery of the blockageby implanting a stent in the affected area to
push the blockage out of the way of normal blooevfl

The Peripheral Artery Disease market consistsraftlsegments: Aortic Aneurysm, Renal, lliac anéiland Femoral-Popliteal
procedures. Aortic Aneurysm is a condition in whibe aorta, the artery that leads away from tlathdevelops a bulge and is likely to
burst. This condition often occurs below the kighyeén the abdomen. Renal, lliac and Bilary prased refer to stenting in the kidney, iliac
arteries (which supply blood to the legs) and livespectively. Femoral-Popliteal procedures imgdtenting in vessels in the legs.

As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedureshagacterized by the necessity of controlling elistaghowers both during and post-
procedure. Controlling embolic showers is so imaatrin these indications that physicians oftenamered stents, at the risk of blocking
branching vessels, to ensure that emboli doesafidhfo the bloodstream. We believe that our Mf@iU4' design will provide substantial
advantages over existing therapies in treatingoperal artery stenosis (blockage or narrowing efggaripheral arteries).

Product Development and Critical Milestones

Below is a list of the products described above @mndprojected critical milestones with respeceééah. As used below, “Q” stands
for our fiscal quarter. While we currently antiatp seeking approval from the U.S. Food and Drugnifacstration for all of our products in the
future, we have only outlined a timetable to seeR.WFood and Drug Administration approval for ouGard™ Coronary plus with bio-stable
mesh product in our current business plan. Theotifee term “to be determined” in the table belwith regard to certain U.S. Food and Drug
Administration trial milestones indicates that #hievements of such milestones is unable to beraiaty predicted as such milestones are too
far in the future.

European

Product Indication Start Development CE Mark Union Sales FDA Approval U.S. Sale¢
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B-Stable Bypass/ Coronar 2005 Oct. 2007 Q1-2008 Q3-2015-Q4- 2015
Mesh 2015
MGuard™ Peripheral Plus E-Stable Peripheral Arterie Q1-2011 Q1-2012 Q4-2012 To be To be
Mesh determinec  determinec
MGuard™ Carotid Plus B-Stable Carotid Arteries Q1-2011 Q1-2012 To be To be To be
Mesh determinec  determinec  determinec
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B- Bypass/ Coronar Q1-2013 Q3-2016 Q4-2016 To be To be
Absorbable Dru-Eluting Mesh determinec  determinec

With respect to the timetable for MGuard™ Coronhys Bio-Stable Mesh, the expected timing for th8.Wood and Drug
Administration approval and U.S. sales has beengdd due to unanticipated delays in the U.S. FoadCaug Administration approval
process. With respect to the timetable for MGuar@éYipheral Plus Bio-Stable Mesh, the expected cenm@ment of sales in the European
Union has been delayed on account of our desipeagide extra time after obtaining CE Mark appraeapromote our product and develop a
proper launching program for it. With respect t&ard™ Carotid Plus Bio-Stable Mesh, we have deatexdithat the expected
commencement of sales in the European Union cdonger be accurately predicted because we havgetbthe further development of this
product subject to obtaining additional funding itsrdevelopment.
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We anticipate that our MGuafd' Coronary plus with bio-stable mesh product willdiessified as a Class 11l medical device by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

Pre-Clinical Studies

We performed laboratory and animal testing priosubmitting an application for CE Mark approval tar MGuard™ Coronary witt
bio-stable mesh. We also performed all CE Markiiregi mechanical testing of the stent. We condlpte-clinical animal trials at Harvard
and MIT Biomedical Engineering Center BSET labuity 2006 and August 2007. In these animal triatsaverage, the performance of the
MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh was comparable wighgerformance of control bare-metal stents. Asiglglso indicated that in
these animal trials the mesh produced levels tdrimhation comparable with those levels producedtagdard bare-metal stents. No human
trials were conducted as part of these pre-clirtigalls.

The table below describes our completed and plapredlinical trials. The use of the term “To beeteined”in the table below wit
regard to milestone dates in our pre-clinical stadndicates that we have not yet decided whenhedle such milestones.

Stent
Product Platform Approval Requirement Start of Study End of Study
MGuard™ Coronary| Bare-Metal Stent Plus B |CE Mark (European Union Q4-2006 Q3-2007
Stable Rest of World)
Mesh
Drug-Eluting Mesh (Bar- |CE Mark (European Union To be determine To be determine
Metal Stent Plus Drug- Rest of World)
Eluting Mesh) - -
FDA (U.S.) To be determined To be determined
CobaltChromium Stent PIy FDA Q3-2012 Q3-2015 - Q4-2015
Bio-Stable
Mesh
MGuard™ Self Expending System PI|CE Mark (European Union Q2-2012 Q2-2013
Peripheral/Caroti( Mesh Rest of World)
MGuard™ Carotid |Self Expending System PI FDA (U.S)) Peripheral information on animals can be u
Mesh

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGu&Yd Coronary, the drug-eluting mesh trials have kirdgfinitely suspended due to
our determination to focus our time and resourcestber trials at this time and the start of theatbchromium stent plus bio-stable mesh trial
was delayed from our previously announced targettduhe delay of the U.S. Food and Drug Adminigiraapproval process for MGuard™

Coronary Plus Bio-Stable Mesh.

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGuRetipheral/Carotid, the start of study of the &dpending System Plus Mesh trial
has been delayed from our previously announceetalge to a delay in our receipt of anticipatedifog.

Clinical Trials

The table below describes our completed and planoleidal trials. The use of the term “To be detared” in the table below with
regard to milestone dates in our clinical trialdigates that we have not yet decided when to s¢édedieh milestones. All milestone dates set
forth in the table below are our best estimategtapon the current status of each clinical trial.
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Study Status

Stent Clinical Follow-up End
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement  Objective No. of Patients Start Enrollment End of Study
Germany — . L L L
WO sites 12 months 41 Q4-2006 Q4- 2007 Q2-2008
3{:2" ~O"€ 115 months 30 Q4-2007 Q1-2008 Q2-2009
Poland =ourlg months 60 Q2-2008 Q22008 Q2-2009
International
MGuard™
gtzsd‘;“_’a“onflz monthe 1,000 Q1-2008 Q4-2013 Q4-2013
worldwide -
50 sites Study to
Israeli evaluate safety
MGuard™ and
Observationd6 months performance of 100 Q2-2008 Q3-2011 Q3-2012
Bare- [Study - Israe MGuard™
Metal | 8 sites system
Stent PlUEMaster
Bio-Stablgrandomized
Mesh control trial -
7 countries,
50 centers in12 months 430 Q2-2011 Q2-2012 Q2-2013
IMGuard SOUth.
™ America,
Coronary Europe and
Israel
Siigg" =25 12 months 500 Q3-2010 To be determine|To be determing
Pilot study tc
FDA Study- evalugtr:((a]I safety
40 sites, U.S . Q1-2012 - Q3-2013 - Q4-2014 -
and out of |2 months p?\;fgrma”TCMe of 800 02-2012 Q1-2014 02-2015
US uard
" system for FDA
approval
h 8-12 months | Pilot study tc
iOUt : evaluate safety
Drug- ”éelgca and 500 To be determine| To be determine|To be determine
Eluting [2"¢ EUrope performance of
Stent S MGuard™
(Bare- 12 months | system for FDA|
Metal U_£S.— 20 and CE Mark 2,000 To be determineg| To be determine/To be determing
Stent + ['€S approval
Drug Evaluation of
Eluting  |[Rest of Worl safety
Mesh) as a 8-12 months | and efficacy for 400 To be determine|{ To be determine|To be determing
registry study specific
indications
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Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up End End of
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement Objective No. of Patients Start Enroliment  Study
South America and Pilot study tc
| N Self  [Europe — four sites| 12 MONth: evalus;% safef 50 Q2-2012 | Q1-2013 |Q4-2014
MIS u_ard el performance (¢
eripheral System + ) MGuard™
Mesh (South America and) ¢ e oy 150 Q22010 | Q42010 | Q2-2011
Europe — six sites = |system for CE
Mark approva
Evaluation of
Self safety and
Expandin{Rest of World as a efficacy for
IMGuard™ Carotid | System Hregistry study & et specific e QA | GRS s
Mesh indications
pos-marketing

Each of the patient numbers and study dates gétifothe tables above are management’s best dstiofighe timing and scope of
each referenced trial. Actual dates and patientbars may vary depending on a number of factochdiing, without limitation, feedback
from reviewing regulatory authorities, unanticightielays by us, regulatory authorities or thirdtypaontractors, actual funding for the trials at
the time of trial initiation and initial trial re#s.

With respect to the MGuard Coronary clinical trial for the Master randomizezhtrol trial, the start and end enrollment dateseha
been delayed from our previously announced target fiscal quarter and the end of study date has blelayed from our previously
announced target by two fiscal quarters due toyddtathe necessary approvals of the trial by lethical committees in certain of the
participant countries.

The MGuard™ Coronary clinical trials for the drug-eluting stévatve been delayed from our previously announcaggtaue to a
delay in our receipt of anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard¥ Peripheral clinical trial for the self expandings®gm + mesh, the start date has been delayed fiom o
previously announced start date due to a delayimexeipt of anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard Carotid clinical trial for the self expanding syste- mesh, the number of patients has been decreased
due to feedback from the clinical trial leaderst thamaller patient population would be sufficitmtthis clinical trial.

Completed Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

As shown in the table above, we have completeddiivécal trials with respect to our MGuafd Coronary with bio-stable
mesh. Our first study, conducted at two centexSeénmany, included 41 patients with either saphenvain graft coronary interventions or
native coronary lesions treatable by a stentingguare (blockages where no bypass procedure wismped). The MGuard Coronary rate
of device success, meaning the stent was sucdgsi@gloyed in the target lesion, was 100% and e of procedural success, meaning there
were no major adverse cardiac events prior to talggischarge, was 95.1%. At six months, only pagent (2.5% of participants) had major
myocardial infarction (QWMI) and 19.5% of particiga had target vessel revascularization (an inegsiecedure required due to a stenosis in
the same vessel treated in the study). This datposts MGuardM 's safety in the treatment of vein grafts and retieronary legions.

Our 2007 study in Brazil included 30 patients wherevcandidates for a percutaneous coronary intéoretangioplasty) due to
narrowing of a native coronary artery or a bypasdtgin all patients, the stent was successfudlgldyed with perfect blood flow parameters
(the blood flow parameter is a measurement of rest/the blood flows in the arteries and the midgroutation system in the heart). There were
no major cardiac events at the time of the follgw30 days after the deployment of the stents.
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The study in Poland included 60 patients with a@esegment elevation myocardial infarction (the mestese form of a heart atta
referred to as “STEMI”). The purpose of the stues to confirm the clinical performance of MGuaiCoronary with bio-stable mesh when
used in STEMI patients where percutaneous corongyvention is the primary line of therapy. Petfblood flow in the artery was achieved
in 90% of patients, perfect blood flow into the heauscle was achieved in 73% of patients and cetapkstoration of electrocardiogram
normality was achieved in 61% of patients. Theltotajor adverse cardiac events rate during thersirth period following the deployment of
the stents was 0%.

Ongoing Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

Our ongoing observation study in Europe is an apeistry launched in the first fiscal quarter oD20 This registry is expected to
enroll up to 1,000 patients and is aimed at esthinlg the performance of MGuald Coronary with bio-stable mesh in a “real world”
population. To date, the primary countries to jaie Austria, Czech Republic and Hungary. The pyneadpoint that this registry will evalue
is the occurrence of major adverse cardiac eversis aonths following deployment of the stent, dhe clinical follow-up will continue for a
period of up to one year per patient. As of Febr&, 2012, 527 patients of the prospective 1,0@teen enrolled in 28 sites.

Our ongoing observational study in Israel is anmopegistry launched in the fourth fiscal quarte009. This registry is expected to
enroll up to 100 patients. The purpose of thislgtis to support local Israeli regulatory approvidie primary endpoint that this registry will
evaluate is the occurrence of major adverse casdiants at 30 days following deployment of the tstend the clinical follow-up will be
conducted at six months following deployment of skent. As February 29, 2012, 86 patients of tlhsmective 100 have been enrolled.

In the third fiscal quarter of 2010, we launchdglrazilian registry to run in 25 Brazilian sites agmroll 500 patients. The primary
endpoint that this registry will evaluate is thewaence of major adverse cardiac events at siximsdollowing the deployment of the stent,
and the clinical follow-up will continue for a ped of up to one year per patient. As of Febru&y2D12, 16 patients of the prospective 500
have been enrolled.

Comparison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Results Achieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Sgnts in the STEMI population

We conducted a meta-analysis of data from fouiadirtrials in which MGuard™ was used:

. The MAGICAL study, a single arm study in which & ute ST-segment elevation myocardial infarctitwe fhost severe form of a
heart attack, referred to as STEMI) patients wagslthan 12 hours symptom onset were enrolle@pasted in “Mesh Covered
Stent in S-segment Elevation Myocardial Infarct” in Eurolnterventior, 2010;

. the PISCIONE study, a single arm study in which SOEMI patients were enrolled, as reporte”Multicentre Experience wit
MGuard Net Protective Stent in ST-elevation Myodcarthfarction: Safety, Feasibility, and Impact blyocardial Reperfusion” in
Catheter Cardiovasc Inter, 2009;

. the IMOS study, a Registry on MGuard use in thal*tgorld” population, from a study whose data was published; and

. the Jain study, which looks at a small group oSFEMI patients, as reported“Prevention of Thrombus Embolization duri
Primary Percutaneous Intervention Using a NovelliMesvered Ste” in Catheter Cardiovasc Inter, 2009.
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Our meta-analysis included data from the followinagls:

. The CADILLAC (Controlled Abciximab and Device Inu@gation to Lower Late Angioplasty Complicationsyidy, which founc
that primary stent implantation is a preferredtstyg for the treatment of acute myocardial infanctias reported in “A Prospective,
Multicenter, International Randomized Trial CompariFour Reperfusion Strategies in Acute Myocarltidrction: Principal
Report of the Controlled Abciximab and Device Inigetion to Lower Late Angioplasty ComplicationsABILLAC)” Trial in
Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2001,

. The EXPORT trial which was a randomized c-label study whose primary endpoint was to evalflate improvement in AMI
patients using either conventional stenting orrasioin followed by stenting, as reported in “Sysaic Primary Aspiration in Acute
Myocardial Percutaneous Intervention: A MulticerRandomised Controlled Trial of the Export AspioatiCatheter” in
Eurolnterventior, 2008;

. The EXPIRA trial which was a sin¢-center study aimed to explore -treatment with manual thrombectomy as compare
conventional stenting, as reported in “Thrombusirsjon During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Irgation Improves
Myocardial Reperfusion and Reduces Infarct Size2 EXPIRA (Thrombectomy with Export Catheter in Infarelated Artery
During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Interventfrgspective, Randomized Trial” dournal of American College of
Cardiology, 2009;

. The REMEDIA trial, whose objective was to assesssdifety and efficacy of the EXPORT catheter foortbus aspiration i
STEMI patients, as reported in “Manual ThromtAsgpiration Improves Myocardial Reperfusion: The BRamized Evaluation of tt
Effect of Mechanical Reduction of Distal Embolizatiby Thrombus-Aspiration in Primary and Rescueiéplgsty (REMEDIA)
Trial” in Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2005;

. The Horizon-AMI (Harmonizing Outcomes with RevascularlZatiONda®Btents in Acute MI), which is the largest randoei trial
which compared DES to BMS in MI patients, as regih “Paclitaxel-Eluting Stents Versus Bare-M&#dnts in Acute
Myocardial Infarctio”” in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009; and

. The TAPAS Trial which showed that thrombus asparatbefore stenting benefits Ml patients, as regbirt¢‘ Thrombus Aspiratiot
During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Interver’ in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009.

The meta analysis of MGuaFf#! outcomes in STEMI population show comparable rafekrombolysis in myocardial infarction
(TIMI) 3 flow with no significant difference of thiistorical control as compared to MGuaMi(88.5% and 91.7%, respectively), while the r
of myocardial blush grade score 3 (37.3% for tlstdnical control and 81.6% for MGuaf¥l ) and ST segment resolution>70% (53.6% for the
historical control and 79.1% for MGuafl ) are statistically significantly better with theGward™ . MGuard™ also appears consistently
superior at the 30 days major adverse cardiac €8etfo for the historical control and 2.4% for M@@idM ) and 1 year major adverse cardiac
event (13.3% for the historical control and 5.9%NtGuard™ ) endpoints. The data appears in the followingesbl

NAME OF STUDY
MAGICAL PISCIONE iMOS ain Average

Number of Patient 60 100 203 51 414 (Total)
Thrombolysis in myocardial infarctior-1,% 0 0 1.2 0 0.6
[Thrombolysis in myocardial infarction 3, 90 85 93.5 100 91.7
Myocardial blush grade-1,% 3.3 0 -- -- 1.2
Myocardial blush grade 3,' 73 90 80 -- 81.6

ST segment resolution>70%, 61 90 -- -- 79.1

ST segment resolution>50%, 38 -- 85.4 96 87.6

30 day major adverse cardiac even 0 2.2 3.2 -- 2.4

6 month major adverse cardiac event 0 4.5 6.0 -- 4.6

1 year major adverse cardiac event -- 5.6 6.0 6.0 5.9

1 year target vessel revascularizal 2.3 2.3 6.0 2.8
Acute Binary Resteonosis 6M, -- -- 19.0* -- 19.0
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Historical Level of

" Horizons- | Horizons-
Trial CADILLAC AMI AMI TAPAS TAPAS | EXPORT | EXPORT | EXPIRA | EXPIRA [REMEDIA|REMEDIA compariso MGuard Significanc
Group Spent + BMS DES Thrqmbus control control TA control Thrqmbus Thrqmbus control Average | Average
Abciximab aspiration aspiration | aspiration
Number of Patient 524 749 2257 535 536 129 120 87 88 50 49 5124 (total] 414 (total)
[Thrombolysis in
myocardial infarction 0- -- -- -- - -- 3.9 2.4 1.1 0 - - 2.1 0.6
1,%
plelieEEs 96.9 87.6 89.8 86 82.5 76.9 82 - = = = 88.5 91.7
myocardial infarction 3,% i i i i i i i
m’cafd'a' blush grade § ~ 4g 7 - - 17.1 26.3 31.6 27.6 40.2 11.4 32 55.1 35.2 1.2 *
g"},})’card'a' B RS | g g = = 45.7 32.2 25.4 35.8 = = = = 37.3 81.6 *x
ST segment
resolution>70%.% 62 -- -- 56.6 44.2 -- - 39.1 63.6 58 36.7 53.6 79.1
ST segment
resolution>50%,¥ - - - - - 7L e - B - - 72 E7Le
30 day major adverse - - - - - - ki
cardiac event,o 4.4 6.8 9.4 10 10.2 8.4 2.4
6 month major adverse
cardiac events,¢ oz ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ oz LE
1 year major adverse B B _ _ B _ _ .
ardiac events,d 13.1 10.9 16.6 20.3 13.3 5.9
JAcute Binary Resteonos
5 month, o 20.8 = = = = = = = = = = 20.8 19.0
1 year target vessel 7.4 4.6 12.9 11.2
revascularizatiol
lAcute Binary Resteonos i 21 8.3 - i i ~ ~ i ~ ~ 115 )
1 year,%

Future Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary

We anticipate that additional studies will be cottéd to meet registration requirements in key caesitparticularly the U.S. We
have currently budgeted $10 million for the U.So&@nd Drug Administration trial. We expect thaspmarketing trials will be conducted to
further establish the safety and efficacy of theld@ ™ Coronary with biostable mesh in specific indications. These trdlkbe designed t
facilitate market acceptance and expand the uigegiroduct. We anticipate that the MGuard for #&c8T Elevation Reperfusion Trial
(MASTER Trial), for which we have budgeted $2.0lioil, will serve to promote market acceptance efphoduct and expand its usage. The
MASTER Trial is a multinational, randomized contedl trial of the MGuard™ mesh protective coronasnsthat includes 432 patients in a
two-arm, parallel design, with the intention oftieg the MGuard™ stent against commercially appdovare-metal stents or drgduting stent
with respect to myocardial reperfusion in primang@plasty for the treatment of acute ST-elevatigrocardial infarction. In other countries,
we believe that we generally will be able to rehon the CE Mark approval of the product, as wethasresults of the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration trial and MASTER Trial in order tdotain local approvals.
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In the second fiscal quarter of 2011, we begaroagactive, randomized study in Europe, South Araeaitd Israel to demonstrate the
superiority of the MGuard™ stent over commercialfproved bare-metal and drug-eluting stents ineag better myocardial reperfusion
(the restoration of blood flow) in primary angiogtia for the treatment of acute STEMI. We anticightat this trial will enroll 432 subjects,
50% of whom will be treated with an MGuard™ stemd 0% of whom will be treated with a commercialyproved bare-metal or drug-
eluting stent. The primary endpoint of this stiglyhe occurrence of the restoration of normaltedeardiogram reading. As of February 29,
2012, 201 patients of the prospective 432 have besviled.

We also plan to conduct a large clinical studyWds. Food and Drug Administration approval in th&UNe expect that this study
will be a prospective, multicenter, randomized icltrial. Its primary objective will be to compathe safety and the effectiveness of the
MGuard™ stent in the treatment of de novo steriesions in coronary arteries in patients undergaqirignary revascularization (a surgical
procedure for the provision of a new, additionalaogmented blood supply to the heart) due to amytecardial infarction with the MultiLink
Vision stent system from Abbott Vascular. We expetdl enrollment of approximately 800 subjectyj@to 40 sites throughout the U.S. and
Europe. The combined primary endpoint of this stwill/be the occurrence of Blush Score of 3, whiabuld indicate that blood supply to the
heart muscle is optimal, following the procedum] ¢he occurrence of target vessel failure (a cait@ndpoint of cardiac death, reoccurre
of a heart attack and the need for a future ineapirocedure to correct narrowing of treronary artery). This study is expected to start
2012, and the enrollment phase is expected td &satonths. We expect that subjects will be folloi@dl2 months with assessments at 30
days, six months and 12 months. This plan is tetaand is subject to change to conform with r&d and Drug Administration regulations
and requirements.

Planned Trials for future MGuard ™ Peripheral and Carotid Products

As shown in the table at the beginning of thisisectwe also plan to conduct clinical trials for@dditional products in development
in order to obtain approval for their use. We eiptite that local distributors in the countriesvinich such trials will take place will support
many of these studies.

Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize oungmietary technology to become the industry stash@lartreatment of acute coronary
syndromes and to provide a superior solution taccimamon acute problems caused by current stentoegures, such as restenosis, embolic
showers and late thrombosis. We are pursuingali@afing business strategies in order to achieigdbjective.

. Successfully commercialize MGua™ Coronary with bic-stable mesh We have begun commercialization of MGuard
Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in Europe, Asia laatih America through our distributor network and are aggressively
pursuing additional registrations and contractsather countries such as Russia, Canada, South KBedgium, the Netherlands
and certain smaller countries in Latin America. tBg time we begin marketing this product in th& we expect to have
introduced the MGuar® technology to clinics and interventional cardioktgiaround the world, and to have fostered brantena
recognition and widespread adoption of MGuBfdCoronary. We plan to accomplish this by partidipgin national and
international conferences, conducting and spongatinical trials, publishing articles in scientifiournals, holding local training
sessions and conducting electronic media campe

. Successfully develop the next generation of MGui™ stents. While we market our MGuart™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh,
we intend to develop the MGual Coronary with a drug-eluting mesh. We are alsokimgr on our MGuardM stents for
peripheral and carotid, for which we expect to h@#Mark approval by the first quarter of 2012.abidition, we released our
cobalt-chromium version of MGuaf#' , MGuard Prime™, in 2010, which we anticipate wélplace MGuardM over the next
couple of years
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. Continue to leverage MGuar™ technology to develop additional applications faitérventional cardiologists and vascul:
surgeons. In addition to the applications described abovepeleve that we will eventually be able to utiliaer proprietary
technology to address imminent market needs forpr@guct innovations to significantly improve patig care. We have secured
intellectual property using our unique mesh tecbggplin the areas of brain aneurism, treating bdted blood vessels and a new
concept of distal protective devices. We belidwgse areas have a large growth potential givemyiitview, that present solutions
are far from satisfactory, and there is a signiftademand for better patient care. We believedbapatents can be put into prac
and that they will drive our growth at a later

. Work with world-renowned physicians to build awareness and brandagnition of MGuard™ portfolio of products. We intend
to work closely with leading cardiologists to evatiel and ensure the efficacy and safety of our mtsduVe intend that some of
these prominent physicians will serve on our Sdienridvisory Board, which is our advisory commigt¢hat advises our board of
directors, and run clinical trials with the MGudfCoronary stent. We believe these individuals, aurevinced of the MGuart
Coronary stent’s appeal, will be invaluable asgefacilitating the widespread adoption of the steim addition, we plan to look to
these cardiologists to generate and publish séiedtta on the use of our products, and to prethent findings at various
conferences they attend. Dr. Gregg W. Stone, tirext Cardiovascular Research and Education aC#reer for Interventional
Vascular Therapy of New York Presbyterian Hosptalumbia University Medical Center and the co-dioeof Medical Research
and Education at The Cardiovascular Research Ftionda the study chairman for the MASTER Trialr. Donald Cutlip,
Executive Director of Clinical Investigation at thiarvard Clinical Research Institute, will provigeentific leadership of the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration trials. On OctobeR@11, InspireMD Ltd., our whollpwned subsidiary, entered into a clinical t
services agreement with Harvard Clinical Reseanslitute, Inc., pursuant to which Harvard CliniBadsearch Institute, Inc. will
conduct a study entitled “MGuard Stent System C#hiTrial in Patients with Acute Myocardial Infaiat” on our behalf. We will
pay Harvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc. aimegted fee of approximately $10 million for conting the study, subject to
adjustment dependent upon changes in the scopeatmc of the study, as well as other costs todberchined by the partie

. Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of gatts. Our patents and their protection are critical to success. We have fil¢
ten separate patents for our MGu&¥dechnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, If8tath Africa and the U.S. We believe
these patents cover all of our existing produatd, @an be useful for future technology. We intemdontinue patenting new
technology as it is developed, and to actively per@ny infringement upon our patents. On Octobef@11, one of our patent
applications, U.S. patent application 11/582,35ds vgsued as U.S. Patent 8,043,

. Develop strategic partnershipsWe intend to partner with medical device, biotedbgg and pharmaceutical companies to assi
the development and commercialization of our petpry technology. Although we have not yet doneasoplan to partner with a
company in the U.S. to guide products through Bd&d and Drug Administration approval and to suppur sale of MGuard™
stents in the U.<

As noted above, we previously filed patents for M@uard™ technology in China, as part of our intended grostthtegy. Howeve
upon further consideration of the cost and resaureguired to achieve patent protection in Chiraglected to prioritize our pursuit of growth
opportunities in other countries and, as such, lcaased our growth efforts in China for the curtene period. We intend to reevaluate our
strategy towards commercialization of our MGu&Ydechnology in China in the future.

Competition

The stent industry is highly competitive. The baretal stent and the drug-eluting stent markethénU.S. and Europe are dominated
by Abbott Laboratories, Boston Scientific Corpavati Johnson & Johnson and Medtronic, Inc. Due ggoorg consolidation in the industry,
there are high barriers to entry for small manufests in both the European and the U.S. marketsveder, due to less stringent regulatory
approval requirements in Europe, we believe thatBhropean market is somewhat more fragmentedsraatl competitors appear able to gain
market share with greater ease.
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In the future, we believe that physicians will lomknext-generation stent technology to competh witrrently existing
therapies. These new technologies will likely irt® bio-absorbable stents, stents that are cusabieifor different lesion lengths, stents that
focus on treating bifurcated lesions, and stents superior polymer and drug coatings. Some ottmpanies developing new stents are The
Sorin Group, Xtent, Inc., Cinvention AG, OrbusNei&otronik SE & Co. KG, Svelte Medical Systems;.lrReva Inc. and Stentys SA, among
others. To address current issues with drug-gjgiants, The Sorin Group and Cinvention AG haweldped stents that do not require a
polymer coating for drug delivery, thereby expagdine types of drugs that can be used on theiemisie stents. OrbusNeich has addressed
the problem differently, developing a stent coatéth an antibody designed to eliminate the needafgr drug at all. Xtent, Inc. has been
concentrating on a stent that can be customizétiddferent sized lesions, so as to eliminate tieed for multiple stents in a single
procedure. Biotronik SE & Co. KG is currently degng bio-absorbable stent technologies, and Abalboratories is currently developing a
bio-absorbable drug-eluting stent. These aregdstv of the many companies working to improve titgnprocedures in the future as the
portfolio of available stent technologies rapidigieases. As the market moves towards next-gémeistenting technologies, minimally
invasive procedures should become more effectireing the growth of the market in the future. \pan to continue our research and
development efforts in order to be at the forefrafrthe acute myocardial infarction solutions.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTIOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group
the worldwide stent market is dominated by fouranajayers, with a combined total market shareppfraximately 96%. Within the bare me
stent market and drug-eluting stent market, thefdop companies have approximately 92% and 98% ehtarket share, respectively. These
four companies are Abbott Laboratories, Bostonr&ifie Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medtrphic. To date our sales are not
significant enough to register in market share.sésh, one of the challenges we face to the fugharth of MGuard™ is the competition
from numerous pharmaceutical and biotechnology @onigs in the therapeutics area, as well as congrefiom academic institutions,
government agencies and research institutions.t bfasur current and potential competitors, inchglbut not limited to those listed above,
have, and will continue to have, substantially tgeéinancial, technological, research and develpregulatory and clinical, manufacturing,
marketing and sales, distribution and personneluees than we do.

In addition to the challenges from our competitare,face challenges related specifically to oudpats. None of our products are
currently approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation. Clinical trials necessary to supportemarket approval application to the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration for our MGuard™ stetilt be expensive and will require the enrolimeftdarge number of patients, and
suitable patients may be difficult to identify argtruit, which may cause a delay in the developraadtcommercialization of our product
candidates. Furthermore, our rights to our intéllal property with respect to our products cowdctchallenged. Based on the prolific litigation
that has occurred in the stent industry and thetfeat we may pose a competitive threat to songeland well-capitalized companies that own
or control patents relating to stents and their osufacture and delivery, we believe that itdsgible that one or more third parties will as
a patent infringement claim against the manufacuwse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on omeooe of these patents.

We note that an additional challenge facing oudpots comes from drug-eluting stents. Over thedastde, there has been an
increasing tendency to use drug-eluting stentemytaneous coronary intervention (PCI), with egesate of drug-eluting stents in PCI
approaching 70-80% in some countries, even thougdr€dluting stents do not address thrombus managieimacute myocardial infarction. A
recent HORIZONS-AMI trial that compared drug-elgtistents to bare-metal stents in STEMI patientedaio show any benefit of druguting
stents as compared to bare-metal stents with regarafety (death, re-infarction, stroke, or stendbmbosis), but showed the 1 year target
vessel revascularization (TLR) rate for drug-elgtitent patients was only 4.6%, as compared to To4¥atients with bare-metal stents.
However, based on data from over 350 patients a¢hwse clinical trials, the TLR rate for MGudhwas 2.8%. (This data is comprised of: (i)
a TLR rate of 2.3% for a 100-patient study, as reggbin “Multicentre Experience with MGuard Net Rrctive Stent in ST-elevation
Myocardial Infarction: Safety, Feasibility, and Iagi on Myocardial Reperfusion” @atheter Cardiovasc Intery2009; (ii) a TLR rate of 2.3¢
for a sub-group of 203 STEMI patients from the tns&gional MGuard™ Observational Study; and (iii) a TLR rate of 6.086 & group of 51
heart attack patients, as reported in “Preventforhoombus Embolization during Primary Percutanelotsrvention Using a Novel Mesh
Covered Stent” irCatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009).
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Another challenge facing the MGuar products is that placing the stent at the entrémd¢arge side branches, known as jailing large
side branches, is not recommended with the MGUM@oronary stent, because there is risk of thrombdaiing requires the need to cross
stent with guidewire and to create an opening withballoon to allow proper flow, which can be &sigid with lower risk by using other bare-
metal stents.

Research and Development Expenses

During each of 2011, 2010 and 2009, we spent ajppeairly $2.5 million, $1.3 million and $1.3 milliprespectively, on research and
development.

Sales and Marketing
Sales and Marketing

In October 2007, MGuart” Coronary with a bio-stable mesh received CE Magkraypal in the European Union, and shortly
thereafter was commercially launched in Europeugholocal distributors. We are also in negotiaiarnth additional distributors in Europe,
Asia and Latin America and are currently selling BiGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in more than 3thties.

Until U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvaloefr MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, which we are tamgeor
2014, we plan to focus our marketing efforts prifigaon Europe, Asia and Latin America. Within Epsy we have focused on markets with
established healthcare reimbursement from locaégowents such as Italy, Germany, Great BritainnégaGreece, Austria, Hungary, Poland,
Slovenia, Czech Republic and Slovakia.

In addition to utilizing local and regional distator networks, we are using international tradeaghand industry conferences to gain
market exposure and brand recognition. We plamaick with leading physicians to enhance our marigéfforts. As sales volume increases,
we plan to open regional offices and manage sakdgtees more closely in each of our defined gegajical regions, and to provide marketing
support to local and regional distributors in eacda.

Product Positioning

The MGuard™ Coronary has initially penetrated the market byeeng market segments with indications that prebégtt risks of
embolic dislodgement, notably acute myocardialrittfan and saphenous vein graft coronary interesisti The market penetration of the
MGuard™ Coronary in 2011 was minimal, with total saleshia twelve months ended December 31, 2011 of appaiely $6 million
representing less than 1% of the total sales otlwee myocardial infarction solutions market.

When performing stenting procedures in patientf adute coronary symptoms, interventional cardistsgace a difficult dilemma i
choosing between bare-metal stents, which havgharate of restenosis, and drelgting stents, which have a high rate of latetdteombosis
require administration of anti-platelet drugs fofemst one year post procedure and are more dbstiybare-metal stents. We are marketing
our platform technology, MGuard , as a superior and cost effective solution todgtmsrently unmet needs of interventional
cardiologists. We believe our MGuard technology is clinically superior to bare-metalsgtebecause it provides embolic protection during
and post-procedure. We believe our MGug#dechnology is clinically superior to drug-elutingsts, due to its lower stent thrombosis rate
and protection from embolic showers during and4postedure.

In addition to the advantages of the MGu&rdechnology that we believe to exist, the MGuEfdechnology maintains the deliverability,

crossing profile, and dilatation pressure of a @mional stent, and interventional cardiologistsdbhave to undergo extensive training before
utilizing the product.
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Insurance Reimbursement

In most countries, a significant portion of a patie medical expenses is covered by third-partyopay Thirdparty payors can incluc
both government funded insurance programs andtprimaurance programs. While each payor develogsmaintains its own coverage and
reimbursement policies, the vast majority of paymasge similarly established policies. All of the@dard™ products sold to date have been
designed and labeled in such a way as to faciliteautilization of existing reimbursement codey] ave intend to continue to design and label
our products in a manner consistent with this goal.

While most countries have established reimbursemaufes for stenting procedures, certain countrigg raquire additional clinical
data before recognizing coverage and reimbursefoettie MGuard™ products or in order to obtain a higher reimbursenpeice. In these
situations, we intend to complete the requiredicdinstudies to obtain reimbursement approval untoes where it makes economic sense to
do so.

In the U.S., once the MGuaf8f Coronary with bio-stable mesh is approved by th®. BFood and Drug Administration, it will be
eligible for reimbursement from the Centers for Made and Medicaid Services, which serve as a bradhfor all reimbursement
codes. While there is no guarantee these codésatithange over time, we believe that the MGU&rdill be eligible for reimbursement
through both governmental healthcare agencies a#l pnivate insurance agencies in the U.S.

Intellectual Property
Patents

We have filed ten separate patents for our MGUlidrigchnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, If8auth Africa and the U.S. for
an aggregate of 35 filed patents. These patener gercutaneous therapy, knitted stent jackegst sind filter assemblies, in vivo filter
assembly, optimized stent jackets, stent apparsfoséreatment via body lumens and methods of ste@t apparatuses for treatment via body
lumens and methods of manufacture and use, andagiparatuses for treatment of body lumens, amtingr® In lay terms, these patents
generally cover two parts of our products: the nmsehbve, with and without a drug, and the delivaschanism of the stent. On October 25,
2011, one of our patent applications, U.S. patpptieation 11/582,354, was issued as U.S. Patéd38323. None of the other patents have
been granted to date. We believe these paterts,issued, will cover all of ourexisting products and be useful for future techggloWe
also believe that the patents we have filed, itip#ar those covering the use of a knitted miclewrel mesh sleeve over a stent for various
indications, would create a significant barrier &mother company seeking to use similar technology.

To date, we are not aware of other companies #nat patent rights to a micron fiber, releasablétd&difiber sleeve over a
stent. However, larger, better funded competitova patents relating to the use of drugs to trestienosis, stent architecture, catheters to
deliver stents, and stent manufacturing and cogtingesses as well as general delivery mechanisemgsdike rapid exchange. Stent
manufacturers have historically engaged in sigaiftditigation, and we could be subject to claifhééringement of intellectual property from
one or more competitors. Although we believe thgt such claims would be un-founded, such litigatiauld divert attention and resources
away from the development of MGuard stents. Other manufacturers may also challengatbitectual property that we own, or may own in
the future. We may be forced into litigation to ofththe validity of the claims in our patent pofifig an uncertain and costly process.

Trademarks

We use the InspireMD and MGuard trademarks. We hegistered these trademarks in Europe. The tradenaae renewable
indefinitely, so long as we continue to use thekmafEurope and make the appropriate filings whemuired.

Government Regulation

The manufacture and sale of our products are sufgjgegulation by numerous governmental authajitggincipally the European
Union CE Mark, the U.S. Food and Drug Administratand other corresponding foreign agencies.
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Sales of medical devices outside the U.S. are sutgdoreign regulatory requirements that vary elydfrom country to country. The
laws and regulations range from simple productstegfion requirements in some countries to complearance and production controls in
others. As a result, the processes and time perémpsred to obtain foreign marketing approval rhaylonger or shorter than those necesse
obtain U.S. Food and Drug Administration markehautzation. These differences may affect the afficy and timeliness of international
market introduction of our products. For countiiethe European Union, medical devices must dispI&E Mark before they may be impor
or sold. In order to obtain and maintain the CElMave must comply with the Medical Device Dire&i93/42/EEC and pass an initial and
annual facilities audit inspections to ISO 1348&mdards by an European Union inspection agencyhaVe obtained ISO 13485 quality sys
certification and the products we currently digitéinto the European Union display the requiredMGEK. In order to maintain certification,
we are required to pass annual facilities audjpéetions conducted by European Union inspectors.

As noted below, we currently have distribution &gnents for our products with distributors in thédi@ing countries: Italy,
Germany, Austria, Czech Republic, Slovakia, Frasteyenia, Greece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spain, Poldodgary, Estonia, Lithuania, Ukraine,
United Kingdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil,ifeh Costa Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Colombia, Indgai Lanka, South Africa, Pakistan and
Israel. We are subject to governmental regulaticgach of these countries and we are not permittaséll all of our products in each of these
countries. While each of the European Union mensbantries accepts the CE Mark as its sole reqe@rgrfor marketing approval, some of
these countries still require us to take additict@ps in order to gain reimbursement rights forgyaducts. Furthermore, while we believe |
each of the above-listed countries that is not embrex of the European Union accepts the CE Marksgzimary requirement for marketing
approval, each such country requires additionalleggry requirements for final marketing approwval MGuard Prime™. Additionally, in
Canada, we are required to pass annual facilitidg aspections performed by Canadian inspectérgthermore, we are currently targeting
additional countries in Europe, Asia, and Latin Aioe We believe that each country that we argetimg also accepts the CE Mark as its
primary requirement for marketing approval. Weaind that the results of the MASTER Trial will sétiany additional governmental
regulatory requirements in each of the countriesr&hve currently distribute our products and in eoyntries that we are currently targeting
for expansion. However, even if all governmenggjulatory requirements are satisfied in each sodhtey, we anticipate that obtaining
marketing approval in each country could take asde three months or as many as twelve monthstadilne nature of the approval process in
each individual country, including typical wait &% for application processing and review, as dssaisn greater detail below.

MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the pean Union in October 2010 and marketing approvédrael in September
2011. We are currently seeking marketing appridaMGuard Prime™ in Brazil, Malaysia, Mexico, RigsSerbia, Singapore, Argentina,
India, Sri Lanka and Pakistan. We are focusingeaking marketing approval in these countries sxawe believe that these countries
represent the strongest opportunities for us tavgwith respect to our sales. We have determinatidther countries with better organized and
capitalized healthcare systems may not preseititeusame opportunities for growth due to the lacksef of stents in treatment of cardiac
episodes and less advantageous healthcare reimiernspolicies, among other reasons. While ea¢heo€ountries in which we are seeking
marketing approval for MGuard Prime™ accepts theMziEk as its primary requirement for marketing apyal and does not require any
additional tests, each country does require sordiiadal regulatory requirements for marketing apal. More specifically, for the approval
process in Malaysia, we need to submit an apptingtir regulatory approval, which we anticipatel W& granted in three months. For the
approval process in Mexico, we need to submit glieation for regulatory approval, which we antigip will be granted in twelve
months. For the approval process in Serbia, wd teeesubmit an application for regulatory approvetjch we anticipate will be granted in
twelve months. For the approval process in Singgpee need to submit an application for regulatggroval, which we anticipate will be
granted in six months. For the approval procegsrgentina, we need to submit an application fgutatory approval, which we anticipate v
be granted in approximately twelve months. Forabproval process in India, we need to submit gtiegtion for regulatory approval, which
we anticipate will be granted in approximately tweemonths. For the approval process in Sri Lankaneed to submit an application for
regulatory approval, which we anticipate will beugted in six to twelve months. For the approvakpss in Pakistan, we need to submit an
application for regulatory approval, which we aitte will be granted in six to twelve months. I$rael, where we received marketing
approval in September 2011, we will be subjectrtoul renewal of our marketing approval. Regukatorisrael may request additional
documentation or other materials and results afistufrom medical device manufacturers such as y=# of the renewal process. Generally,
however, the annual renewal of marketing appravgiven automatically, barring a material changeiicumstances or results.
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For the approval process in Brazil, we must comyity Brazilian Good Manufacturing Practice, or GMality system
requirements. ANVISA, Brazil's regulatory agenayst conduct an inspection of MGuard Prime™ tomeitee compliance with Brazil GMP
regulations. Upon successful completion of antaddiVISA will then issue the GMP certificate nesasy to register a medical device in
Brazil. Once we receive the necessary GMP ceatiicwe can apply for regulatory approval. Wecapdite that the approval process in Brazil
will take between one and two years.

For the approval process in Russia, we must ficstige test samples of MGuard Prime™ and then conglovernment-authorized
testing. We must then submit the test resultsttmgevith our application for regulatory approvalthe Russian regulatory authority. We
anticipate that the approval process in Russiataki between five to twelve months.

Please refer to the table below setting forth higravals and sales for MGuard™ and MGuard Prime™ oauntry-by-country basis.

Approvals and Sales of MGuard™ and MGuard Prime™ ona Country-by-Country Basis

MGuard | MGuard MGuard MGuard
Countries '\'/L(ngors;r MGSu;llredsTM Prime™ | Prime™ Countries I\,/L|Go;?or€;r MGSu;LdSTM Prime™ Prime™
Approval Sales Approval Sales
Argentina Y Y N N Italy Y Y Y Y
IAustria Y Y Y Y Latvia Y Y Y Y
Brazil Y Y N N Lithuania |Y Y Y N
Chile Y Y N N Malaysia [N N N N
Colombia Y Y N N Mexico Y Y N N
Costa Rice Y Y N N Pakistar |Y Y N N
Cyprus Y Y Y N Poland Y Y Y Y
Czech Rej Y Y Y N Portugal |Y Y Y N
UK Y N Y N Russia Y Y N N
Estonia Y Y Y Y Serbia N N N N
France Y Y Y Y Singapore |N Y 1 N N
Germany Y Y Y Y Slovakia |Y Y Y N
Greece Y Y Y Y Slovenia [Y Y Y N
Holland
(Netherlands Y Y Y Y South AfricdY Y N N
Hungary Y Y Y Y Spain Y Y Y Y
India Y Y N N Sri Lanka [Y Y N N
Israel Y Y Y Y Ukraine Y Y N N

1 Attime the sales were made, we satisfied thalaeégry requirements in Singapore. The regulateguirements in Singapore were
subsequently changed and we no longer meet theagements.

In the U.S., the medical devices that will be mastiired and sold by us will be subject to laws l@giilations administered by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, including redidas concerning the prerequisites to commerciaketang, the conduct of clinical
investigations, compliance with the Quality Systeagulation and labeling. We anticipate that ourdd€@l™ Coronary plus with bio-stable
mesh product will be classified as a Class Il malldevice by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
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A manufacturer may seek market authorization foea medical device through the rigorous Premarkgiréval application process,
which requires the U.S. Food and Drug Administratio determine that the device is safe and effedtiv the purposes intended.

We will also be required to register with the UF8od and Drug Administration as a medical devicaufacturer. As such, our
manufacturing facilities will be subject to U.S.deéband Drug Administration inspections for comptiarwith Quality System Regulation.
These regulations will require that we manufactureproducts and maintain our documents in a pitesgmanner with respect to design,
manufacturing, testing and quality control actisti As a medical device manufacturer, we will ferthe required to comply with U.S. Food
and Drug Administration requirements regardingréorting of adverse events associated with thefiear medical devices, as well as
product malfunctions that would likely cause or titiute to death or serious injury if the malfunctiwere to recur. U.S. Food and Drug
Administration regulations also govern product latgeand prohibit a manufacturer from marketing edical device for unapproved
applications. If the U.S. Food and Drug Administratbelieves that a manufacturer is not in compiéawith the law, it can institute
enforcement proceedings to detain or seize prodissise a recall, enjoin future violations and ass#vil and criminal penalties against the
manufacturer, its officers and employees.

Customers

Our customer base is varied. We began shippingamgtuct to customers in Europe in January 2008hawve since expanded our
global distribution network to Canada, SoutheasaAsdia and Latin America. In 2011, forty six pent (46%) of our revenue was generated
in Europe, eighteen percent (18%) of our revenue gemerated in Asia, sixteen percent (16%) of evemue was generated in South
America, twelve percent (12%) of our revenue wasegated in the Middle East with the remaining ejgdrtcent (8%) of our revenue generated
in the rest of the world.

Our major customers in the twelve months ended Dbee 31, 2011 were Kirloskar Technologies (P) Laddjstributor in India that
accounted for 18% of our revenues, Tzamal Jacobsthna distributor in Israel that accounted f@f4 of our revenues, and Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA, a distributor in Spthiait accounted for 9% of our revenues. Our agreemith Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd.
grants Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. the righb®the exclusive distributor of MGual products in India until May 2013, subject to
achievement of certain order minimums. Under gueament with Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd., iiskar Technologies (P) Ltd. was
required to purchase 15,000 stents from us in 20ilis required to purchase 20,000 stents from @912, at a price per stent of $600, for
total minimum order values of $9,000,000 in 201d $f@2,000,000 in 2012, respectively. Kirloskar Aieadlogies (P) Ltd. will also be eligible
to receive free stents representing 15% or 20%efdtal value of stents purchased, depending thimannual volume of the purchases of our
stents. Although Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltdl dot achieve its order minimum for 2011, we dad terminate either our agreement with
Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. or Kirloskar Techogies (P) Ltd.’s right to be the exclusive distribr of MGuard™ products in India. Our
agreement with Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. grants Tzdewbsohn Ltd. the right to be the exclusive digtor MGuard™ products in Israel until
December 2012, subject to achievement of certalaraninimums. Under our agreement with Tzamal Bsabn Ltd., Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd.
must achieve at least 85% of the following ordemimums: 1,400 stents during the twelve months entarch 31, 2012 and 1,600 stents
during the twelve months ending March 31, 2013 ptice per stent, per an oral agreement, of 400 ¢or total minimum order values of
560,000 Euros and 640,000 Euros, respectively matdacobsohn Ltd. will be granted options to paseh8,116 shares of our common stock
for each $100,000 in sales upon achievement abrther minimums. Our agreement with I1zasa Distribnes Tecnicas SA grants lzasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA the right to be the esiele distributor of MGuardM products in Spain until May 2012, subject to achieent of
certain order minimums. Under our agreement wats& Distribuciones Tecnicas SA, Izasa Distribugsofiecnicas SA was required to
purchase 4,000 stents from us in 2011, at a pecstent of 700 Euros, for a total minimum orddugeof 2,800,000 Euros in 2011. Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA did not achieve its ordaimum for 2011 and was not eligible to receliree stents pursuant to its agreement;
however, we did not terminate either our agreemattt Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA or Izasaribigtiones Tecnicas SA'’s right to be the
exclusive distributor of MGuartM products in Spain. In addition, pursuant to anringent to our agreement with Izasa Distribuciones
Tecnicas SA, Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA utinats subsidiaries, was required to purchaseNs@0ard Prime™ stents from us at a p
per stent of 700 Euros in February 2011. Izas&ibigiones Tecnicas SA met its purchase requirémmeiRebruary 2011 and received a bonus
of 100 free stents. lzasa Distribuciones Tecn®aslso agreed to partner with us in a study todrelucted in Spain entitled MGuard Prime
Implementation in STEMI (acute myocardial infarctimith ST elevation). In addition, other curreigrsficant customers are in Germany,
Argentina, and Brazil.
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Our major customer in 2010 was Hand-Prod Sp. ZaRxlish distributor, that accounted for 29% aof @yvenues. We have an
agreement with Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 that grants Hmod Sp. Z 0.0 the right to be the exclusive thistor of MGuard™ products in Poland
until December 2012, subject to achievement oagedrder minimums. Under our agreement with HRnod Sp. Z 0.0, Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0
was required to purchase 1,500 stents from us1d 20d must purchase 2,500 stents from us in 20X2price per stent of 400 Euro, for total
minimum order values of 600,000 Euro in 2011 arfid@,000 Euro in 2012, respectively. Hand-ProdZsp.o did not achieve its order
minimum for 2011 and therefore did not receive fiag stents in 2011, but will be eligible to reeeBOO0 free stents in 2012 if it achieves the
minimum order values for that year. Although Hdtdbd Sp. Z 0.0 did not achieve its order minimum2@11, we did not terminate either our
agreement with Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 or Hand-ProdZSpo’s right to be the exclusive distributor ofadard™ products in Poland. In
addition, in 2011, we granted Hand-Prod Sp. Z a.ojation to purchase 48,697 shares of our commamk sts consideration for its assistance
in promoting our business in Poland.

Manufacturing and Suppliers

We manufacture our stainless steel MGudtdtent through a combination of outsourcing andrabeat our own facility. Third
parties in Germany manufacture the base stentahe@ter materials, and we add our proprietary rsieshve to the stent. Our current exclusive
product supplier is QualiMed Innovative Medizinpuite GmbH. QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte Gmisth specialized German stent
manufacturer that electro polishes and crimps tiet ®nto a balloon catheter that creates the foasir MGuard™ stents. QualiMed
Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH has agreed to t&sponsibility for verifying and validating the eststent system by performing the
necessary bench test and biocompatibility testinging the production process, QualiMed Innovati#edizinprodukte GmbH is responsible
for integrating the mesh covered stent with thévdey system, sterilization, packaging and labeli@gr manufacturing agreement with
QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH expiresSeptember 2017, unless earlier terminated by reithety in the event of breach of
material terms of the agreement, liquidation ofatteer party, our failure to receive requested potsifor more than 60 days, a substantiated
intellectual property claim is brought against tieer party or the development agreement betweepdhties is terminated. The manufactu
agreement provides for a rebate program that resugsdor increases in sales of our products. Caprtary mesh sleeve is supplied by
Biogeneral, Inc., a San Diego, California-based:sy polymer manufacturer for medical and engiimegapplications. Natec Medical Ltd.
supplies us with catheters that help create the fiasour MGuardM stents. Our agreement with Natec Medical Ltd.,clvhihay be terminated
by either party upon six months notice, calls fon+binding minimum orders and discounted cathatpmn reaching certain purchasing
thresholds.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobatthromium stent was designed by Svelte Medical 8ysteic. We have an agreement with Svelte Me
Systems Inc. that grants us a non-exclusive, wadewcense for production and use of the MGuaithB™ cobalt-chromium stent for the life
of the stent’s patent, subject to the earlier taation of the agreement upon the bankruptcy okeitlarty or the uncured default by either party
under any material provision of the agreement. 1©yalty payments to Svelte Medical Systems Ine.determined by the sales volume of
MGuard Prime™ stents. We will pay a royalty of 7@6all product sales outside of the U.S. and pimducts sales within the U.S., a rate of
7% for the first $10 million of sales and a ratel 6% for all sales exceeding $10 million. We wio share with Svelte Medical Systems Inc.
in the cost of obtaining the CE Mark approval, wotlr costs not to exceed $85,000, and the U.S. Boddrug Administration approval, with
our costs not to exceed $200,000. We have mutdehinification obligations with Svelte Medical Sysis Inc. for any damages suffered as a
result of third party actions based upon breachespesentations and warranties or the failuneeidorm certain covenants in the license
agreement, and Svelte Medical Systems Inc. witl aldemnify us for any damages suffered as a restittird party actions based upon
intellectual property or design claims against®M@uard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent is beingiafactured and supplied by MeKo Laserstrahl-Mateearbeitung. Our
agreement with MeKo Laserstrahl-Materialbearbeitforghe production of electro polished L605 baretah stents for MGuard Prime™ is
priced on a pestent basis, subject to the quantity of stentsredleThe complete assembly process for MGuardd®Mmncluding knitting an
securing the sleeve to the stent and the crimpinigeosleeve stent on to a balloon catheter, i®ddrour Israel manufacturing site. Once
MGuard Prime™ has been assembled, it is sentéailization in Germany and then back to Israelffioal packaging.
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MGuard™ is manufactured from two main components , thetsted the mesh polymer. The stent is made outaflsss steel or
cobalt chromium. Both of these materials are igadiailable and we acquire them in the open marKke¢ mesh is made from polyethylene
terephthalate (PET). This material is readily kakde in the market as well, because it is usedrfany medical applications. In the event that
our supplier can no longer supply this materidiber form, we would need to qualify another suppliwhich could take several months. In
addition, in order to retain the approval of the Ka&rk, we are required to perform periodic auditthe quality control systems of our key
suppliers in order to insure that their productetmeir predetermined specifications.

Distributors

We currently have exclusive distribution agreeméotour CE Mark-approved MGuard™ Coronary with btable mesh with
medical product distributors based in Italy, Gergakustria, Czech Republic, Slovakia, France, StoaeGreece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spain,
Poland, Hungary, Estonia, Lithuania, Ukraine, Ushikéingdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Chi@ysta Rica, Mexico, Argentina,
Colombia, India, Sri Lanka, South Africa, Pakistard Israel. We are currently in discussions witlitiple distribution companies in Europe,
Asia, and Latin America.

Current and future agreements with distributonsuttite that while we are responsible for trainimgpviding marketing guidance,
marketing materials, and technical guidance, distars will be responsible for carrying out locadjistration, marketing activities and sales. In
addition, in most cases, all sales costs, includaigs representatives, incentive programs, ankatilag trials, will be borne by the
distributor. Under current agreements, distribsifmurchase stents from us at a fixed price. Oueatiagreements with distributors are for a
term of approximately three years and automaticalhew for an additional three years unless matlifig either party.

Employees

As of February 29, 2012, we had 66 full-time empley. Our employees are not party to any collettargaining agreements. We
consider our relations with our employees to bedgtdde believe that our future success will depémgart, on our continued ability to attract,
hire and retain qualified personnel.

Properties

Our headquarters are located in Tel Aviv, Israe¢sghwe currently have an 825 square meter fathiéy employs 34 of our
manufacturing personnel and currently has a captaxrinanufacture and assemble 3,000 stents perthmdaiie believe that our current facility
is sufficient to meet anticipated future demandabiging additional shifts to our current productimhedule.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in litigatitrat arises through the normal course of busin@ssof the date of this filing, we
are not a party to any material litigation nor aeeaware of any such threatened or pending litgagxcept for the matters described below.

On November 2, 2010, Eric Ben Mayor, a former seainployee of InspireMD Ltd., filed suit in Regidriabor Court in Tel Aviv,
claiming illegal termination of employment and wars amounts in connection with his terminationluding allegations that he is owed sale
payments to pension fund, vacation pay, sick degigerance pay, commission for revenues and othestyf funds. In total, Mr. Mayor is
seeking $428,000, additional compensation for mgldiack wages, and options to purchase 2,029,028sbf our common stock at an
exercise price of $0.001 per share. We have &ledtice in Regional Labor Court indicating that frarties have rejected a court proposal for
mediation and a second preliminary hearing was teldllovember 3, 2011. The Company got an extarfsion court to file motions
regarding the disclosure procedure between théeparntil March 31, 2012. No further hearing dads been set.
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Other than as set forth above, there are no mbpgdeeedings in which any of our directors, offeer affiliates or any registered or
beneficial shareholder of more than 5% of our comstock is an adverse party or has a materialésterdverse to our interest.

Executive Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth information regarmgliour executive officers and the members of ourdbofdirectors.

Name Age  Position

Ofir Paz 46 Chief Executive Officer and Direct:

Asher Holzer, Ph.C 62 President and Directt

Craig Shore 50 Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treas!

Eli Bar 47 Senior Vice President of Research and DevelopmehtChief Technical Office
of InspireMD Ltd.

Sara Pa: 48 Vice President of Sales of InspireMD L

Sol J. Barer, Ph.L 64 Chairman of the Board of Directa

James Barry, Ph.L 52 Director

Paul Stuke 56 Director

Eyal Weinsteir 58 Director

Our directors hold office until the earlier of thdieath, resignation or removal by stockholdersriil their successors have been
qualified. Our directors are divided into threesslas. Sol J. Barer and Paul Stuka are our cldsedtors, with their terms of office to expire at
our 2012 annual meeting of stockholders. Asherétodnd Eyal Weinstein are our class 2 directoith, their terms of office to expire at our
2013 annual meeting of stockholders. Ofir PazJardes Barry are our class 3 directors, with tleems of office to expire at our 2014 annual
meeting of stockholders. At each annual meetingt@tkholders, commencing with the 2012 annual mgedirectors elected to succeed those
directors whose terms expire shall be elected terra of office to expire at the third succeedingaal meeting of stockholders after their
election, with each director to hold office unti§tor her successor shall have been duly electédjaalified.

Our officers are elected annually by, and sente@pleasure of, our board of directors.
Executive Officers and Directors

Ofir Pazhas served as our chief executive officer andectbr since March 31, 2011. In addition, Mr. Paz @rved as the chief
executive officer and a director of InspireMD Lsince May 2005. From April 2000 through July 2002, Paz headed the Microsoft TV
Platform Group in Israel. In this capacity, Mr. Faanaged the overall activities of Microsoft TV A&ss Channel Server, a server-based
solution for delivering interactive services andchMisoft Windows-based content to digital cableteptboxes. Mr. Paz joined Microsoft in
April 2000 when it acquired Peach Networks, whiehftunded and served as its chief executive offider Paz was responsible for designing
Peach Networks’ original system architecture, tgkirfrom product design to a viable product, ameht managing and leading the company up
to and after its acquisition, which was valuedmiraximately $100 million at the time of such aajtion. Mr. Paz currently serves on the
board of directors of A. S. Paz Investment and Mensent Ltd., S.P. Market Windows Israel Ltd. anddPeNetworks Ltd. Mr. Paz receivel
B.Sc. in Electrical Engineering, graduating cundiauand a M.Sc. from Tel Aviv University. Mr. Pazjgalifications to serve on the board
include his prior experience in successfully essalohg and leading technology companies in Isréladdition, as chief executive officer, Mr.
Paz’s position on the board ensures a unity obwisietween the broader goals our company and gutodday operations.
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Asher Holzer, PhD, has served as our president since March 31, @0dpreviously also served as our chairman froncki&d,
2011 until November 16, 2011. In addition, Dr. Halhas served as the president and chairman bbtwel of InspireMD Ltd. since April
2007. Previously, Dr. Holzer founded Adar Medic&d L. an investment firm specializing in medical idevstartups, and served as its chief
executive officer from 2002 through 2004. Dr. Holzarrently serves on the board of directors of Adadical Ltd., O.S.H.-IL The Israeli
Society of Occupational Safety and Health Ltd.r&J€ure Ltd., GR-Ed Investment and Enterprise \asculogix Ltd., Theracoat Ltd., Cuber
Stent Ltd., 2to3D Ltd., and S.P. Market Windows @y Dr. Holzer earned his PhD in Applied Phys$ios the Hebrew University. Dr.
Holzer is also an inventor and holder of numercatemts. Dr. Holzer brings to the board his moemtB5 years of experience in advanced
medical devices, as well as expertise coveringdewange of activities, including product developinelinical studies, regulatory affairs,
market introduction and the financial aspects efdtent business.

Craig Shorehas served as our chief financial officer, secyetend treasurer since March 31, 2011. In addiom;e November 10,
2010, Mr. Shore has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s piesident of business development. From Februa®@ 2hrough June 2009, Mr. Shore
served as chief financial officer of World Groupp@al Ltd. and Nepco Star Ltd., both publicly trddesompanies on the Tel Aviv Stock
Exchange, based in Tel Aviv, Israel. From March@Qftil February 2008, Mr. Shore served as thefdmancial officer of Cellnets Solutions
Ltd., a provider of advanced cellular public teleph solutions for low to middle income populatiafsleveloping countries based in Azur,
Israel. Mr. Shore has over 25 years of experiendmancial management in the U.S., Europe ancklskéis experience includes raising capital
both in the private and public markets. Mr. Shardgated with honors and received a B.Sc. in Fiedrmen Pennsylvania State University ¢
an M.B.A. from George Washington University.

Eli Bar has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s senior vice predidénesearch and development and chief technifiako since February
2011. Prior to that, he served as InspireMD Ltdi¢e president of research and development sirtel@r 2006 and engineering manager
since June 2005. Mr. Bar has over 15 years expegign medical device product development. Mr. B vast experience building a comp
research and development structure, managing tBamshe idea stage to an advanced marketable ptode has been involved with many
medical device projects over the years and hasajge@ a synthetic vascular graft for femoral antboary artery replacement, a covered stent
and a fully implantable Ventricular Assist Devidér. Bar has more than nine filed device and metbatgints and he has initiated two medical
device projects. Mr. Bar is also a director of Bugrgical Ltd., a medical device company basedradl. Mr. Bar graduated from New Haven
University in Connecticut with a B.Sc. in MechaniEagineering.

Sara Pazhas served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president tdsaince September 2010 and was previously, coinggin May 2008,
a sales and marketing consultant to InspireMD Btfore joining InspireMD Ltd. in 2008, Ms. Paz hadned and operated an alternative
medicine clinic in Israel since 1995.

Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.has served as a director since July 11, 2011 asiddraed as our chairman since November 16, 201 Bdder
has over 30 years of experience with publicly tchbietechnology companies. In 1980, when Dr. Baras with Celanese Research Company,
he formed the biotechnology group that was subsgtyugpun out to form Celgene Corporation. Dr. Bagent 18 years leading Celgene
Corporation as president, chief operating offiaed ahief executive officer, culminating with hisitee as Celgene Corporation’s executive
chairman and chairman beginning in May 2006 ungilretirement in June 2011. Dr. Barer is also aaar of Amicus Therapeutics, Inc. and
Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and serves as arsadwisor to a number of other biotechnology conigs Dr. Barer received a Ph.D. in
organic chemistry from Rutgers University. Dr. 8abrings to the board significant scientific axeé&utive leadership experience in the U.S.
biotechnology industry and prior service on therda# directors of other publicly-held biopharmatieal companies, as well as a unique
perspective on the best methods of growth for geblimology company.

James Barry, Ph.Dhas served as a director since January 30, 20£2Bdbry has served as executive vice presidentchief
operating officer at Arsenal Medical Inc., a medibavice company focused on local therapy, sinqaedeber 2011. Dr. Barry also heads his
own consulting firm, Convergent Biomedical GroupQ,Ladvising medtech companies on product developretrategy, regulatory challenges
and fund raising. Until June 2010, he was senige president, corporate technology developmeBbaton Scientific Corporation, where he
was in charge of the corporate research and dewelopand pre-clinical sciences functions. Dr. Bgoiged Boston Scientific in 1992 and
oversaw its efforts in the identification and deghent of drug, device and biological systems fipligations with implantable and catheter-
based delivery systems. He currently serves omeeuof advisory boards including the College afBedical Engineering at Yale
University, the College of Sciences at Universityassachusetts-Lowell, and the Massachusetts3dfence Center. Dr. Barry received his
Ph.D. in Biochemistry from the University of Maskasetts-Lowell and holds a B.A. degree in Chemitign Saint Anselm College. Dr.
Barry brings to the board over 20 years of expeedn leadership roles in the medical device inguasitd significant medical technology
experience, in particular with respect to interi@mal cardiology products.
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Paul Stukahas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Skika has served as the managing member of @giriaers, LLC since
2000. Prior to forming Osiris Partners, LLC, Mtuka, with 30 years experience in the investmetaistry, was a managing director of
Longwood Partners, managing small cap institutiaeabunts. In 1995, Mr. Stuka joined State StRestearch and Management as manag
its Market Neutral and Mid Cap Growth Funds. Frod8@.to 1994, Mr. Stuka served as the general paofr®tuka Associates, where he
managed a U.S.-based investment partnership. MkaSiegan his career in 1980 as an analyst atifyidléhnagement and Research. As an
analyst, Mr. Stuka followed a wide array of indiesrincluding healthcare, energy, transportation, ladging and gaming. Early in his career
he became the assistant portfolio manager for thigsdity Funds, including the Select Healthcaradrwhich was recognized as the top
performing fund in the U.S. for the five-year pefriending December 31, 1985. Mr. Stuka’s qualifmadito serve on the board include his
significant strategic and business insight fromyiaiars of experience investing in the healthcadestry.

Eyal Weinsteinhas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Wéinstein is the chief executive officer of LEOREX., a
company developing and marketing Dermo Cosmetidymts. From 2001 to 2007, Mr. Weinstein worked anager-partner of C.1.G., an
economic and accounting consultancy, consultindgefading Israeli banks, including Leumi Bank, HapuaBank, Discount Bank and Bank
Hamizrachi. From 2000 to 2001, he was manager-padhExseed, a venture capital fund that investeshrly-stage companies. Beginning in
1996, Mr. Weinstein was a partner and founder énastablishment of three high-tech companies tleat witimately sold, two to Microsoft
Corporation. Mr. Weinstein brings to the boarddossiderable management and business experiereeeax®cutive of several companies and
investment funds in Israel.

Family Relationships

Ofir Paz and Sara Paz are husband and wife.
Agreements with Executive Officers
Ofir Paz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Ofir Paz to serve as ledpb Ltd.’s chief executive
officer. Such employment agreement was subsequantgnded on October 1, 2008 and March 28, 201%uBRat to this employment
agreement, as amended, Mr. Paz was entitled tonghigaross salary of $15,367. Mr. Paz was alsdledtto certain social and fringe benefits
as set forth in the employment agreement, whicilédt25% of his gross salary, as well as a companyMr. Paz was also entitled to a
minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grosarggbayments based on achievement of objectivebaan of directors approval. Mr. Paz
was eligible to receive stock options pursuanhts agreement following its six month anniversaughbject to board approval. If Mr. Paz’s
employment was terminated with or without causeywhse entitled to at least six months’ prior noteal would have been paid his salary and
all social and fringe benefits in full during suebtice period.

On April 1, 2011, in order to obtain more favoratag treatment in Israel, the employment agreeméht Mr. Paz was terminated a
InspireMD Ltd. entered into a consultancy agreemetit A.S. Paz Management and Investment Ltd.,rdityewholly-owned by Mr. Paz,
through which Mr. Paz was retained to serve asifel|D Ltd.’s chief executive officer. Pursuant tog consultancy agreement, Mr. Paz was
entitled to a monthly consultancy fee of $21,563. Rhz was also entitled to a minimum bonus egentab three monthly gross salary
payments based on achievement of objectives and lobairectors approval. If Mr. Paz’'s employmerassterminated without cause, he was
entitled to at least six months’ prior notice analud have been paid his consultancy fee during satice period.
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At the request of the compensation committee, Me &yreed, effective as of December 1, 2011, toitete his consultancy
agreement, be compensated as an employee andreatemew employment agreement on substantiaflysime terms as the consultancy
agreement. Since December 1, 2011, Mr. Paz hasdyeemployees of ours and has received the sa@leoiecompensationi(e., base salary
and benefits) as under his consultancy agreem@etare in the process of finalizing his employmemteement, but we expect that its terms
will be substantially the same as those of the albaiscy agreement.

For a description of certain severance and pensgments to which Mr. Paz was and will be entitieder his agreements, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upemmination or Change of Control.”

Asher Holzer

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Dr. Asher Holzer to sersénapireMD Ltd.5 presiden
Such employment agreement was subsequently amemndéarch 28, 2011. Pursuant to this employmenteagent, as amended, Dr. Holzer
was entitled to a monthly gross salary of $15,3%7 Holzer was also entitled to certain social &imye benefits as set forth in the employn
agreement, which totaled 25% of his gross salaryyell as a company car. Dr. Holzer was also ewtitb a minimum bonus equivalent to th
monthly gross salary payments based on achievenfi@hjectives and board of directors approval.Hwlzer was eligible to receive stock
options pursuant to this agreement following itsmabnth anniversary, subject to board approvdbrifHolzer's employment was terminated
with or without cause, he was entitled to at le@simonths’prior notice and would have been paid his saladyahsocial and fringe benefits
full during such notice period.

On April 29, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, in ord® obtain more favorable tax treatment in Isrded, employment agreement with
Dr. Holzer was terminated and InspireMD Ltd. endeirdo a consultancy agreement with The Israeli&gd td., an entity wholly-owned by
Dr. Holzer, through which Dr. Holzer was retainedserve as InspireMD Ltd.’s president. Pursuanhi®consultancy agreement, Dr. Holzer
was entitled to a monthly consultancy fee of $23,38r. Holzer was also entitled to a minimum boagsivalent to three monthly gross salary
payments based on achievement of objectives and lobairectors approval. If Dr. Holzer'employment was terminated without cause, he
entitled to at least six months’ prior notice anold have been paid his consultancy fee during sotice period.

At the request of the compensation committee, Dizér agreed, effective as of December 1, 201fertninate his consultancy
agreement, be compensated as an employee andreatemew employment agreement on substantiaflysime terms as the consultancy
agreement. Since December 1, 2011, Dr. Holzebbas an employees of ours and has received thelsaai®f compensationife., base
salary and benefits) as under his consultancy aggee We are in the process of finalizing his esypient agreement, but we expect that its
terms will be substantially the same as those @ttinsultancy agreement.

For a description of certain severance and perggments to which Dr. Holzer was and will be eatitlnder his agreements, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upenmihation or Change of Control.”

Craig Shore

On November 28, 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered imeeployment agreement with Craig Shore to servasgsreMD Ltd.’s vice
president of business development. Pursuant tertiptoyment agreement, Mr. Shore was entitledrtmathly gross salary of $8,750, which
amount increased to $10,200 upon consummationradltare exchange transactions on March 31, 201 Wwhiah further increased to $10,620
as of July 1, 2011. Mr. Shore is also entitlededain social and fringe benefits as set fortthenemployment agreement. Mr. Shore is also
entitled to, and received, a grant of options tachase 45,000 restricted ordinary shares of Insfirétd. which were converted into options
purchase 365,223 shares of our common stock faligwhie consummation of our share exchange traosaatin March 31, 2011; such options
shall fully vest if Mr. Shore’s employment is temated in connection with a change of control. K Bhore’s employment is terminated
without cause, Mr. Shore shall be entitled to aste80 days’ prior notice and shall be paid hiargaih full and all social and fringe benefits
during such notice period. If a major change oftoa of InspireMD Ltd. occurs, Mr. Shore will batitled to at least 180 days’ prior written
notice and shall be paid his salary in full andsaltial and fringe benefits during such noticequbrilf Mr. Shore is terminated for cause, he is
not entitled to any notice.
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For a description of certain severance and penga&yments to which Mr. Shore is entitled under higplwyment agreement, ¢
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upemmination or Change of Control.”

Eli Bar

On June 26, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into aplegyment agreement with Eli Bar to serve as Indpbeltd.’s engineering
manager. Pursuant to this employment agreementBtris entitled to a monthly gross salary of $8,Avhich amount increased to $10,62
of July 1, 2011. Mr. Bar is also entitled to certaocial and fringe benefits as set forth in thigpkoyment agreement including a company
car. If Mr. Bar's employment is terminated with@atuse, he is entitled to at least 60 day#dr notice and shall be paid his salary in fultall
social and fringe benefits during such notice gkrio

For a description of certain severance and pensgments to which Mr. Bar is entitled under his @yment agreement, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upenmihation or Change of Control.”

Sara Paz

On May 6, 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a cdtacy agreement for marketing services with Saa, Ehe wife of Ofir Paz, our
chief executive officer. Pursuant to this conguttaagreement, Ms. Paz was paid by InspireMD Lfiked hourly fee of $45 (154 New Israeli
Shekels) in Israel and a fixed daily fee of $4008bal with respect to her services. Under this gliaiscy agreement, either party was able to
terminate the agreement, in whole or in part, withtause by submitting written notice of such teraion to the other party at least 14 days
prior to such termination.

On September 1, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, camsultancy agreement was terminated and InspiredDand Sara Paz
Management and Marketing Ltd., an entity wholly-@drby Ms. Paz, entered into a new consultancy aggeepursuant to which Ms. Paz was
retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice prestddrsales. Pursuant to this consultancy agreenlvntPaz was entitled to a monthly
consultancy fee of $12,500 (42,684 New Israeli 8fgkrom April 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 andrititled to a monthly consultancy fee
of $15,500 (52,927 New Israeli Shekels) thereafféris new consultancy agreement has no terminaléde, but may be terminated without
cause by InspireMD Ltd. upon 30 days notice to ¥aaManagement and Marketing Ltd. and may be rexted with cause by the InspireMD
Ltd. immediately, upon the occurrence of certaiargs, such as a breach by Ms. Paz of fiducianeduwed to InspireMD Ltd.

For a description of certain severance and pensgments to which Ms. Paz is entitled under hesaltancy agreement, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upenmihation or Change of Control.”

Executive Compensation
Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The Compensation Discussion and Analysis discubsegrinciples underlying our executive compensagiolicies and decisions
for our named executive officers. It provides giadive information regarding the manner in whicimgensation is earned by our named
executive officers and places in context the datéagnted in the tables that follow. In addition, adelress the compensation paid or awarded
during 2011 to our named executive officers: OfizPour chief executive officer (principal execetiofficer), Craig Shore, our chief financial
officer, secretary and treasurer (principal finahaind accounting officer), Asher Holzer, Ph.D, ptesident, Eli Bar, the senior vice president
of research and development and chief technicalesfbf InspireMD Ltd., and Sara Paz, the vice jplest of sales of InspireMD Ltd.
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We formed a compensation committee on Septembe2@1l,. Prior to that date, all compensation denssifor Mr. Paz and Dr.
Holzer were made by our board of directors. Mz Ras responsible for the executive compensatickgges of Messrs. Shore and Bar and
Ms. Paz. Because of the potential conflict oéiast, Dr. Holzer and Mr. Shore also reviewed gpi@/ed Mr. Paz’s decision with respect to
Ms. Paz’s compensation before it was implemenigte current compensation packages of Mr. Paz andi@leer were determined before our
share exchange transactions on March 31, 2011, wispireMD Ltd. was a private Israeli company.abtordance with Israeli law, their
compensation was submitted to and approved byttlo&fsolders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 20Xur board of directors also reviev
and approved Mr. Shore’s compensation package tafteshare exchange transactions.

Going forward, the compensation committee of owardaf directors will review at least annually atetermine the executive
compensation packages for Mr. Paz and Dr. Holretuding approving any grants of stock options. Mz will remain responsible for maki
recommendations to our compensation committee iggpect to the executive compensation packageddssrs. Shore and Bar and Ms. Paz,
including any grants of stock options.

In considering compensation for our named execuffieers, the board of directors has historicadiiied upon the officer’s
performance and contribution to our developmentatdevements. We did not engage in any formathmarking or conduct or obtain any
formal surveys of executive compensation at peprpamies. We also considered general compensatinds.

The compensation committee is currently condudtmgeview of named executive officer compensaf@m2012. The
compensation committee has retained the servicaxompensation consultant to assist with thisegyvand anticipates that it may engage in
formal benchmarking of our named executive officeosnpensation against that at companies thatisiciers to be comparable to us. Based
on this data, the compensation committee may tangeodverall compensation packages, or elemertsiofompensation packages, to fall
within a certain percentile of the comparator grodjpe compensation committee has not made suekisioh at this time.

We have entered into agreements with all of ouretexecutive officers. These agreements are suiredarnder “Executive
Officers and Directors — Agreements with Executdfficers.” Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer were compensgiatsuant to consultancy agreements
beginning on April 1, 2011. However, at the requéghe compensation committee, Mr. Paz and Drzeloagreed, effective as of Decembe
2011, to terminate their consultancy agreementspbgpensated as employees and enter into new emefdyagreements on substantially the
same terms as the consultancy agreements. Sirasriber 1, 2011, Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer have begri@mes of ours and have receivec
same level of compensationg., base salary and benefits) as under their comayltagreements. We are in the process of fingjittieir
employment agreements, but we expect that theirgevill be substantially the same as those of dmsgltancy agreements.

Philosophyof Compensation

The goals of our compensation policy are to entwtexecutive compensation rewards managemehefpmg us achieve our
financial goals (increased sales, profitability. paind meet our clinical trial milestones andraignanagement’s overall goals and objectives
with those of our stockholders. To achieve thesdsgg@ur board of directors and, going forward, @mpensation committee, aims to:

. provide a competitive compensation package thatlesais to attract and retain superior managenesbpnel

. relate compensation to our overall performanceijrttividual officer’s performance and our assessnoéthe officer’s future
potential;

. reward our officers fairly for their role in ourldievements; and

. align executive’ objectives with the objectives of stockholders bgrging equity awards to encourage executive <
ownership.
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We have determined that in order to best meet thejgetives, our executive compensation progranuishisalance fixed and bonus
compensation, as well as cash and equity compensais discussed below. Historically, there heentno pre-established policy or target for
the allocation between either cash and non-cashan-term and long-term incentive compensatiorofarexecutive officers.

Components of Compensation

The principal components of compensation for oumed executive officers are base salary/consulteg,fequity based grants,
personal benefits and perquisites and, potentimaltiie future, cash bonuses.

Base Salary/Consulting FeesThe primary component of compensation for our namextutive officers is base salary (or
consulting fees for our named executive officer®ahe employed pursuant to consultancy agreemd3dsg salary levels for our named
executive officers have historically been deterrdibased upon an evaluation of a number of faciteckjding the individual officer’s level of
responsibility, length and depth of experience amdassessment of the officer’s future potentidhwiur company, performance and, to the
extent available, general compensation levelsrofiaily situated executives and general compensdtends. Although our employment and
consultancy agreements with our named executiveeoff set forth a fixed base salary, salaries haesn reviewed periodically and changed,
when deemed appropriate, by oral or written amemdieethe applicable officer’s agreement. For 2044 generally increased the base
salaries of our executive officers, in part asfeection of our becoming a publicly traded compamyhe U.S. and the accompanying increased
responsibilities for our executive officers. Rrio April 1, 2011, Ms. Paz was compensated onanlj basis, based on a fixed hourly
consulting fee.

For 2012 and in the future, the compensation cotemintends to review each named executive ofides’se salary/consulting fee
on an annual basis. In addition to the factosxdleed above, in setting base salary, the compienseommittee intends to consider the
recommendations of our compensation consultantrzor@ formal data regarding the compensation levietémilarly situated executives.

Equity Based Grants.An additional principal component of our compeisapolicy for named executive officers consistgmants
under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plasnder this plan, among other awards, executifieess may be granted stock
options. Since its formation, the compensation cdtemof the board of directors has administeredgtants of awards under the InspireMD,
Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, and prior to itsrfieation, the board of directors administered swehrds. To date, all equity incentive
awards have been made either (i) in accordanceneiotiated terms set forth in our employment arscdtancy agreements, at levels deemed
necessary to attract or retain the executive atitine of such negotiations and determined taking &tcount the recipient’s overall
compensation package and the goal of aligning sxehutive’s interest with that of our stockholdens(ii) at the discretion of the
compensation committee without reference to anmé&targets or objectives, when deemed apprognatennection with extraordinary
efforts or results or necessary in order to retianexecutive in light of the executive’s overalhgpensation package.

We believe that equity ownership of our companybynamed executive officers will further align tinéerests of our executive
officers with those of our stockholders.

For 2012 and in the future, our compensation cotemintends to consider during our annual companrsatview whether to grant
equity incentive awards to our named executiveeefi, and the terms of any such awards, includingtieer to set any performance targets or
other objective or subjective criteria relatedhe final grant or vesting of such awards. The cemsption committee will also retain the
flexibility to make additional grants throughouetiear if deemed necessary or appropriate in dodestain our named executive officers or
reward extraordinary efforts or achievements.

Personal Benefits and Perquisiteertain of our named executive officers aretlentito additional personal benefits in accordance
with what we believe to be customary practice avdih Israel, including contributions towards p@emsand vocational studies funds, annual
recreational allowances, a company car, a dailg fdlowance and a company phone. We believe thesefits are commonly provided to
executives in Israel, and we therefore believeithiatnecessary for us to provide these benefitsrder to attract and retain superior
management personnel.
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Cash Bonus. Historically, we have never paid cash bonuses tegacutives; however, our consultancy agreemeitktsMr. Paz
and Dr. Holzer provided for cash bonuses to be gaitie discretion of our board of directors ineamount not less than three months’ salary,
and we believe that their new employment agreemeititalso provide for the payment of a discretipnaash bonus. We believe that cash
bonus payments are an appropriate means to revwgguificcant achievement and contribution to us byeaecutive officer, especially for
officers that already hold significant equity pasits in our company. Therefore, for 2012 and gdorgard, cash bonuses may become a r
significant component of our compensation policydrecutive officers. We intend to consider the ammf cash bonus that each of our na
executive officers should be entitled to receivéhatend of the year in connection with our anrmaahpensation review, taking into account
each executive’s total compensation package, t@wmmendations of our compensation consultant, agdreore formal data we obtain
regarding the compensation levels of similarlyaiéad executives We will also consider in conmertiith such review whether to designate
certain financial or operational metrics or othbjeative or subjective criteria in determining fireal amounts of such awards.

Compensation of Named Executive Officers

Compensation of Chief Executive Officelin 2011, Mr. Paz's total compensation was $249,@3 compared to $219,160 in total
compensation in 2010. Mr. Paz’s total compensatiaa comprised of (i) salary payments under hisleympent agreement with us, (ii)
consulting fees paid pursuant to the consultancgeagent InspireMD Ltd. entered into with A.S. Paaridgement and Investment Ltd., an
entity wholly-owned by Mr. Paz, through which MaPwas retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s chiefcutive officer from April 1, 2011
through November 30, 2011, (iii) salary paymentslenduring December 2011, and (iv) benefits andyisites, as more fully discussed bel
In 2011, Mr. Paz’s salary compensation was $42utftfer his employment agreement, $122,970 undesahsultancy agreement with A.S.
Paz Management and Investment Ltd and $15,371 amatoyee in December 2011, for a total of $180,286compared to $89,197 under his
employment agreement and $78,491 under a consylegreement that was in effect prior to his emplegtragreement, for a total of
$167,688, in 2010. In determining the compensdtoMr. Paz in 2011, our board of directors evéddathe corporate and organizational
accomplishments of our company in 2010, as welMlasPaz’s individual accomplishments. Mr. Paz’4 2@ompensation was also increased
in anticipation of our company becoming a publichded company in the U.S. and the additional altiligns that would entail for our chief
executive officer. Mr. Paz’s compensation packiage®011 was determined before our share exchaagsactions on March 31, 2011, when
InspireMD Ltd. was a private Israeli company. ttardance with Israeli law, his compensation wdsrstted to and approved by the
stockholders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 2011

Mr. Paz also received various benefits as bottsalaried employee and our consultant, many of waitter are required by Israeli
law or we believe are customarily provided to Irexecutives. These benefits included contritmgito his pension and vocational studies
funds, an annual recreation payment, a companyazll-phone and a daily food allowance. In 20Md,Paz’s benefits compensation through
payments made to him as an employee and throughgoetg made to A.S. Paz Management and Investméntas $66,273, as compared to
$51,472 in 2010. Our board of directors determited equity based compensation would be inappatgfor Mr. Paz, in light of his current
equity holdings in our company.

Compensation of Chief Financial Officer, Secretangl Treasurer. Mr. Shore was initially hired as our Vice Presitlef Business
Development and was promoted to his current pesidio March 31, 2011. In 2011, Mr. Sharédtal compensation was $419,433, as comj
to $13,162 in total compensation in 2010, whictrespnted compensation paid from the commencemevit.ddhore’s employment on
November 24, 2010. Mr. Sh('s total compensation was comprised of salary paysender his employment agreement with us, ammopti
grant under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Opti®lan, as more fully discussed below, and benafitsperquisites, as more fully
discussed below. In 2011, Mr. Shareinnual salary was $118,333, as compared to $PP10. Pursuant to his employment agreemett
us, Mr. Shore’s monthly salary was automaticallyré@ased during 2011, upon the consummation of loaresexchange transactions. Upon Mr.
Paz’s recommendation, Mr. Shore’s salary was fuitheased as of July 1, 2011 by an additionaB38& month on July 1, 2011. In
determining to make such additional increase, Mz €bnsidered the corporate and organizationalnagiishments of our company since Mr.
Shore joined us, his role in such accomplishmdrissgeneral performance, his increased respornbils chief financial officer, the desire to
ensure that his compensation is high enough tinrbta services and the desire to make his compienseonsistent with what we pay to our
other senior executives.
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Mr. Shore also received various benefits, many luttv either are required by Israeli law or we bedi@re customarily provided to
Israeli executives, including contributions to pension and vocational studies funds, an annueation payment, a company car, a company
cell phone, and a daily food allowance. In 201%, $hore’s benefits compensation was $35,280, apaced to $3,250 in 2010.

In addition, in February 2011, Mr. Shore was grdrdptions that currently represent the right tousrequp to 365,223 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price of $1.23 pereshahis award was part of the initial package tieged with Mr. Shore in connection with
his hiring in November 2010. The number of shdoesvhich such award was exercisable and the esemiice were originally set forth in k
Shore’s employment agreement and related to sbétaspireMD Ltd. The per share price was detesdibased on the price at which
InspireMD Ltd. had most recently raised capitaheption was converted into the current numbeshafes at the current exercise price
through the share exchange transactions. Thergptiest on an annual basis over three years. fiiene had a fair market value of $260,554
as of February 27, 2011. In determining to grant $hore a significant portion of his compensatiothe form of options, our board of
directors believed that it was important to give Bhore an equity interest in us. Providing Mro@&hwith an equity stake was viewed by our
board as important, as Mr. Shore previously didhaidtl any such stake in us, as opposed to Mr. RéDa. Holzer. In determining the numt
of shares to award to Mr. Shore, Mr. Paz and oardof directors considered the need to provide3Hiore with a compensation package that
was sufficient to attract him to accept employmeith us, given that his base salary was believeukteelatively low for his position, and the
desire to provide Mr. Shore with an equity positiorour company that was significant enough torahgs objectives with those of our
stockholders and allow Mr. Shore to share in oturifinancial growth and the benefits of the steehange and our becoming a U.S. public
company.

Also, in May 2011, Mr. Shore was awarded a wartamurchase 3,000 shares of our common stock exatise price of $1.80 per
share as a bonus payment for his work performedmmection with our share exchange transactiom® Warrant had a fair market value of
$5,266 and vested immediately. The award was giveecognition of Mr. Shore’s extraordinary efforelated to our private placement
transaction on March 31, 2011.

Compensation of Presidentin 2011, Dr. Holzes total compensation was $245,406, as compare2(®,$92 in total compensati
in 2010. Dr. Holzer’s total compensation was casgat of (i) salary payments under his employmentagent with us, (ii) consulting fees
paid pursuant to the consultancy agreement Insgirékd. entered into with OSHIL, The Israeli Sociéttl., an entity wholly-owned by
Dr. Holzer , through which Dr. Holzer was retairtedserve as InspireMD Ltd.’s president from April2D11 through November 30, 2011, (jii)
salary payments made during December 2011, ant€ivgfits and perquisites, as more fully discussdow. In 2011, Dr. Holzer’s salary
compensation was $42,425 under his employment agnete $122,970under the consultancy agreement with OSHIL, ThaglsiSociety Ltd.
and $15,371 as an employee in December 2011, tfiabof $180,766, as compared to $89,197 undeerisloyment agreement and $74,791
under a consultancy agreement that was in efféat for his employment agreement, for a total of 288, in 2010. In determining the
compensation for Dr. Holzer in 2011, our board ioéctors evaluated the corporate and organizatiac@mplishments of our company in
2010, as well as Dr. Holzer’s individual accomptignts and contributions to our accomplishmentst i@ard of directors determined that an
increase in compensation for Dr. Holzer was appat@in 2011, in part, in anticipation of our comgdecoming a U.S. publicly traded
company in 2011 and the increased responsibititiaswould result for our president. Dr. Holzestsampensation package for 2011 was
determined before the share exchange transactitnes) InspireMD Ltd. was a private Israeli compaiy.accordance with Israeli law, his
compensation was submitted to and approved byttioitsolders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 2011.

Dr. Holzer also received various benefits as bathsalaried employee and our consultant, many aclwither are required by
Israeli law or we believe are customarily providedsraeli executives. These benefits includedriautions to his pension and vocational
studies funds, an annual recreation payment, a aoynpgar and cell phone, and a daily food allowaht@011, Dr. Holzer’'s benefits
compensation through payments made to him as afogagand through payments made to OSHIL, The listaeiety Ltd. was $64,640, as
compared to $45,604 in 2010. Our board of directtmtermined that equity based compensation waulddppropriate for Dr. Holzer, in light
of his current equity holdings in our company.
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Compensation of Senior Vice President of ReseandiDevelopment and Chief Technical Officer of IreddD Ltd. In 2011, Mr.
Bar’s total compensation was $350,394, as compar8842,689 in total compensation in 2010. Mr.'8#stal compensation was comprised
of salary payments under his employment agreemihtus, option grants under the InspireMD, Inc. L2MBRELLA Option Plan, as more
fully discussed below, and benefits and perquiséassnore fully discussed below. In 2011, Mr. Bamnual salary was $122,760, as comp
to $91,684 in 2010. In determining the compensdioMr. Bar in 2011, Mr. Paz evaluated the corp@r@nd organizational accomplishments
of our company in 2010, particularly with respecthe development of our products, as well as Mir’Bindividual achievements and
contributions to such accomplishments. Mr. Bantséase in salary during 2011 reflected his sigaift contributions to our success in 2010,
and our desire to retain him going forward. Hid¢ P@alary was increased to the level it had beé&ugust 2008, prior to salary reductions
throughout the company.

Mr. Bar also received various benefits, many ofakiteither are required by Israeli law or we beliave customarily provided to
Israeli executives, including contributions to pension and vocational studies funds, an annueation payment, a company car, a company
cell phone, and a daily food allowance. In 2011, Bar's benefits compensation was $42,459, as eoatbto $32,496, in 2010.

In addition, in June 2011, Mr. Bar was awardedmpsito acquire up to 200,000 shares of common stbah exercise price of $2.75
per share as a bonus payment for his significantribaitions to our company. In determining to makeh award, Mr. Paz considered Mr.
Bar’s continued exemplary performance and contidimstto the clinical development of our product #me desire to continue to retain his
services and keep his compensation consistentwhiti we pay to our other senior executives. Werdghed that granting Mr. Bar more of
equity interest would further increase his oppaittuto share in our future financial success angiahis objectives with those of our
stockholders. The options vest on an annual loagisa three year period. The options had a faitket value of $268,381 as of June 1,
2011. The exercise price was the fair market vafumur common stock on the date of grant. In A1d@011, we cancelled these options and
reissued an option to purchase 200,000 shareswhom stock at an exercise price of $1.93 becausbaard of directors determined that the
$2.75 exercise price was too far out of the mooegchieve the compensatory and incentive purpdsie @ptions. The exercise price of the
new option was the fair market value of our comratmtk on the date of grantThe fair value of the 200,000 options as of Au@ist2011
was $185,175.

Mr. Bar also received two option awards in July @0The first award currently represents the righdcquire up to 608,707 shares of
our common stock at an exercise price of $0.005pare. The number of shares for which such awaslexercisable and the exercise price
originally related to shares of InspireMD Ltd. Tiber share price was set at $0.01 per share. gtienavas converted into the current number
of shares at the current exercise price througlstiaee exchange transactions. The second awaehtyirepresents the right to acquire up to
81,161 shares of our common stock at an exercise pf $1.23 per share. The number of shares faciwsuch award was exercisable and the
exercise price also originally related to sharemspireMD Ltd. The per share price was determibaskd on the price at which InspireMD
Ltd. had most recently raised capital. The opti@s converted into the current number of sharéiseaturrent exercise price through the share
exchange transactions. Both awards were madedagnéiion of Mr. Bars contributions to our corporate and organizatiachievements. Tt
first award was related to Mr. Bar's performancerothe long-term of his tenure with us and to aesige to grant Mr. Bar an equity stake that
would not be at risk. In particular, in determigito make this award, the board of directors taw& account the fact that, from September
2008 to April 2009, Mr. Bar accepted several sataductions, which resulted in his monthly salagynlg reduced from approximately $10,133
to approximately $7,387. Mr. Bar's salary remaiaggroximately $7,387 per month until August 20dt0yhich time his monthly salary was
increased to $8,000. Furthermore, our board efotlirs decided that recognizing Mr. Bar’s efforsl aacrifices through an equity award was
the most appropriate form of compensation, as itldialso serve to give Mr. Bar an additional equitgrest in us. Providing Mr. Bar with an
increased equity stake was viewed by our boarthasiitant, as Mr. Bas' existing options were deemed a very small stak®tmparison to th
held by Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer. The second awaad imtended as a more traditional annual incemtiverd and related primarily to Mr. Bar’s
performance in 2010 and our desire to grant Mr.tBatitional options whose value would fluctuat@eleding on the performance of our
common stock. Both option awards vest one-twejttarterly commencing with the quarter in which thegre granted. The first award had a
fair market value of $750,000 as of July 25, 20T@e second award had a fair market value of $&8as00f July 31, 2010.
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Compensation of Vice President of Sales of Insppalitl. In 2011, Ms. Paz’s total compensation was $78%,8% compared to
$77,603 in total compensation in 2010. Ms. Pazal ttompensation was comprised of (i) paymentedoisulting fees under a consultancy
agreement InspireMD Ltd. entered into with Ms. Réuich terminated on March 31, 2011 and providedtierpayment of a fixed hourly
consulting fee of $45 for services provided in é@nd a fixed daily consulting fee of $400 fonsess provided outside of Israel, and (ii)
payments for consulting fees under a consultanoyeagent InspireMD Ltd. entered into with Sara Pamlement and Marketing Ltd, an
entity wholly-owned by Ms. Paz, through which M&zRvas retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s viesjalent of sales as of April 1, 2011,
(iii) an option grant under the InspireMD, Inc. Z20MBRELLA Option Plan, as more fully discusseddwe] and (iv) benefits and perquisites,
as more fully discussed below . Ms. Paz’'s paymentier her consultancy agreements were $112,128lih as compared to $77,603 in
2010. In determining the compensation for Ms. iR&2011, Mr. Paz evaluated the corporate and orgdinhal achievements of our company
in 2010, with a particular emphasis on our salesvtft, to which Ms. Paz’s work contributed, her cimitions and perceived future potential
on a full-time basis and the compensation paidnlarly situated executives within our companiar. Holzer and Mr. Shore approved Mr.
Paz’s determination with respect to Ms. Paz’s camp#on.

In conjunction with InspireMD Ltd. entering intodltonsultancy agreement with Sara Paz Managemdritlarketing Ltd, we
commenced paying Ms. Paz the benefits requirediaeli law and comparable benefits to our othecetrees. As such, pursuant to the
consultancy agreement, in 2011, Ms. Paz receivadusbenefits, including contributions to her gensand vocational studies funds, an
annual recreation payment, a company car, a comgalhghone, and a daily food allowance. In 20M%, Paz’'s benefits compensation was
$30,473.

In addition, in recognition of Ms. Paz’s contrilaris to our corporate and organizational achievesnar2010, particularly with
respect to the increased sales of our productiyrie 2011, our board of directors awarded Ms. Parts to acquire up to 365,225 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.50 peresh@he options vest on a monthly basis over atjiear period. The options had a fair
market value of $639,407 as of June 1, 2011. Theuat was determined with reference to the awardenta Mr. Shore during 2011, for an
approximately equal number of shares. The exeprise was the fair market value of our common st the date of grant. We did not
consider the Black-Scholes valuation of the graiarpjo making it. We did take into account theside to provide Ms. Paz with an equity
position in our company, separate from that ofthesband, that would further align her objectivethwhose of our stockholders and allow her
to share in our future financial growth.

Impact of Tax Laws

Deductibility of Executive CompensatiorGenerally, under U.S. law, a company may not dedompensation of more than
$1,000,000 that is paid to an individual employgdhie company who, on the last day of the taxabkr yeither is the company’s principal
executive officer or an individual who is among theee highest compensated officers for the taxgbde (other than the principal executive
officer or the principal financial officer). Thee®00,000 limitation on deductions does not applgdrtain types of compensation, including
qualified performance-based compensation, and amjies to compensation paid by a publicly-tradegbaration (and not compensation paid
by non-corporate entities). Because the compemsdtducted in the U.S. for each individual to whia rule applies has historically been
less than $1,000,000 per year, we do not belieattiie $1,000,000 limitation will affect us in thear future. If the deductibility of executive
compensation becomes a significant issue, our cosgten plans and policies may be modified to méeéndeductibility if our board of
directors and we determine that such action islimbest interests.

Impact of Israeli Tax Law The awards granted to employees pursuant tao®ebd2 of the Tax Ordinance under the InspireMiz, |

2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan may be designated by sigjgproved options under the capital gains altemadr as approved options under
the ordinary income tax alternative.
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To qualify for the capital gains alternative, carteequirements must be met, including registratibthe options in the name of a
trustee. Each option, and any shares of commoR siguired upon the exercise of the option, mustdie by the trustee for a period
commencing on the date of grant and deposit inist iwith the trustee and ending 24 months theneafte

Under the terms of the capital gains alternative may not deduct expenses pertaining to the opt@rtax purposes.

Under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plawe may also grant to employees options pursteafection 102(b)(3) of
the Israeli Tax Ordinance that are not requirebledeld in trust by a trustee. This alternativeileviacilitating immediate exercise of vested
options and sale of the underlying shares, wiljetttthe optionee to the marginal income tax rétepoto 45% as well as payments to the
National Insurance Institute and health tax ondhe of the sale of the shares or options. UndglnspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option
Plan , we may also grant to non-employees optionsuyant to Section 3(1) of the Israeli Tax Ordinandnder that section, the income tax on
the benefit arising to the optionee upon the egerof options and the issuance of common stock&riemlly due at the time of exercise of the
options.

Allotment of these options may be subject to teofithe tax ruling that has been obtained by In$pipd_td. from the Israeli tax
authorities according to Section 103 of the Isreeliordinance, with regard to the share exchadgeording to the tax pre-ruling, the
exchange of shares and options of InspireMD Ltdsfares and options of our company pursuant tghhee exchange will not result in an
immediate tax event for InspireMD Ltd.’s former stfaolders, but a deferred tax event, subject tmireconditions as stipulated in the tax pre-
ruling. The main condition of the tax pre-rulirggd restriction on the exchanged shares for twosyfeam December 31, 2010 for shareholders
holding over of 5%.

Termination Payments

Our agreements with Messrs. Paz, Bar and Shordi®zer and Ms. Paz and Israeli law provide formpapts and other compensation
in the event of termination under certain circumséss, as more fully described under “Executive Gamsation — Potential Payments Upon
Termination or Change of Control.” These provisi@me comprised of (i) notice periods of varyinggeh prior to a termination without cause
(180 days for Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, 30 days inegal and 180 days following certain change in m@dmvents for Mr. Shore, 60 days for Mr.
Bar and 30 days for Ms. Paz), (ii) severance paymasrequired by Israeli law, (iii) vesting of MBhore’s, options upon his termination in
connection with a change of control and (iv) vegtifi Mr. Shore’s, Mr. Bar's and Ms. Paz’s optiongamatically upon a change of control if
such stock options are not assumed or substitytéldebsurviving company. We believe that havingsthprovisions in our agreements with
officers enables our officers to focus solely oa plerformance of their jobs by providing them veg#turity in the event of certain terminations
of employment. With respect to the notice provisiowe believe that these provide us with a meshatd ensure a successful transition if we
have to replace one of our named executive officeraddition, we have provided these benefitsuoofficers because we believe it is
necessary for retention purposes, to attract wellified and talented executives and, in the cidsewerance payments, to comply with Israeli
law. In exchange for these protections, our offideave agreed to be bound by certain restrictiweicants, including confidentiality, non-
competition and non-solicitation provisions.

Risk Considerations in our Compensation Prograi

Our compensation committee believes that risksrayrisom our policies and practices for compengpgmployees are not reasonably
likely to have a material adverse effect on usdmadot encourage risk taking that is reasonabBblyiko have a material adverse effect on us .
Our compensation committee believes that thettre of our executive compensation program miéigatsks by avoiding any named
executive officer placing undue emphasis on anjiqudar performance metric at the expense of ofispects of our business.

2011, 2010 and 2009 Summary Compensation Table
The table below sets forth, for our last threedigears, the compensation earned by Ofir Paz¢luef executive officer, Craig Shore,
our chief financial officer, secretary and treasufesher Holzer, our president and former chairrofthe board, Eli Bar, InspireMD Ltd.’s

senior vice president of research and developmehthief technical officer, Sara Paz, InspireMD.lsdiice president of sales, and Lynn
Briggs, our former president, chief executive dadficchief financial officer, secretary and treasure
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All Other

Salary Bonus Option Compensation Total
Name and Principal Position Year (P (D) Awards($)(2) (D) (D)

Ofir Paz(3)

Chief Executive Office 2011 57,796 - - 189,243(4) 247,039
2010 89,197 - - 129,963(4) 219,160
2009 76,524 - - 129,909(4) 206,433

Craig Shore

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary ai

Treasurer 2011 118,333 - 260,554 40,546(5) 419,433
2010 9,912 - - 3,250(5) 13,162(6)

Asher Holzer(3

President and Former Chairme 2011 57,796 - - 187,610(7) 245,406
2010 89,197 - - 120,395(7) 209,592
2009 73,526 - - 109,054(7) 182,580

Eli Bar

Senior Vice President, Research ar

Development and Chief Technit

Officer of InspireMD Ltd 2011 122,760 - 185,175(8; 42,459(9) 350,394
2010 91,684 - 818,509 32,496(9) 942,689
2009 86,971 - - 38,585(9) 125,556

Sara Paz

Vice President of Sales of InspireM|

Ltd. 2011 - - 639,407 142,609(10 782,016
2010 - - - 77,603(10 77,603
2009 - - - 59,197(10; 59,197

Lynn Briggs(11)

Former President, CEO, CF(

Secretary and Treasur: 2011 - - - - -
2010 - - - - -
2009 - - - - -

(1) Compensation amounts received in-U.S. currency have been converted into U.S. dollaiisg the average exchange rate for
applicable year. The average exchange rate fat 2@k 3.5781 NIS per dollar, the average exchaagefor 2010 was 3.7330 NIS per
dollar and the average exchange rate for 2009 v@&28 NIS per dollar.

(2) The amounts in this column reflect the dodlarounts recognized for financial statement repgnpiarposes with respect to the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, in acomedaith FASB ASC Topic 718. Fair value is basedt@Black-Scholes option
pricing model using the fair value of the underfyghares at the measurement date. For additiosraigiion of the valuation assumptis
used in determining stock-based compensation andrémt date fair value for stock options, see “Bgments Discussion and Analys
of Financial Condition and Results of Operation—tiCail Accounting Policies—Share-based compensatim’ Note 2—"Significant
Accounting Policies” and Note 10—"Equity (Capitaéfiriency)—Share Based Compensatiofithe Notes to the Consolidated Finan
Statements included herein.
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3)
(4)

()

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Both Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer are directors ¢haitnot receive any additional compensation forrtbeivices as directors.

Mr. Paz’s other compensation consisted of @67 jn consulting salary and $72,297 in benefit2009, $78,491 in consulting salary and
$51,472 in benefits in 2010 and $122,970 in coirsykalary and $66,273 in benefits in 2011. Irheafc2009, 2010 and 2011, Mr. Paz's
benefits included our contributions to his seveeapension, vocational studies and disability fureisannual recreation payment, a
company car and cell phone, and a daily food allfmea In 2011, the car-related benefits for Mr. Rare valued at $26,473, which was
comprised of aggregate payments of $19,992 towsards and related expenses for approximately nioretins of the year, and the use of
a company car for approximately three months ofydar, which was valued at $6,481, as computedidysraeli taxation authorities.

Mr. Shor¢ s other compensation consisted solely of benefiZdil0 and consisted of a warrant award value® 26% and $35,280 |
benefits in 2011. In each of 2010 and 2011, Mor8is benefits included our contributions to higesance, pension, vocational studies
and disability funds, an annual recreation paymertmpany car and cell phone, and a daily foahahce.

Mr. Shores total compensation in 2010 represented amouideginning on November 24, 2010, the date otcttramencement of M
Shore’s employment with us.

Dr. Holzer's other compensation consisteds8,840 in consulting salary and $54,014 in ben@fi?009, $74,791 in consulting salary
and $45,604 in benefits in 2010 and $122,970 irsclhimg salary and $64,640 in benefits in 2011edch of 2009, 2010 and 2011, Dr.
Holzer’'s benefits included our contributions to &verance, pension, vocational studies and dityahihds, an annual recreation
payment, a company car and cell phone, and a figity allowance.

On June 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded optiorectjuire up to 200,000 shares of common stock akarcise price of $2.75 per share as
a bonus payment for his contributions to our conydar2010. The options had a fair market valu§2$8,381. In August 2011, we
cancelled the option to purchase 200,000 sharesmfon stock that were awarded to Mr. Bar in JUEL2and reissued an option to
purchase 200,000 shares of common stock at anisegnice of $1.93 because our board of directetsrdhined that the $2.75 exercise
price was too far out of the money to achieve trapensatory and incentive purposes of the optidie new options had a fair market
value of $185,175.

Mr. Bar's other compensation in 2009, 2010 and 2011 ceuksssilely of benefits, including our contributidnshis severance, pensic
vocational studies and disability funds, an anmeateation payment, a company car and cell phorteaalaily food allowance.

Ms. Pa’s other compensation consisted of $59,197 in ctingwalary in 2009, $77,603 in consulting salarg010 and $112,136
consulting salary and $30,473 in benefits, inclgddur contributions to her severance, pension, timeal studies and disability funds, an
annual recreation payment, a company car and befig, and a daily food allowance, in 2011.

Ms. Briggs resigned as our sole officer aindador in connection with our share exchange tratisns on March 31, 2011. She received
no compensation for services, but was reimbursedrfg ou-of-pocket expenses that she incurred on our be
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2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table sets forth information regarmgligrants of plan-based awards to our named execatficers in 2011:

Option
Awards: Exercise or
Number of Base Price of Grant Date
Securities Option Fair Value of
Underlying  Awards Options Option Awards
Name Grant Date #) ($/Sh) (%)
Ofir Paz
Chief Executive Office - - - -
Craig Shore 2/27/201: 365,22 1.2: 260,54
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasu 5/20/201.: 3,000(1 1.8C 5,26¢
Asher Holzel
President and Former Chairme - - - -
Eli Bar (2)
Senior Vice President, Research and DevelopmenCéuief Technical 6/1/201: 200,00( 2.7¢ 268,38:
Officer of InspireMD Ltd 8/31/201: 200,00( 1.9: 185,17!
Sara Pa:
Vice President of Sales of InspireMD L 6/1/201: 365,22! 1.5C 639,40°

Lynn Briggs(3)

Former President, CEO, CFO, Secretary and Treas - - - -

(1) On May 20, 2011, Mr. Shore was awarded a warraptitohase 3,000 shares of our common stock atencisg price of $1.80 per share
a bonus payment for his work performed in connectiith our share exchange transactions. The wahasha fair market value of $5,266
and vested immediately. The award was given ingeition of Mr. Shore’s extraordinary efforts redtto our private placement
transaction on March 31, 201

(2) OnJune 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded optioractjuire up to 200,000 shares of common stochk akarcise price of $2.75 per share as a
bonus payment for his contributions to our compar®010. The options had a fair market value @&2381. In August 2011, we
cancelled the option to purchase 200,000 sharesmimon stock that were awarded to Mr. Bar in JuitEL2and reissued an option to
purchase 200,000 shares of common stock at anisegnice of $1.93 because our board of directetsrdhined that the $2.75 exercise
price was too far out of the money to achieve tirapensatory and incentive purposes of the optiofisis resulted in a change in fair
market value to $185,17

(3) Ms. Briggs resigned as our sole officer and diret@onnection with our share exchange transast@nMarch 31, 201:
Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End 2011

The following table shows information concerningyercised options outstanding as of December 3111 &6 each of our named
executive officers. There are no outstandingkstaeards with our named executive officers:

Number of securities Number of securities
underlying unexercised  underlying unexercised
Name options (#) exercisable options (#) unexercisable Option exercise price (3 Option expiration date
Ofir Paz - - - -
Craig Shore 121,741 243,482 (1 1.23 2/27/2021
Asher Holzel - - - -
Eli Bar 243,481 - 0.001 10/28/201¢
365,224 - 0.001 12/29/201¢
304,353 304,354(2 0.001 7/22/202C
40,581 40,580(2) 1.23 7/28/202C
- 200,000(3) 1.93 5/23/201€
Sara Pa: - 365,225(4) 1.50 6/1/2016
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(1) These options were granted in February 2011 andavesially commencing on November 23, 2011 andngsin the next twi
anniversaries of that date.

2 These options were granted in July 2010 and vee-twelfth quarterly commencing with the quarter inigéhthey were grante:

3 These options were granted in August 2011 andarestally commencing on May 23, 2012 and vestinthemext twc
anniversaries of that date.

4) These options were granted in June 2011 and vasiiiy commencing on April 8, 2012 and vesting lo& hext two anniversarit
of that date

Option Exercises and Stock Vested
There were no stock options exercised by our naemedutive officers during 2011.
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan

On March 28, 2011, our board of directors and dtotders adopted and approved the InspireMD, Int120MBRELLA Option Plar
which was subsequently amended on October 31, 20htler the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Optionall, we have reserved
15,000,000 shares of our common stock as awarthe temployees, consultants, and service providersspireMD, Inc. and its subsidiaries
and affiliates worldwide.

The InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan cuntly consists of three components, the primary placument that governs
all awards granted under the InspireMD, Inc. 20 MBRELLA Option Plan, and two appendices: (i) Append, designated for the purpose
of grants of stock options and restricted stoclstaeli employees, consultants, officers and osleevice providers and other non-U.S.
employees, consultants, and service providers(ignippendix B, which is the 2011 U.S. Equity Imt&ve Plan, designated for the purpose of
grants of stock options and restricted stock awards.S. employees, consultants, and service peosidho are subject to the U.S. income tax.

The purpose of the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLAt@p Plan is to provide an incentive to attract agtdin employees, officers,
consultants, directors, and service providers wiseseices are considered valuable, to encouragasef proprietorship and to stimulate an
active interest of such persons in our developraadtfinancial success. The InspireMD, Inc. 2011BRRELL A Option Plan is administered
by our compensation committee. Unless terminateiéeeay the board of directors, the InspireMD, 12011 UMBRELLA Option Plan will
expire on March 27, 2021.

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Cuatrol

Our agreements with Messrs. Paz, Bar and Shordj@zer and Ms. Paz as well as Israeli law pro¥atepayments and other
compensation in the event of their termination shange of control of us under certain circumstanas described below.

Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Mr. Paz's consultancy agreementwadnticipate, our new employment agreement Mith
Paz, we possess the right to terminate his employmighout “cause” (as such term is defined in digegeement) upon at least 180 days prior
notice to Mr. Paz. During such notice period, wé eontinue to compensate Mr. Paz according tabgigement and Mr. Paz will be obligated
to continue to discharge and perform all of hisekiand obligations under the agreement, and tperate with us and use his best efforts to
assist with the integration of any persons thahese delegated to assume Mr. Paz’s responsibililfés believe that this arrangement will
assist us in achieving a successful transition WgnrPaz’s departure. Mr. Paz is entitled to teraté his employment with us in the event that
we do not fulfill our undertakings under our agrest) upon at least 30 days prior notice to us,nguwwhich time we may cure the
breach. During such notice period, we will conérta compensate Mr. Paz according to his agreeamehMr. Paz will be obligated to
continue to discharge and perform all of his duéied obligations under the agreement.
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If Mr. Paz’s employment is terminated for any raasther than for cause, as a senior executive usdegli law, he will also be
entitled to severance payments equal to the tatalat that has been contributed to and accumuiateid severance payment fund. The total
amount accumulated in his severance payment fuofl Becember 31, 2011 was $1,199, as adjustedoforarsion from New Israeli Shekels
to U.S. Dollars.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Paz’'s employmemkidiately at any time for “cause” (as such teriheined in the agreement and
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whaifter meeting certain requirements under theiegigle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furthdigatiion to compensate Mr. Paz and Mr. Paz will b@tentitled to the amount that has been
contributed to and accumulated in his severancenpayfund.

Also, upon termination of Mr. Paz’s employment &mry reason, we will compensate him for all unusachtion days accrued.

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and TreasureBubject to certain conditions, either party to employment agreement with Mr.
Shore may terminate the employment agreement witloawse” (as such term is defined in Mr. Shorefgpbyment agreement with us) upon
at least 30 days prior notice to the other parfyrothe event of a major change of control in tewhthe ownership of shares of our common
stock or our intellectual property, upon at lee&@ #lays prior notice. During such notice period,will continue to compensate Mr. Shore
according to his employment agreement and Mr. Sivillde obligated to continue to discharge andqren all of his duties and obligations
under his employment agreement, and to cooperdlteusiand use his best efforts to assist withrtegiration of any persons that we have
delegated to assume Mr. Shore’s responsibiliti¥e. believe that this arrangement with Mr. Shore askist us in achieving a successful
transition upon Mr. Shore’s departure. In additiopon termination without “cause,” we have thétigp pay Mr. Shore a lump payment
representing his compensation for the notice peaimditerminate Mr. Shore’s employment immediately.

If we terminate Mr. Shore’s employment without cauglr. Shore will be entitled, under Israeli law severance payments equal to
his last month’s salary multiplied by the numbeyeérs Mr. Shore has been employed with us. Ierdafinance this obligation, we make
monthly contributions equal to 8.33% of Mr. Shorsédary to a severance payment fund. The totabateccumulated in Mr. Shore’s
severance payment fund as of December 31, 20158/434, as adjusted for conversion from New Isr@kékels to U.S. Dollars. However
Mr. Shore’s employment is terminated without cawseaccount of a disability or upon his death, falBecember 31, 2011, Mr. Shore would
have been entitled to receive $10,967 in severander Israeli law, thereby requiring us to pay Blnore $2,493, in addition to releasing the
$8,474 in Mr. Shore’s severance payment fund. Herother hand, pursuant to his employment agreeminShore is entitled to the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his senerg@ayment fund in the event of the terminatiohisfemployment as a result of his
voluntary resignation. In addition, Mr. Shore wiblble entitled to receive his full severance paynuenier Israeli law, including the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his senerpayment fund, if he retires from our compangrafter age 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Shore’s employmemhediately at any time for “causedq such term is defined in the agreemen
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whifter meeting certain requirements under theiegigle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Shore.

In addition, pursuant to Mr. Shore’s employmenteggnent, in the event of a change of control ofommpany, the majority of shares
of our common stock or our intellectual propertgttresults in the termination of Mr. Shore’s emph@nt within one year of such change of
control, the stock options granted to Mr. Shoradnordance with the terms of his employment agreethat were unvested will vest
immediately upon such termination. Furthermorespant to terms contained in Mr. Shore’s stockaptward agreement, in the event of a
change of control of our company, the stock optigmrated to Mr. Shore that were unvested will weshediately upon such change of control
if such stock options are not assumed or subdtitogethe surviving company.
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Also, upon termination of Mr. Shore’s employment &y reason, we will compensate him for all unusachtion days accrued.

President Pursuant to Dr. Holzer’s consultancy agreeraedt we anticipate, our new employment agreemetht i. Holzer, we
possess the right to terminate his employment withcause” (as such term is defined in the agregmgron at least 180 days prior notice to
Dr. Holzer . During such notice period, we will ¢imue to compensate Dr. Holzer according to higagrent and Dr. Holzer will be obligated
to continue to discharge and perform all of hiseitind obligations under the agreement, and tperate with us and use his best efforts to
assist with the integration of any persons thahesxe delegated to assume Dr. Holzer ’s resportgisili We believe that this arrangement will
assist us in achieving a successful transition UporHolzer ’s departure. Dr. Holzer is entitledtérminate his employment with us in the
event that we do not fulfill our undertakings under agreement, upon at least 30 days prior ntties, during which time we may cure the
breach. During such notice period, we will conéirta compensate Dr. Holzer according to his agreéared Dr. Holzer will be obligated to
continue to discharge and perform all of his duéied obligations under the agreement.

If Dr. Holzer's employment is terminated for anysen other than for cause, as a senior executderusraeli law, he will also be
entitled to severance payments equal to the tatalat that has been contributed to and accumuiateid severance payment fund. The total
amount accumulated in his severance payment fuofl Becember 31, 2011 was $1,199, as adjustedoforersion from New Israeli Shekels
to U.S. Dollars.

We are entitled to terminate Dr. Holzer's employtriemrmediately at any time for “cause” (as such tésrdefined in the agreement
and the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), uguohyafter meeting certain requirements undeaghicable law and recent Israeli Labor
court requirements, we believe we will have noffartobligation to compensate Dr. Holzer and Dr.zdolwill not be entitled to the amount
that has been contributed to and accumulated isehisrance payment fund.

Also, upon termination of Dr. Holzer's employmeat iny reason, we will compensate him for all uduscation days accrued.

Senior Vice President of Research and DevelopnmahtChief Technical Officer of InspireMD LtdSubject to certain conditions,
either party to our employment agreement with Mar Biay terminate the employment agreement withcaise” (as such term is defined in
Mr. Bar's employment agreement with us) upon asti&® days prior written notice to the other paif@uring such notice period, we will
continue to compensate Mr. Bar according to hisleympent agreement and Mr. Bar will be obligateddatinue to discharge and perform all
of his duties and obligations under his employnsgreement, and to cooperate with us and use higffess to assist with the integration of
any persons that we have delegated to assume Ws. ilBaponsibilities. We believe that our sevesarangement with Mr. Bar will assist us
in achieving a successful transition upon Mr. Baeéparture. In addition, upon termination withteduse,” we have the right to pay Mr. Bar a
lump payment representing his compensation fontiiEe period and terminate Mr. Bar's employmentiediately.

If Mr. Bar’'s employment is terminated without caubt. Bar will also be entitled under Israeli laovgeverance payments equal to his
last month’s salary multiplied by the number of igellr. Bar has been employed with us. In orddirtance this obligation, we make monthly
contributions equal to 8.33% of Mr. Bar’s salargleanonth to a severance payment fund. The totabatraccumulated in his severance
payment fund as of December 31, 2011 was $57,87&djaisted for conversion from New Israeli Shekeld.S. Dollars. However, if Mr.

Bar's employment was terminated without cause,amoant of a disability or upon his death, as of @eber 31, 2011, Mr. Bar would be
entitled to receive $65,278 in severance undeelisiav, thereby requiring us to pay Mr. Bar $7,408addition to releasing the $57,870 in his
severance payment fund. In addition, Mr. Bar wdwddentitled to receive his full severance paynuewter Israeli law, including the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his senerpayment fund, if he retires from our compangrafter age 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Bar's employmeniriediately at any time for “cause” (as such termeifined in the agreement and

the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whaifter meeting certain requirements under theiegigle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Bar.
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In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Mr.’Batock option award agreement, in the event dfamge of control of our compar
the stock options granted to Mr. Bar that were stee will vest immediately upon such change of it such stock options are not assumed
or substituted by the surviving company. Also, mpermination of Mr. Bar’'s employment for any reaswe will compensate him for all
unused vacation days accrued.

Vice President of Sales of InspireMD LtSubject to certain conditions, either party to censultancy agreement with Ms. Paz may
terminate the agreement without “cause” (as such i defined in her consultancy agreement) updeast 30 days prior written notice to the
other party. During such notice period, we wilhtiaue to compensate Ms. Paz according to her ¢amsy agreement and Ms. Paz will be
obligated to continue to discharge and perfornofifier duties and obligations under her consultagrgement, and to cooperate with us and
use her best efforts to assist with the integratioany persons that we have delegated to assumPatss responsibilities. We believe that our
severance arrangement with Ms. Paz will assish @glhieving a successful transition upon Ms. ®departure. Ms. Paz is entitled to termir
her employment with us in the event that we dofulfitl our undertakings under our agreement, upbteast 30 days prior notice to us, during
which time we may cure the breach. During suclicegieriod, we will continue to compensate Ms. Bezording to her agreement and Ms.
Paz will be obligated to continue to discharge pedorm all of his duties and obligations under élggeement.

In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Ms.'Barock option award agreement, in the event dfaage of control of our compar
the stock options granted to Ms. Paz that were stedewill vest immediately upon such change of idrit such stock options are not assur
or substituted by the surviving company.

We are entitled to terminate Ms. Paz’s employmemhéediately at any time for any reason, upon whietbelieve we will have no
further obligation to compensate Ms. Paz undercbasultancy agreement or Israeli law, except agigeo above.

The following tables show, as of December 31, 2@biential payments to our named executive offif@ryarious scenarios
involving a resignation, termination, change oftcoh retirement, death or disability, using, whapplicable, the closing price of our common
stock of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC Bulletinf8aes of December 30, 2011). Compensation amaatis paid in non-U.S. currency have
been converted into U.S. dollars using 3.821 NiSdodar, which was the exchange rate as of Dece@be2011.

Termination Not
Voluntary for Cause in
Resignation Termination Connection with  Change of
Upon Breach By Voluntary Termination  Not for a Change of Control (No
Type of Event Us Resignatior for Cause Cause Death Disability Control Termination)
Ofir Paz
Employment
agreement
payments $20,625(1 $123,75( — $123,750 — — $123,750 —
Severance
payments® $1,19¢ $1,19¢ — $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ —
Accrued
vacation
payment«® $56,33t  $56,33¢ $56,33¢ $56,33t  $56,33¢ $56,33¢ $56,33¢ —
Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — — — —
Craig Shore
Employment
agreement
payments $12,7196) $12,71906) —  $12,719G) — — $76,312( —

71




Severance

payments $8,474 ®) $8,474 ©) —  $10,967(" $10,967 ¥ $10,967 $10,967(" —

Accrued

vacation

payment<4) $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ —

Value of

accelerated

options — — — — —  $231,307.9(® $231,307.9( ©
Asher Holzer

Employment

agreement

payments $20,895(1) $125,37(@ — $125,370@ — — $125,370) —

Severanct

payments® $1,19¢ $1,19¢ — $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ —

Accrued

vacation

payment«® $51,02: $51,02: $51,02: $51,02: $51,02: $51,02: $51,02: —

Value of

accelerated

options — — — — — — — —
Eli Bar

Employment

agreement

payments $25,674(10) $25,67410) — $25,674(19) — — $25,674(10) —

Severance

payments — — —  $65,278( $65,278("  $65,278() $65,278(7) —

Accrued

vacation

payments® $36,72(  $36,72( $36,72( $36,72(  $36,72( $36,72( $36,72( —

Value of

accelerated

options — — — — — $751,736011) $751,73€11)
Sara Paz

Consultancy

agreement

payments $13,85205) $13,852(%) —  $13,8520) — — $13,8520) —

Severance

payments — — — — — — — —

Accrued

vacation

payments — — — — — — — —

Value of

accelerated

options — — — — — — $248,353(12) $248,353(12)

(1) Represents total compensation for 30 daysndwihich we are permitted to cure our breach ofajreement. During such notice period,
we will continue to compensate the officer accogdim his agreement and the officer will be obligktie continue to discharge and perform all
of his duties and obligations under the agreem&ht officer would also have the option to terménhis employment voluntarily and remain
with us for 180 days, during which time we will ¢orue to compensate the officer according to hreagient and the officer will be obligated
to continue to discharge and perform all of hisekiand obligations under the agreement.
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(2) Represents total compensation for 180 daysnguvhich time we will continue to compensate tffiicer according to his agreement and
the officer will be obligated to continue to discfpa and perform all of his duties and obligationder the agreement.

(3) Represents the total amount that has beenilbotgd to and accumulated in his severance payfuadt
(4) Pursuant to Israeli law, the value of a vacatlay is equal to gross salary divided by 22 wagldays per month.

(5) Represents total compensation for 30 dayspdwiihich time we will continue to compensate thigcef according to his or her agreement
and the officer will be obligated to continue teaharge and perform all of his or her duties arjations under the agreement.

(6) Represents the total amount that has beenilbotgd to and accumulated in his severance payfuadi to be paid pursuant to his
employment agreement.

(7) Represents the total amount to be paid undaelidaw in the event of termination not for causalculated based upon the offieemonthly
salary as of December 30, 2011, multiplied by teiarg of employment with us.

(8) Represents the vesting of options to purchd8e482 shares of our common stock, multiplied leydtiference between the exercise pric
$1.23 and the closing price of our common stock21.8 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin Board aBe@dember 30, 2011), which shall occur
upon termination of Mr. Shore’s employment withimeoyear of a change of control.

(9) Assumes that such stock options are not assomsubstituted by the surviving company and regmessthe vesting of options to purchase
243,482 shares of our common stock, multipliedhgydifference between the exercise price of $1r2Bthe closing price of our common st
of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin BoardfaBecember 30, 2011).

(10) Represents total compensation for 60 daysnguvhich time we will continue to compensate tifiicer according to his agreement and
the officer will be obligated to continue to discfpa and perform all of his duties and obligationder the agreement.

(11) Assumes that such stock options are not asdumsubstituted by the surviving company andeasgmts the sum of the vesting of options
to purchase 304,353 shares of our common stockipinedl by the difference between the exercisegat$0.001 and the closing price of our
common stock of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC BalRoard as of December 30, 2011), the vestingpdins to purchase 40,580 shares of
our common stock, multiplied by the difference begw the exercise price of $1.23 and the closirgepf our common stock of $2.18 and the
vesting of options to purchase 200,000 shares of@mmon stock, multiplied by the difference betwélee exercise price of $1.93 and the
closing price of our common stock of $2.18.

(12) Assumes that such stock options are not assemsubstituted by the surviving company and regmés the vesting of options to purchase
365,225 shares of our common stock, multipliedHeydifference between the exercise price of $1rfelthe closing price of our common st

of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin BoardfaBecember 30, 2011).

Director Compensation

The following table shows information concerning ttirectors of InspireMD Ltd., other than Ofir Rard Asher Holzer, through
March 31, 2011.
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Fees Earned o1 All Other

Paid in Cash Option Awards(1) Compensation Total
Name () (©)] ®) ®
David Ivry(2) 4,269 - - 4,269
Robert Fischell(2 5,292 - - 5,292
Fellice Pelled (2 4,716 - - 4,716
(1) The amounts in this column reflect the dollar anteuwacognized for financial statement reportingopsges with respect to the ye

ended December 31, 2010, in accordance with FASB A&pic 718. Fair value is based on the Black-Sehobtion pricing model
using the fair value of the underlying shares atrtteasurement date. For additional discussioneofafuation assumptions used in
determining stock-based compensation and the gedatfair value for stock options, see “ManagenseDiscussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operation—tiCail Accounting Policies—Share-based compensatiom’ Note 2—
“Significant Accounting Policies” and Note 10—"EduiCapital Deficiency)—Share Based Compensatidrthe Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements included herein.

2 Each of David Ivry, Robert Fischell and FellicelBelresigned as directors of InspireMD, Ltd. on tke81, 2011. Pursuant to t
terms of the directors’ vested options, the vesigibns expired thirty days after the directorsigmations. However, in connection
with their resignation, we granted Mr. Ivry and NPelled replacement options. As of December 3112the following directors
owned the following number of outstanding optiom@tirchase common stock: David Ivry (162,322) aellide Pelled (162,322

Through March 31, 2011, other than Mr. Paz andHattzer, we previously paid each director $330 peetimg for each board meet
attended and $1,230 for each quarter served ondiduel of directors.

The following table shows information concerning directors other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, dgthe fiscal year ended
December 31, 2011.

Fees Earned ot All Other
Paid in Cash Option Awards(1) Compensation Total
Name $ Stock Awards ($) ($) $ $
Sol J. Barer, Ph.L - 5,655,000(2 4,783,65¢ - 10,438,65¢
Paul Stuke - - 111,344 - 111,344
Eyal Weinsteir - - 27,836 - 27,836
Q) The amounts in this column reflect the doflarounts recognized for financial statement repgnpiarposes with respect to the year

ended December 31, 2010, in accordance with FASB A&pic 718. Fair value is based on the Black-Sehoption pricing model
using the fair value of the underlying shares atrtteasurement date. For additional discussioneofdfuation assumptions used in
determining stock-based compensation and the gedatfair value for stock options, see “ManagenseDiscussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operation—tiCail Accounting Policies—Share-based compensatiom’ Note 2—
“Significant Accounting Policies” and Note 10—"Edyi(Capital Deficiency)—Share Based Compensatidrthe Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements included herein.

2 On November 16, 2011, in connection with lgp@ntment as chairman of our board of directorsjsgued Dr. Barer 2,900,000
shares of our common stock, all of which were imiatedly vested. The fair market value was $1.95sbare

We do not currently provide cash compensation todinectors for acting as such, although we magali the future. We reimburse

our directors for reasonable expenses incurredmmection with their service as directors. In &ddj in 2011, we made the following option
grants to the following directors. Each grant wede under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA OptiBlan, unless otherwise noted.
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Shares Subiject tc
Name Options

Exercise Price

Vesting Schedule

Expiration

Fair Market Value
on Grant Date

Sol J. Barer, Ph.LC 1,000,000(1)(2

500,000(2)

1,450,000(1)(4

725,000(1)

$1.50

$2.50

$1.95

$1.95

Fully vested upon grar

One-half annually in 201
and 2013 on the
anniversary of the date «
grant, provided that if Di
Barer is (i) not reelected
as a director at our 201z
annual meeting of
stockholders, or (ii) not
nominated for reelectior
as a director at our 2017
annual meeting of
stockholders, the option
vests and becomes
exercisable on the date
such failure to be
reelected or nominated.

In substantially equz
monthly installments
(with any fractional
shares vesting on the la
vesting date) on the last
business day of each
calendar month over a
two year period from the
date of grant, with the
first installment vesting
on November 30, 2011,
provided that Dr. Barer i
still providing services tc
us in some capacity as ¢
each such vesting date.

Upon the date we becor
listed on a registered
national securities
exchange (such as the
New York Stock
Exchange, NASDAQ
Stock Market, or the
NYSE Amex), providet
that such listing occurs «
or before December 31,
2012, and provided
further that Dr. Barer is
still providing services tc
us in some capacity as ¢
such vesting date.
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September 30, 20.
®)
July 11, 2021

November 16, 202

November 16, 202

$1,000,25¢

$709,997

$1,536,70:

$768,352




Paul Stuka

725,000(1)(4)

100,000(2)

$1.95

$1.95

Upon the date that we
receive research covera
from at least two
investment banks that
ranked in the top 20
investment banks in terr
of underwritings as of
their most recently
completed fiscal year,
and/or leading analysts,
as ranked by either the
Wall Street Journal, the
Financial Times, Zacks
Investment Research or
Institutional Investor,
provided that we receive
such coverage on or
before December 31,
2012, and, provided
further that Dr. Barer is
still providing services tc
us in some capacity as ¢
such vesting date.

One-third annually in
2012, 2013 and 2014 or
the anniversary of the
date of grant, provided
that if Mr. Stuka is (i) no
reelected as a director ¢
our 2012 annual meetin
of stockholders, or (ii) nt
nominated for reelectior
as a director at our 2017
annual meeting of
stockholders, the option
vests and becomes
exercisable on the date
such failure to be
reelected or nominated.
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November 16, 202

August 8, 2021

$768,352

$111,344




Eyal Weinstein 25,000(2) $1.95 One-third annually in August 8, 2021 $27,836
2012, 2013 and 2014 or
the anniversary of the
date of grant, provided
that if Mr. Weinstein is
required to resign from
the board due to medice
reasons, the option vest
and becomes exercisab
on the date of Mr.
Weinstein’s resignation
for medical reasons.

(1) This option was issued outside the InspireMiz, 011 UMBRELLA Option Plan.

(2) This option was granted in connection with @ippointment of this person to our board of dirextor

(3) This option was exercised in full by Dr. Bacer September 28, 2011.

(4) This option was granted to Dr. Barer in conimctvith his appointment as chairman of our bodrdiectors on November 16, 2011.

In addition to the foregoing, on November 16, 20hlgonnection with his appointment as chairmanwfboard of directors, we
issued Dr. Barer 2,900,000 shares of our commarks#dl of which were immediately vested.

In addition to the foregoing, on January 30, 20t Z,onnection his appointment to our board of does; we issued James Barry, Pl
an option to purchase 100,000 shares of our constomk, which will vest one-third annually in 202814 and 2015 on the anniversary of the
date of grant, provided that if Dr. Barry is (i)trreelected as a director at our 2014 annual mgefiistockholders, or (ii) not nominated for
reelection as a director at our 2014 annual meetirsjockholders, the option vests and becomesmedile on the date of such failure to be
reelected or nominated.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

We currently have directors’ and officers’ liabjlinsurance insuring our directors and officersiagjdiability for acts or omissions in
their capacities as directors or officers, subjeatertain exclusions. Such insurance also insusesainst losses which we may incur in
indemnifying our officers and directors. In adadlitj we have entered into indemnification agreemeitts key officers and directors and such
persons shall also have indemnification rights urghglicable laws, and our certificate of incorpimma and bylaws.

Code of Ethics

We intend to adopt a code of ethics that appliesutoofficers, directors and employees, including rincipal executive officer and
principal accounting officer, but have not dondsdate due to our relatively small size. We intemddopt a written code of ethics in the near
future. Once adopted, the full text of our codetbiics will be published on our website at wwwping-md.com. We intend to disclose future
amendments to certain provisions of the code at&tlor waivers of such provisions granted to ekigelofficers and directors, on this website
within five business days following the date ofls@mendment or waiver.
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Board Committees

Our board of directors has established an audithuitiee, a nominating and corporate governance ctt@enand a compensation
committee, each of which has the composition asdaesibilities described below.

Audit Committee Our audit committee is currently comprised of Btes Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer, each ofwbor board
has determined to be financially literate and duals an independent director under Section 568 af the rules of the Nasdaqg Stock Mar
Mr. Stuka is the chairman of our audit committed guoalifies as a financial expert, as defined @mi407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K. The
audit committee’s duties are to recommend to oardof directors the engagement of independentasdio audit our financial statements
and to review our accounting and auditing prinaplEhe audit committee will review the scope, tighand fees for the annual audit and the
results of audit examinations performed by therirabauditors and independent public accountantdding their recommendations to
improve the system of accounting and internal cdsitr

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committ€dur compensation committee is currently compriseMessrs. Stuka and
Weinstein and Dr. Barer, each of whom qualify asnalependent director under Section 5605(a)(2hefrtiles of the Nasdaq Stock
Market. Mr. Stuka is the chairman of our nomingtand corporate governance committee. The nomipatid corporate governance
committee identifies and recommends to our boawirettors individuals qualified to be director nioees. In addition, the nominating and
corporate governance committee recommends to ardhaf directors the members and chairman of eaahdocommittee who will
periodically review and assess our code of busioesduct and ethics and our corporate governanidelgies. The nominating and corporate
governance committee also makes recommendatiorth&mges to our code of business conduct and ethit®ur corporate governance
guidelines to our board of directors, reviews atheo matters related to our corporate governandeogarsees the evaluation of our board of
directors and our management.

The nominating and corporate governance commitibeensider all proposed nominees for the boardicéctors, including those f
forward by stockholders. Stockholder nominationsutth be in writing, addressed to the nominating emgborate governance committee in
care of the secretary at InspireMD, Inc., 3 Menbtamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel, 67448, in accordanith the provisions of our Amended and
Restated Bylaws.

Compensation Committe@®ur compensation committee is currently comprisiellessrs. Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer. Mr.
Weinstein is the chairman of our compensation cdiesi The compensation committee reviews and apgrour salary and benefits policies,
including compensation of executive officers. Thenpensation committee also administers our stotibplans and recommends and
approves grants of stock options under such plans.
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Parttipation

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 skéeStuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer served oc@upensation
committee. We established our compensation corendtiring the fiscal year ended December 31, 2@tibr to that, we did not have a
compensation committee and during such period, Rir, our chief executive officer, and Asher Halperr president and former chairman,
participated in deliberations of the board of dioes concerning executive officer compensationnélof our executive officers currently
serves, or in the past year has served, as a mahther board of directors or compensation commititany entity that has one or more
executive officers serving on our board of direstor compensation committee.
Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Owners AndManagement
The following table sets forth information with pest to the beneficial ownership of our commonlstag of March 19, 2012 by:
. each person known by us to beneficially own moesath.0% of our common stock;

. each of our director:
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. each of the named executive officers; .

. all of our directors and executive officers as augr.

The percentages of common stock beneficially owaredeported on the basis of regulations of thei®ées and Exchange

Commission governing the determination of bendfiavenership of securities. Under the rules of tieeBities and Exchange Commission, a
person is deemed to be a beneficial owner of arggdithat person has or shares voting power,olihincludes the power to vote or to direct
the voting of the security, or investment powerjchtincludes the power to dispose of or to direetdisposition of the security. Except as
indicated in the footnotes to this table, each Eeia owner named in the table below has solengtnd sole investment power with respec
all shares beneficially owned and each person’sesdds c/o InspireMD, Inc., 3 Menorat Hamaor B&l, Aviv, Israel 67448. As of March 19,
2012, we had 68,178,947 shares outstanding.

Number of
Shares Percentage
Beneficially Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Ownet Owned(1) Owned(1)
5% Owners
Yuli Ofer (2) 4,518,30: 6.€%
Officers and Director:
Ofir Paz 10,385,49(3) 15.2%
Asher Holzer, Ph.C 10,300,43(4) 15.1%
Eli Bar 1,068,61((5) 1.5%
Craig Shore 121,74.6) 0.2%
Sara Pa: 10,385,49(3) 15.2%
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. (i 4,262,50((8) 6.2%
James Barry, Ph.D. (! 0 0
Paul Stuka (10 2,000,00(112) 2.8%
Eyal Weinstein (12 0 0
All directors and executive officers as a group€sons 28,138,78 39.9%

*

(1)

()
®3)

(4)

()

Represents ownership of less than one per

Shares of common stock beneficially owned and éspective percentages of beneficial ownership ofraon stock assumes the exert
of all options, warrants and other securities caotilvle into common stock beneficially owned by sysghison or entity currently
exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of Ma®h2012. Shares issuable pursuant to the exest&eck options and warrants
exercisable within 60 days are deemed outstandiddhald by the holder of such options or warraotbmputing the percentage of
outstanding common stock beneficially owned by spetson, but are not deemed outstanding for comgtitie percentage of
outstanding common stock beneficially owned by ather person

Mr. Ofer' s address is 36 Hamesila Street, Herzeliya, Is

This amount includes options to purchase M2 shares of common stock that are currently esaloée within 60 days of March 19,
2012. This amount does not include 372,528 staresmmon stock that Mr. Paz presently holds astéeifor a family trust. Mr. Paz
does not have either voting power or dispositiveig@oover these shares and disclaims all benefievalership therein. Ofir Paz and Sara
Paz share voting and investment power with redpeall shares reported by either Mr. Paz or Ms.

This amount does not include 58,923 shareswimon stock that Dr. Holzer presently holds asté® for a family trust. Dr. Holzer does
not have either voting power or dispositive poweeradhese shares and disclaims all beneficial ogiprtherein

Represents options that are currently exercisabdxercisable within 60 days of March 19, 20
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(6) Represents options that are currently exercisabdxercisable within 60 days of March 19, 20
(7) Dr.Bare's address is 67 Park Place East, Suite 675, MomnistNJ 07960

(8) Comprised of (i) 3,900,000 shares of commogkstind (ii) options to purchase 362,500 share®ofmon stock that are currently
exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of Mar8h2012,

(9) Dr. Barrys address is 35 Jackson Circle, Marlborough, Mésssaatts 01752
(10) Mr. Stuké's address is c/o Osiris Partners, LLC, 1 Libertya8q, tth Floor, Boston, MA 0210¢

(11) Paul Stuka is the principal and managing memb@sifis Investment Partners, L.P., and, as suchbéasficial ownership of the (
1,333,333 shares of common stock and (ii) currestiyrcisable warrants to purchase 666,667 sharesnahon stock held by Osiris
Investment Partners, L.

(12) Mr. Weinsteir's address is c/o Leorlex Ltd., P.O. Box 15067 Matdaifa, Israel 319C
Selling Stockholders

Up to 414,942 shares of common stock issuable tlmexercise of warrants are being offered byghispectus, all of which are
being registered for sale for the accounts of glkng stockholders. These warrants were issueimection with a series of private
placements we conducted on March 31, 2011, ApriR081 and April 21, 2011, pursuant to which weiéxk7,437,336 shares of common
stock and five year warrants to purchase up to&86Bb6 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$é.80 per share for aggregate cash
proceeds of $10,488,404 and the cancellation o $ of indebtedness held by investors.

Each of the transactions by which the selling tobd#lers acquired their securities from us was examger the registration provisic
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The shares of common stock referred to above ang bbegistered to permit public sales of the shaaed the selling stockholders
offer the shares for resale from time to time parguo this prospectus. The selling stockholdeag aiso sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of
all or a portion of their shares in transactionsregt from the registration requirements of the &tea Act of 1933, as amended, or pursual
another effective registration statement coveritggé shares. We may from time to time include aultit selling stockholders in supplements
or amendments to this prospectus.

The table below sets forth certain information relga the selling stockholders and the shares btommon stock offered by them
this prospectus. The selling stockholders havenadta material relationship with us within the gaste years other than as described in the
footnotes to the table below or as a result ofrthequisition of our shares or other securitiesolioknowledge, subject to community property
laws where applicable, each person named in the k&ls sole voting and investment power with resfmethe shares of common stock set
opposite such person’s name.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordandh wie rules of the Securities and Exchange Coniomistn computing the number
of shares beneficially owned by a selling stockkoland the percentage of ownership of that sefitogkholder, shares of common stock
underlying warrants held by that selling stockholtfat are convertible or exercisable, as the pasebe, within 60 days of March 19, 2012
included. Those shares, however, are not deemathading for the purpose of computing the percentagnership of any other selling
stockholder. Each selling stockholder’s percente#gavnership of our outstanding shares in the thblew is based upon 68,178,947 shares of
common stock outstanding as of March 19, 2012. Wasipect to the warrants held by the selling stolddrs, there exist contractual provisit
limiting conversion and exercise to the extent stmfversion or exercise would cause such selliagksiolder, together with its affiliates or
members of a “group,” to beneficially own a numbéshares of common stock which would exceed 4.99%ur then outstanding shares of
common stock following such conversion or exercidee shares and percentage ownership of our odiatashares indicated in the table
below do not give effect to this limitation.
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Selling Stockholder

Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP

Osiris Investment Partners, L.P.

Allan Pasternac

Leon Frenke

CNH Diversified Opportunities Mast:
Account, L.P. (12

Advanced Series Tru— AST Academic
Strategies Asset Allocation Portfolio (1

AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore Func

L.P. (18)

AQR Funds AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fur

(21)

Joseph Kazarnovsk

Fame Associates (2!

American European Insurance Co. (
Harborview Value Master Fund L.P. (G
The Corbran LLC (35

David Stefansky (38

Endicott Management Partners, LLC (
Ralph Riede

Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd. (4
Alan Kneller

Alpha Capital Anstalt (51

Fortis Business Holdings, LLC (5
Gedalya She

Sandor Capital Master Fund, L.P. (¢
Lev Michael

Shmuel and Serena Fuchs Foundation
RPSMSS, LLC (67

Petr Gukovskiy

LR Holdings Associates (7:

Seth Padowiit:

Gary and Jane Klopft

Ronald A. Durandt

Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC (8:
Reinder Hogeboor

Moishe Hartstein (8€

Abraham Bidermal

Jeffrey Frank

The Benchmark Company, LLC (9
William Odenthal

Cato Capital LLC (98

Eisenberg Family Foundation (1C

Ownership Before Offering

Ownership After Offering

Number of
shares of
common stock
beneficially
owned

3,435,00(3)

2,000,00(6)

50,00((8)
200,00((10)

10,69¢(13)
17,664(16)
17,904(19)

203,73(22)
360,00((24)
250,00((27)
300,00((30)
625,00(33)
1,535,86/(36)
1,937,86/(39)
2,775,49(42)
80,00((44)
100,00((47)
15,00((49)
1,025,00(52)
100,00((55)
50,00((57)
492,00((60)
40,00((62)
115,00(65)
325,00((68)
200,00((70)
50,00((73)
36,00((75)
400,00(77)
25,00((79)
99,26¢(82)
50,00((84)
294,204(87)
8,50((89)
3,315(91)
8,84((94)
9,945(96)
6,66(99)
50,00((102)

*Less than 1%

Number of
shares of
Number of common stock
shares beneficially
offered (1) owned
100,00( 3,335,001((4)
66,66 1,933,33(7)
1,661 48,3349)
6,667 193,33{(11)
357 10,14,(14)
58¢ 17,07417)
597 17,307(20)
6,791 196,9423)
12,00( 348,00((25)
8,33: 241,66°(28)
10,00( 290,00((31)
18,33: 606,66(34))
8,33¢ 1,527,52437))
21,66¢ 1,916,19(40)
8,33¢ 2,767,15(43)
2,667 77,334(45)
3,33¢ 96,661(48)
50C 14,50((50)
33,33 991,66(53)
3,33¢ 96,667(56)
1,661 48,334(58)
15,00( 477,00((61)
1,33: 38,661(63)
3,33¢ 111,66°(66)
10,00( 315,00((69)
6,661 193,33(71)
1,661 48,33(74)
1,20( 34,80((76)
13,33: 386,66(78)
83z 24,167(80)
9,927 89,34.(83)
1,667 48,334(85)
29,42: 264,7888)
85(C 7,65((90)
332 2,98592)
884 7,95€(95)
99t 8,95((97)
667 6,00((100)
1,661 48,334(103

(1) Number of shares offered represents numbehnares of common stock issuable upon the exerciaenafrrant
(2) Platinum Management (NY) LLC is the generaltpar of Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund BRtinum Partners Value Arbitrage
Fund LP has sole voting and dispositive power diwersecurities held for the account of this selitmckholder. Mark Nordlicht has the sole
voting and investment power over the securitieeheially owned or that may be purchased by PlatiRartners Value Arbitrage Fund LP.
(3) Includes 1,000,000 shares of common stock dsugon the exercise of warrants.
(4) Includes 900,000 shares of common stock issughbn the exercise of warrants.
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*
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(5) Paul Stuka, Principal and Managing Member Mwaig and dispositive power over the securitiell fier the account of this selling
stockholder. Mr. Stuka disclaims beneficial owngrsif these securities.

(6) Includes 666,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(7) Includes 600,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(8) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(9) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(10) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(11) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(12) CNH Partners, LLC, as the advisor of CNH Dsiéed Opportunities Master Account, L.P., has ngtand dispositive power over the
securities held for the account of this sellingcktmlder. CNH Partners, LLC is controlled indirgdbly Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell, and
accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchell magach be deemed to share voting and dispositive povez the securities owned by CNH
Diversified Opportunities Master Account, L.P.

(13) Includes 3,566 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(14) Includes 3,209 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(15) Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategisset Allocation Portfolio is an affiliate of Rkential Investment Management
Services LLC and Prudential Annuities Distributdrg;., both of whom are broker-dealers registenmedien Section 15 of the Exchange Act.
CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AdvancedeS Trust — AST Academic Strategies Asset AllmeaPortfolio, has discretionary
voting and dispositive power over the securitielsl figr the account of this selling stockholder. CIRArtners, LLC is controlled indirectly by
Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell, and accordingly thh&4r. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchell may be deemed tahvoting and dispositive power
over the securities owned by Advanced Series Fu#tST Academic Strategies Asset Allocation PortfoliThese securities were purchased
by Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategieset Allocation Portfolio in the ordinary coursebaisiness, and at the time of the time
of transfer, Advanced Series Trust — AST Acadentiat8gies Asset Allocation Portfolio had no agreets®r understandings directly or
indirectly with any person to distribute the shasésommon stock underlying this warrant.

(16) Includes 5,888 shares of common stock issugtda the exercise of warrants.

(17) Includes 5,299 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(18) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AQpp@tunistic Premium Offshore, L.P., has discredigrvoting and dispositive power over
the securities held for the account of this seltmckholder. CNH Partners, LLC is controlled irdity by Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell,
and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchelhy be deemed to share voting and dispositive powerthe securities owned by AQR
Opportunistic Premium Offshore Fund, L.P.

(19) Includes 5,968 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 5,371 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(21) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AQRds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund, has disaeéry voting and dispositive power
over the securities held for the account of thikrgestockholder. CNH Partners, LLC is controlledirectly by Todd Pulvino and Mark
Mitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mditchell may be deemed to share voting and digpespower over the securities ownec
AQR Funds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund.

(22) Includes 67,911 shares of common stock issuaibn the exercise of warrants.

(23) Includes 61,120 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(24) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idsugibn the exercise of warrants.

(25) Includes 108,000 shares of common stock idsugibn the exercise of warrants.

(26) Abraham Fruchthandler, general partner of FAssociates, has sole voting and dispositive pawer the securities held for the account
of this selling stockholder.

(27) Includes 83,333 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(28) Includes 75,000 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(29) Nachum Stein has sole voting and dispositwegr over the securities held for the account f $elling stockholder.

(30) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idsugipn the exercise of warrants.

(31) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(32) Harborview Advisors LLC is the general partoEéHarborview Value Master Fund, L.P. Richard Rdgem and David Stefansky are the
managers of Harborview Advisors LLC and have shargihg and dispositive power over the securitiell by Harborview Value Master
Fund, LP. Mr. Rosenblum and Mr. Stefansky disclaaneficial ownership of such securities.

(33) Includes 183,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(34) Includes 165,000 shares of common stock idsugibn the exercise of warrants.

(35) Richard Rosenblum exercises sole voting aspaditive power over the securities held for theoaat of this selling stockholder. The
Corbran LLC provided us with advisory consultingvéees in connection with the structuring of ouashexchange transactions. In
consideration for such services, we issued The @orbLC a three-year warrant to purchase up to@#bshares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.50 per share.

(36) Includes 708,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(37) Includes 700,000 shares of common stock idsugipn the exercise of warrants.

(38) David Stefansky provided us with advisory adtisg services in connection with the structurofgur share exchange transactions. In
consideration for such services, we issued DawefbBtky a three-year warrant to purchase up 625086es of common stock at an exercise
price of $1.50 per share.

(39) Includes 841,666 shares of common stock idsugipn the exercise of warrants.

(40) Includes 820,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(41) Ken Londoner exercises sole voting and digjmespower over the securities held for the accairhis selling stockholder. Endicott
Management Partners, LLC provided us with advisanysulting services in connection with the struamiof our share exchange
transactions. In consideration for such serviegsissued Endicott Management Partners, LLC a theee warrants to purchase up to
1,250,000 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$1.50 per share.

(42) Includes 1,333,333 shares of common stoclatdswpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 stwireommon stock held by K



Londoner.
(43) Includes 1,325,000 shares of common stoclaldswpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 stidireommon stock held by Ken
Londoner.

82




(44) Includes 26,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(45) Includes 24,000 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(46) Independent Management Inc., as the soletdire€ Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd., has discrediy voting and dispositive power over
the securities held for the account of this selBtmrkholder. Independent Management Inc. is cattdy Sean Breslin and Meral Baruh, who
may be deemed to have voting and dispositive pawer the securities held for the account of thikrgpstockholder.

(47) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(48) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(49) Includes 5,000 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(50) Includes 4,500 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(51) Konrad Ackemann exercises sole voting andadisive power over the securities held for the actmf this selling stockholder.

(52) Includes 333,333 shares of common stock idsugipn the exercise of warrants.

(53) Includes 300,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(54) Louis, Joel, and Sarah Kestenbaum have vgiirnger of Fortis Business Holdings, LLC. Louis Kedtaum, Margaret Kestenbaum, Joel
Kestenbaum, and Sarah Rosenfeld also claim beakedfiginership of Fortis Business Holdings, LLC's &%

(55) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(56) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(57) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(58) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(59) John S. Lemak, as manager of this securitgdrphas voting and dispositive power over the stes held for the account of this selling
stockholder and may be deemed to be the benefisiaér of these securities.

(60) Includes 150,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(61) Includes 135,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(62) Includes 13,333 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(63) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(64) The Shmuel & Serena Fuchs Foundation is atebée trust and the trustees are Bernard and HEoohs.

(65) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(66) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(67) Richard P. Stadtmauer exercises sole votidgdgpositive power over the securities held fer élscount of this selling stockholder.

(68) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idsugipn the exercise of warrants.

(69) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issugtdn the exercise of warrants.

(70) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(71) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(72) Leslie Rieder and Samuel J. Rieder have vatirdydispositive power over the securities heldHeraccount of this selling stockholder.
(73) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(74) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(75) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(76) Includes 10,800 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(77) Includes 133,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(78) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(79) Includes 8,333 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(80) Includes 7,500 shares of common stock issugiide the exercise of warrants.

(81) Palladium Capital Advisors LLC is a registetdker-dealer. Joel Padowitz is the CEO of PaliadCapital Advisors LLC and, in such
capacity, may be deemed to have voting and dispegibwer over the securities held for the accaifhis selling stockholder. On July 18,
2010, we engaged Palladium Capital Advisors LLGdnve as our placement agent in connection witiMarch 31, 2011 and April 18, 2011
private placements. In connection with such pavalacements, we paid Palladium Capital Advisor€la. fee of $757,170, expenses
reimbursement of $15,000 and we issued it a fivea-yearrant to purchase 430,740 shares of our constuak, at an initial exercise price of
$1.80 per share.

(82) All 99,268 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(83) All 89,341 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(84) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(85) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(86) Moishe Hartstein is an affiliate of Palladi®@apital Advisors LLC, a registered broker-dealdre3e securities were transferred to Mr.
Hartstein by Palladium Capital Advisors LLC in thkglinary course of business, and at the time ofithe of transfer, Mr. Hartstein had no
agreements or understandings directly or indirestth any person to distribute the shares of comstonk underlying this warrant.

(87) All 294,205 shares of common stock issuablenuhe exercise of warrants.

(88) All 264,784 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(89) All 8,500 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(90) All 7,650 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(92) All 3,315 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(92) All 2,983 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(93) The Benchmark Company, LLC is a registeredkéralealer. Mr. Adam Gordon and Mr. Richard Messihare voting and investment
power over these securities. On March 31, 201lengaged The Benchmark Company, LLC to providenfired advisory services and other
investment banking services to us for a periodofronths. In connection with this engagement,sgeed to The Benchmark Company, LLC
50,000 restricted shares of our common stock diveayear warrant to purchase 50,000 shares ofommon stock, at an initial exercise price
of $1.50 per share and we are obligated to payBemehmark Company LLC a monthly fee of $8,000 aggregate expenses over the period
of the engagement not to exceed $10,000.

(94) All 8,840 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrant



(95) All 7,956 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.
(96) All 9,945 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.
(97) All 8,950 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.
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(98) Solomon Lax has voting and dispositive powegrdhe securities held for the account of thifirsgktockholder.

(99) All 6,667 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(100) All 6,000 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(101) Solomon Eisenberg has voting and disposjiaxger over the securities held for the accounhisf $elling stockholder.
(102) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(203) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

Certain Relationships and Related Party Transaction

On March 31, 2011, in connection with our sharehexge transactions with the former shareholdehssgfireMD Ltd. and successi
to InspireMD Ltd.’s business as our sole line ofibess, we transferred all of our pre-share exahapgrating assets and liabilities to Saguaro
Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and our wholned subsidiary. Immediately after this tramsfee transferred all of Saguaro Holdin
Inc.’s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Briggsr ¢ien-majority stockholder and our former prestgdehief executive officer, chief financial
officer, secretary-treasurer and sole directogxchange for the cancellation of 7,500,000 sharesiiocommon stock held by Ms. Briggs.

In accordance with the Company’s audit committegrieh, the audit committee is required to apprdiestated party transactions. In
general, the audit committee will review any praggbtransaction that has been identified as a cbfzdety transaction under Item 404 of
Regulation S-K, which means a transaction, arramgeor relationship in which we and any relatedypare participants in which the amount
involved exceeds $120,000. A related party inclu@es director, director nominee or executive oéfi of us, (ii) a security holder known to be
an owner of more than 5% of our voting securit{g§,an immediate family member of the foregoing(iv) a corporation or other entity in
which any of the foregoing persons is an execupviacipal or similar control person or in whichcbuperson has a 5% or greater beneficial
ownership interest.

The share exchange transactions were not apprgvedrtaudit committee, because such committee baglet been formed.
Description Of Securities

We have authorized 130,000,000 shares of capgekspar value $0.0001 per share, of which 125@@Dare shares of common
stock and 5,000,000 are shares of “blank checkferred stock. On March 19, 2012, there wer&®B947 shares of common stock issued
outstanding and no shares of preferred stock isandautstanding.

On October 31, 2011, our stockholders authorizeoard of directors to amend our amended andtesstrtificate of incorporatic
to effect a reverse stock split of our common staic ratio of one-for-two to one-for-four, at aimpe prior to our 2012 annual stockholders’
meeting, the exact ratio of the reverse stock splite determined by the board. As of the dathisfprospectus, we have not effected the
reverse stock split and, as such, the informatith mespect to our common stock in this prospeatsthe accompanying financial statements
and related notes does not give effect to any sevetock split.

Common Stock

The holders of our common stock are entitled tovwte per share. Our certificate of incorporatioesinot provide for cumulative
voting. The holders of our common stock are emtittereceive ratably such dividends, if any, as mayleclared by our board of directors out
of legally available funds; however, the currenligyoof our board of directors is to retain earrénd any, for operations and growth. Upon
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, the holdefsour common stock are entitled to share ratabbll assets that are legally available for
distribution. The holders of our common stock haggpreemptive, subscription, redemption or coneersights. The rights, preferences and
privileges of holders of our common stock are scibje, and may be adversely affected by, the rightee holders of any series of preferred
stock, which may be designated solely by actioawfboard of directors and issued in the future.
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Preferred Stock

The board of directors is authorized, subject tplanitations prescribed by law, without furthertemr action by the stockholders, to
issue from time to time shares of preferred stoobrie or more series. Each such series of prefstoek shall have such number of shares,
designations, preferences, voting powers, qualitioa, and special or relative rights or privilegessshall be determined by the board of
directors, which may include, among others, divileghts, voting rights, liquidation preferencesneersion rights and preemptive rights.

Warrants
March $1.80 Warrants

On March 31, 2011 and on April 18, 2011, we isstedain investors five-year warrants to purchaséowgn aggregate of 3,560,332
shares of common stock at an exercise price of0%ie8 share. We are prohibited from effecting tkereise of any such warrant to the extent
that as a result of such exercise the holder oéfagcised warrant beneficially owns more than %99 the aggregate of the issued and
outstanding shares of our common stock calculatenddiately after giving effect to the issuancetares of our common stock upon the
exercise of the warrant. The warrants contain [gions that protect their holders against dilutigratjustment of the purchase price in certain
events such as stock dividends, stock splits aner aimilar events. If at any time after the onary@nniversary of the original issuance date of
such warrants there is no effective registratiateshent registering, or no current prospectus abiailfor, the resale of the shares of common
stock underlying the warrant, then the holdersuchswvarrants have the right to exercise the wasrbyptmeans of a cashless exercise. In
addition, if (i) the volume-weighted average prideour common stock for 20 consecutive trading daya least 250% of the exercise price of
the warrants; (ii) the 20-day average daily tradiogime of our common stock has been at least 00%0ares; (iii) a registration statement
providing for the resale of the common stock issiaipon exercise of the warrants is effective avdtlle common stock is listed for trading
on a national securities exchange, then we mayinreegach holder to exercise all or a portion ofatgrant pursuant to the terms described
above within seven business days following theveeji of a notice of acceleration. Any warrant tisatot exercised as aforesaid shall expire
automatically at the end of such seven-day period.

April $1.80 Warrants

On April 18 and April 21, 2011, we issued certaiadstors five-year warrants to purchase up to gneagte of 158,334 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pereside are prohibited from effecting the exercisamf such warrant to the extent that as a
result of such exercise the holder of the exercigaant beneficially owns more than 4.99% in thgragate of the issued and outstanding
shares of our common stock calculated immediatiédy giving effect to the issuance of shares of@ammon stock upon the exercise of the
warrant. The warrants contain provisions that potieeir holders against dilution by adjustmenttaf purchase price in certain events such as
stock dividends, stock splits and other similarrggeln addition, if (i) the volume-weighted aveeggrice of our common stock for 20
consecutive trading days is at least 250% of tleadse price of the warrants; (ii) the 88y average daily trading volume of our commonlis
has been at least 175,000 shares; and (iii) atratih statement providing for the resale of thexmon stock issuable upon exercise of the
warrants is effective, then we may require eackéralo exercise all or a portion of its warrantgquant to the terms described above within
three business days following the delivery of da®bf acceleration. Any warrant that is not exeedias aforesaid shall expire automatically at
the end of such three-day period.

Placement Agent Warrant

As consideration for serving as our placement ageodnnection with certain private placementshage issued Palladium Capital
Advisors, LLC a five-year warrant to purchase ug20,740 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi§1.80 per share. The terms of this
warrant are identical to the March $1.80 Warramtscdbed above.

Employee Warrants

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmigensation, we issued

Craig Shore, our chief financial officer, secretand treasurer, a five-year warrant to purchase 3000 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share. The terms efwhirrant are identical to the April $1.80 Warragi¢scribed above.
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Consultant Warrants

In connection with our March 31, 2011 private plaeat, we issued to Hermitage Capital Managemettnaultant, a five-year
warrant to purchase up to 6,667 shares of comnuwk stt an exercise price of $1.80 per share, isidenation for consulting services. The
terms of this warrant are identical to the April81 Warrants described above.

In consideration for financial consulting services, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coastlt five-year warrant to
purchase up to 50,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.50 per share. The terms eftfairrant are identical to the April $1.80
Warrants described above, except that the exapcise for this warrant is $1.50 per share.

On March 31, 2011, we issued certain consultamésyear warrants to purchase up to an aggreg&tég00,000 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share tditnes of these warrants are identical to the M&%B0 Warrants described above, except that
the exercise price for these $1.50 warrants isGfies share.

$1.23 Warrants

In connection with our share exchange transactionlarch 31, 2011, we issued certain investorsamsrto purchase up to an
aggregate of 1,014,500 shares of our common stoak exercise price of $1.23 per share. These warraay be exercised any time on or
before July 20, 2013 and were issued in exchamgedorants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinary shafrénspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price
of $10 per share. We are prohibited from effectlmgexercise of any such warrant to the extentebat result of such exercise the holder o
exercised warrant beneficially owns more than 9.99%e aggregate of the issued and outstandinggstud our common stock calculated
immediately after giving effect to the issuancelpéres of our common stock upon the exercise ofvetreant. The warrants contain provisions
that protect their holders against dilution by athieent of the purchase price in certain events agdiock dividends, stock splits and other
similar events. In addition, if at any time follavg the one year anniversary of the original isseatate of the warrants, (i) our common stock
is listed for trading on a national securities eatwe, (ii) the closing sales price of our commawlstfor 15 consecutive trading days is at least
165% of the exercise price of the warrants; (fig L5 day average daily trading volume of our comstock has been at least 150,000 shares
and (iv) a registration statement providing for tesale of the common stock issuable upon exeofigee warrants is effective, then we may
require each investor to exercise all or a portibits warrant pursuant to the terms described alaany time upon at least 15 trading days
prior written notice. Any warrant that is not exisetl as aforesaid shall expire automatically attie of the 15-day notice period.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Cdificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law

We are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware Géi@orporation Law. Section 203 generally prolsilzsitpublic Delaware
corporation from engaging in a “business combimétigith an “interested stockholder” for a periodtbfee years after the date of the

transaction in which the person became an intetedtekholder, unless:

« prior to the date of the transaction, the boardictors of the corporation approved either theifess combination or the
transaction which resulted in the stockholder bengran interested stockhold:s

« theinterested stockholder owned at least 85%efittiing stock of the corporation outstanding attime the transaction
commenced, excluding for purposes of determinilegnilimber of shares outstanding (i) shares owngzelsons who are
directors and also officers and (ii) shares owngérployee stock plans in which employee participao not have the right
to determine confidentially whether shares heldestttio the plan will be tendered in a tender arrenge offer; o
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« onor subsequent to the date of the transactierhiisiness combination is approved by the boardhatitbrized at an annual
or special meeting of stockholders, and not bytemitonsent, by the affirmative vote of at leasf6 of the outstanding
voting stock which is not owned by the interestextisholder.

Section 203 defines a business combination to declu

« any merger or consolidation involving the corparatand the interested stockhold

« any sale, transfer, pledge or other dispositiomlwving the interested stockholder of 10% or mor¢hefassets of the
corporation;

« subject to exceptions, any transaction that regulise issuance or transfer by the corporatioarnf stock of the corporation
to the interested stockholder;

« the receipt by the interested stockholder of theelieof any loans, advances, guarantees, pledgether financial benefits
provided by or through the corporatic

In general, Section 203 defines an interested btudker as any entity or person beneficially ownls§o or more of the outstanding
voting stock of the corporation and any entity ergon affiliated with, or controlling, or contradidoy, the entity or person. The term “ownisr™”
broadly defined to include any person that, indiallly, with or through that person’s affiliatesagsociates, among other things, beneficially
owns the stock, or has the right to acquire thekstahether or not the right is immediately exembig, under any agreement or understanding
or upon the exercise of warrants or options ormttee or has the right to vote the stock underagmeement or understanding, or has an
agreement or understanding with the beneficial owifithe stock for the purpose of acquiring, hotdimoting or disposing of the stock.

The restrictions in Section 203 do not apply topooations that have elected, in the manner provid&ection 203, not to be subject
to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corpordtam or, with certain exceptions, which do not havelass of voting stock that is listed on a
national securities exchange or authorized for afiart on the Nasdag Stock Market or held of redgrdnore than 2,000 stockholders. Our
certificate of incorporation and bylaws do not opt of Section 203.

Section 203 could delay or prohibit mergers or pthkeover or change in control attempts with respeeus and, accordingly, may
discourage attempts to acquire us even thoughatremsaction may offer our stockholders the opmity to sell their stock at a price above
the prevailing market price.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws
Provisions of our certificate of incorporation dmdaws may delay or discourage transactions irimghan actual or potential change
in our control or change in our management, incigdransactions in which stockholders might otheewieceive a premium for their shares, or
transactions that our stockholders might otherdisem to be in their best interests. Thereforesethpeovisions could adversely affect the price
of our common stock. Among other things, our &iegtte of incorporation and bylaws:
« permit our board of directors to issue up to 5,000,shares of preferred stock, without furthercachy the stockholders, w
any rights, preferences and privileges as they desjgnate, including the right to approve an adtjoiisor other change in
control;

« provide that the authorized number of directors tm@yghanged only by resolution of the board ofadaes;
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- provide that all vacancies, including newly cread@éctorships, may, except as otherwise requisekhl, be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of directors thenoffice, even if less than a quoru

- divide our board of directors into three classeth wach class serving staggered t-year terms

« do not provide for cumulative voting rights (themef allowing the holders of a majority of the sisané common stock
entitled to vote in any election of directors tectlall of the directors standing for electionthéy should so choose

« provide that special meetings of our stockholdeay tme called only by our board of directors; and

« set forth an advance notice procedure with regatbe nomination, other than by or at the directibour board of director:
of candidates for election as directors and withard to business to be brought before a meetisgpookholders

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteteSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@fpen incorporated under the
laws of the State of Delaware, as we are, may imifgrany person who was or is a party or is threateto be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceedinggpthan a derivative action by or in the rightta# corporation) by reason of the fact that
such person is or was a director, officer, emplayeagent of the corporation, or is or was senahthe request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another enterprigajrest expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgs)dines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by such pers@oimmection with such action, suit or proceedinguifh person acted in good faith and in a
manner such person reasonably believed to benotowpposed to the best interests of the corporatial, with respect to any criminal actiol
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believepgusbn’s conduct was unlawful. In the case oérvdtive action, a Delaware corporation
may indemnify any such person against expensekidimg attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonablyiired by such person in connection with
the defense or settlement of such action or ssitéh person acted in good faith and in a manrsr garson reasonably believed to be in or not
opposed to the best interests of the corporatixegp that no indemnification will be made in respaf any claim, issue or matter as to which
such person will have been adjudged to be liabthacorporation unless and only to the extentttaiCourt of Chancery of the State of
Delaware or any other court in which such actios Wwaught determines such person is fairly andoretdy entitled to indemnity for such
expenses.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, ployees and agents to the extent
and in the manner permitted by the provisions efGeneral Corporation Law of the State of Delawaseamended from time to time, subject
to any permissible expansion or limitation of sirtbemnification, as may be set forth in any stod#tacs’ or directors’ resolution or by
contract. Any repeal or modification of these ps@ns approved by our stockholders will be prospemnly and will not adversely affect a
limitation on the liability of any of our directory officers existing as of the time of such repmaodification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance orabietf any director, officer, employee or other agor liability arising out of his
actions, whether or not the General Corporation béthe State of Delaware would permit indemnificat

Disclosure of Commission Position on Indemnificatio for Securities Act Liabilities
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimgder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, regyebmitted to our directors,

officers and persons controlling us, we have belisad that it is the Securities and Exchange Casimm’'s opinion that such indemnification
is against public policy as expressed in the S#earAct of 1933, as amended, and is, thereforenfamceable.
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Plan Of Distribution

The selling stockholders may, from time to timdl, ary or all of their shares of common stock ol atock exchange, market or
trading facility on which the shares are tradeéhgrivate transactions. These sales may be atlfor negotiated prices. The selling
stockholders may use any one or more of the folgwnethods when selling shares:

« ordinary brokerage transactions and transactiomginh the broke-dealer solicits purchasel

« block trades in which the broker-dealer will attérttpsell the shares as agent but may positiorresell a portion of the
block as principal to facilitate the transacti

« purchases by a broker-dealer as principal andedsathe broker-dealer for its account;

« an exchange distribution in accordance with theswalf the applicable exchang

. privately negotiated transactions;

« short sales;

« broke-dealers may agree with the selling stockholdesetiba specified number of such shares at a stguigrice per shar:
« acombination of any such methods of sale;

« through the writing or settlement of options oresthedging transactions, whether through an optewhange or otherwis
or

« any other method permitted pursuant to applicable

The selling stockholders may also sell shares uRdéx 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as aleenif available, rather than
under this prospectus.

Broker-dealers engaged by the selling stockholderg arrange for other brokers-dealers to partieigasales. Broker-dealers may
receive commissions or discounts from the selltogldholders (or, if any broker-dealer acts as af@mrhe purchaser of shares, from the
purchaser) in amounts to be negotiated. The gedliockholders do not expect these commissionslsedunts to exceed what is customary in
the types of transactions involved. Any profitstba resale of shares of common stock by a brokafed acting as principal might be deemed
to be underwriting discounts or commissions unterSecurities Act of 1933, as amended. Discogots;essions, commissions and similar
selling expenses, if any, attributable to the sélghares will be borne by a selling stockhold€he selling stockholders may agree to indernr
any agent, dealer or broker-dealer that particgatéransactions involving sales of the shardalifilities are imposed on that person under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The selling stockholders may from time to time gledr grant a security interest in some or alhefshares of common stock owned
by them and, if they default in the performancéheir secured obligations, the pledgees or sequaeiies may offer and sell the shares of
common stock from time to time under this prospgetiter we have filed a supplement to this progmechder Rule 424(b)(3) or other
applicable provision of the Securities Act of 1988,amended, supplementing or amending the Istlihg stockholders to include the
pledgee, transferee or other successors in intasestlling stockholders under this prospectus.

The selling stockholders also may transfer theeshaf common stock in other circumstances, in whade the transferees, pledgees
or other successors in interest will be the seltiageficial owners for purposes of this prospeatus may sell the shares of common stock 1
time to time under this prospectus after we hateel fa supplement to this prospectus under Ruleb3@)(or other applicable provision of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, supplementimgnending the list of selling stockholders to irt# the pledgee, transferee or other
successors in interest as selling stockholdersruhgeprospectus.
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The selling stockholders and any broker-dealeegents that are involved in selling the shareoairoon stock may be deemed to be
“underwriters” within the meaning of the Securitidst of 1933, as amended, in connection with sabss In such event, any commissions
received by such broker-dealers or agents and gfif pn the resale of the shares of common stackhmsed by them may be deemed to be
underwriting commissions or discounts under theugges Act of 1933, as amended.

We have agreed to pay all fees and expenses indméme registration of the shares of common stdsle have agreed to indemnify
the selling stockholders against certain lossedéma, damages and liabilities, including liabiktiender the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

We do not believe that the selling stockholdersehentered into any agreements, understandingsargaments with any
underwriters or broker-dealers regarding the shtheir shares of common stock, nor is there areamdter or coordinating broker acting in
connection with a proposed sale of shares of comstaek by any selling stockholder. If we are rietifby any selling stockholder that any
material arrangement has been entered into witlokeb-dealer for the sale of shares of common stbc&quired, we will file a supplement to
this prospectus. If the selling stockholders tnée prospectus for any sale of the shares of constark, they will be subject to the prospectus
delivery requirements of the Securities Act of 1,988 amended.

The anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended apply to sales of our
common stock and activities of the selling stockllecs.

Legal Matters

Haynes and Boone, LLP, New York, New York, will pagon the validity of the shares of our commouglstffered by the selling
stockholders under this prospectus.

Experts

Our consolidated balance sheets as of Decemb&030,and 2011 and the related consolidated statsroénperations, changes in
equity (capital deficiency) and cash flows for ea€lthe years in the three-year period ended Deee®b, 2011 included in this prospectus
have been audited by Kesselman & Kesselman, Gettifublic Accountants, a member of Pricewaterhoospé@s International Limited, an
independent registered public accounting firm,taged in its report appearing in the registratitaiesnent, and are included in reliance upor
report of such firm given upon its authority as estp in accounting and auditing.

Where You Can Find Additional Information

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Cssion a registration statement on Form S-1, tagettith any amendments and
related exhibits, under the Securities Act of 1%83amended, with respect to our shares of comtock sffered by this prospectus. The
registration statement contains additional infoioraabout us and our shares of common stock teateling stockholders are offering in this
prospectus.

We file annual, quarterly and current reports atietoinformation with the Securities and Exchangen@ission under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Our Securitid€Eachange Commission filings are available toghklic over the Internet at the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s website pt/httvw.sec.gov. You may also read and copy anydent we file at the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s public reference room locatedDO F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549%$8ecall the Securities and Exchange
Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further informatam the public reference rooms and their copygdmarin addition, through our website,
http://www.inspiremd.com, you can access electronic copies of doctawesfile with the Securities and Exchange Comimigsncluding oul
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and Current Repmmt§orm 8-K and any amendments to those repofftsrniration on our website is not
incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Acteshose electronic filings is available as sasmracticable after filing with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. You may also requestaafjose filings, excluding exhibits, from usrat cost. Any such request should be
addressed to us at: 3 Menorat Hamaor St., Tel Astael 67448, Attention: Ofir Paz, Chief Executificer.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders of
InspireMD Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of InspireMD Inc. (theCompany ”) and its subsidiaries as of Decembet
2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statsnoé operations, changes in equity (capital éefay) and cash flows for each of the y
in the three-year period ended December 31, 20¥4.also have audited the Companynternal control over financial reporting as
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establishethternal Control -Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of nSpong
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (theOSO ”). The Companys Board of Directors and management are respon&iblthes:
financial statements, for maintaining effectiveeimtal control over financial reporting and for thesessment of the effectiveness of intt
control over financial reporting, included in thecampaning ‘Management's Report on Internal Control Over FinahReporting” appearin
under Item 9(A). Our responsibility is to expressoginion on these financial statements and ani@pion the Company'internal control ovi
financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBigUnited States). Those stand
require that we plan and perform the audits to inbteasonable assurance about whether the finasti¢ments are free of mate
misstatement and whether effective internal corar@r financial reporting was maintained in all eral respects. Our audits of the finan
statements included examining, on a test basisleaee supporting the amounts and disclosures irfitla@cial statements, assessing
accounting principles used and significant estimateade by management, and evaluating the overahdial statement presentation.
audit of internal control over financial reportingcluded obtaining an understanding of internaltcarover financial reporting, assessing
risk that a material weakness exists, and testimthewvaluating the design and operating effectiverésnternal control based on the asse
risk. Our audits also included performing sucheotprocedures as we considered necessary in themgtances. We believe that our at
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is @@ess designed to provide reasonable assuranaeliregthe reliability of financi:
reporting and the preparation of financial statetmdaor external purposes in accordance with gelyeedcepted accounting principles.
companys internal control over financial reporting inclgddose policies and procedures that: (i) per@ithé maintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet ttansactions and dispositions of the assetseo€émpany; (ii) provide reasonable assur
that transactions are recorded as necessary toitpgraparation of financial statements in accor@gamdth generally accepted accoun
principles and that receipts and expenditures ef dbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaaations of management ¢
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readdaaassurance regarding prevention or timely deteatf unauthorized acquisition, use
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détmisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods angext to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions ol
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the financial statements referrecabove present fairly, in all material respedig tinancial position of the Company as
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results op#sations, changes in equity (capital deficienapy its cash flows for each of the yeal
the threeyear period ended December 31, 2011, in conformiih accounting principles generally accepted ie thnited States

America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintinin all material respects, effective internahtcol over financial reporting as
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establish&deénnal Control - Integrated Framework issuedhsyCOSO.

Tel Aviv, Israel /sl Kesselman & Kesselm:
March 13, 2012 Certified Public Accountants.jlsr
A member of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internationaitieid
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CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel
Restricted cas
Accounts receivable
Trade
Other
Prepaid expense
Inventory:
On hanc
On consignmer
Total current assets

INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(US dollars in thousands)

ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred debt issuance co

Fund in respect of employee rights upon retiren

Total non-current assets

Total assets

December 31

2011 2010
$ 509 $ 63€
91 25C
2,28¢ 852
11¢€ 75
72 3
2,061 1,70¢
11C 371
9,83( 3,891
42C 282
15
21% 167
21% 182
$ 10,46 $ 4,35¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

F-3




INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(US dollars in thousands)

December 31

2011 2010
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loan $ 94 $ 35¢
Accounts payable and accrua
Trade 814 1,10:
Other 2,215 1,50¢
Advanced payment from custom: 31¢ 55¢
Loans from shareholde 2C
Deferred revenues 39¢
Total current liabilities 3,441 3,94¢
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long term loar 75
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 27C 20¢€
Convertible loan 1,04¢
Total lon¢-term liabilities 27C 1,32¢
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 9)
Total liabilities 3,711 5,26¢
EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 129)00Ghares authorized; 68,178,946 and 49,86
shares issued and outstanding at December 31,&@12010, respective 7 5
Additional paic-in capital 43,38t¢ 21,057
Accumulated defici (36,64)) (21,976
Total equity (capital deficiency) 6,754 (914
Total liabilities and equity (less capital deficog) $ 10,46 $ 4,35¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(US dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 3

2011 2010 2009
REVENUES $ 6,00¢ $ 4,94¢ % 3,411
COST OF REVENUES 3,011 2,69¢ 2,291
GROSS PROFIT 2,99: 2,25¢ 1,12(
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and developm 2,47¢ 1,33¢ 1,33(
Selling and marketin 1,97: 1,23¢ 1,04(C
General and administrative (including $8,542, $8%h of share based compensatic
for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 an@l, 288pectively) 12,27¢ 2,89¢ 1,467
Total operating expenses 16,72: 5,47 3,83
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (13,729 (3,219 (2,719
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net 934 154 (40)
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (14,667) (3,379 (2,677)
TAX EXPENSES 2 47 47
NET LOSS $ (14,665 $ (3,420) $ (2,724
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and diluted $ (0.29 $ 0.09) $ (0.06)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES USED IN
COMPUTING NET LOSS PER SHARE - basic and diluted 61,439,70 49,234,52 47,658,85

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2009:
Net loss
Exercise of options by employe
Employee and non-employee share-based
compensation expens
Redemption of beneficial conversion feature of
convertible loar
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $44 issuanst
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-basec
compensation expens
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issuance (
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $97 issuansis
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010
CHANGES DURING 2011:
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-based
compensation expens
Issuance of shares and warrants, net of $2,835
issuance cos!
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $185 issu
costs
Exercise of options by employ
Conversion of convertible loal

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

* Represents an amount less than $1

INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

Ordinary shares

Total equity
Number of Additional paid- Accumulated (capital
shares Par value in capital deficit deficiency)
US dollars in thousanc

47,061,93 $ 5 % 15,96 $ (15,83) $ 134
(2,729 (2,729

458,72: * * *
594 594
(309) (308)

817,72. * 96E 96E
48,338,38 5 17,21: (18,55¢) (1,339
(3,420 (3,420

1,64( 1,64(

424 424

1,525,42, * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 5 21,057 (21,97¢) (914)
(14,66%) (14,665

2,993,78! 1 11,60¢ 11,60¢
12,992,26 1 7,65: 7,65¢
802,86¢ * 80t 80¢&
1,000,00! * 1,50( 1,50(
526,22! 76¢E 76¢E
68,178,94 $ 7% 43,38¢ $ (36,647) $ 6,754

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(US dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 3

2011 2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (14,665 $ (3,420 $ (2,729
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to mshcused in operating activiti
Depreciation of property, plant and equipm 89 91 89
Loss from sale of property, plant and equipm 15
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent 58 42 42
Financial expenses (incom 897 94 (229)
Shar«-based compensation expen 9,59( 1,62( 562
Loss (gains) on amounts funded in respect of engaaights upon retirement, r 8 (12) (20
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expel (69 36 (32
Decrease (increase) in trade receiva (1,432 337 (969)
Decrease (increase) in other receival (50) 9 (27)
Decrease in inventory on consignm 261 722 33C
Increase in inventory on hal (357) (75€) (242)
Increase (decrease) in trade paya (371) 19¢ 612
Decrease in deferred revent (39¢) (2,577 (507)
Increase (decrease) in other pay:and advance payment from custonr 421 (912) 1,55/
Net cash used in operating activit (6,007) (2,710 (1,54%)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted c 15¢ 52 (272
Purchase of property, plant and equipn (139 (81) (34)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equip! 41 4
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uginement, ne (48) (17) (44)
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities 13 (46) (34€)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantef restuance costs of $1,014, $78
$11 in the years ended December 31, 2011, 201Q@0®| respectivel 10,56¢ 2,24 97¢€
Exercise of option 1,50(
Proceeds from lor-term loan, net of $41 issuance cc 41¢
Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thtopgpfit or loss, net of $60 issuanc
costs 1,07:
Repayment of long term lo¢ (37%) (281)
Repayment of loans from sharehold (20 (20
Repayment of convertible loans (1,000 (720)
Net cash provided by financing activities 10,66¢ 3,03 65E
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (227) (21) 41
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,45¢ 26( (1,195
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F YEAR 63€ 37¢€ 1,571
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 509/ $ 63€ $ 37¢€
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Taxes on income pa $ 37 $ 56 $ -
Interest paic $ 24 $ 3¢ $ 88
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Receivables on account of shares $ - $ - $ 20
Conversion of convertible loan into shares $ 66 $ - $ -
Purchasing of property, plant and equipment iniciattl in consideration of share
based payment $ 144 $ - $ =

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc., formerly Saguaro Resources, lifleereafter - the “Company”p public company, is a Delaware corpors
formed on February 29, 2008. On March 28, 2014 Gbmpany changed its name to InspireMD, Inc.

On December 29, 2010, the Company entered intoaseSixchange Agreement (hereafter - the “Exchargredment”)by anc
among the Company and InspireMD Ltd., a limited pamy incorporated under the laws of the State odelsin April
2005. Subsequent to the date of execution of tkeh&nge Agreement, shareholders of InspireMD, Lihalding 91.7% ¢
InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstanding ordinary shares, exeaut@inder to the Exchange Agreement and becamées
thereto (hereafter - the “InspireMD Shareholderd$ursuant to the Exchange Agreement, on March 311,2the InspireMlI
Shareholders transferred all of their ordinary shan InspireMD Ltd. to the Company in exchange465471,907 newly issu
shares of common stock of the Company (hereaftre-“Initial Share Exchange”)in addition, the remaining holders
InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares separately transferred all of trdinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. to the Compaimyexchang
for an aggregate of 4,194,756 newly issued shdresmomon stock of the Company (hereafter - the lGwolUp Share Exchange”
and, together with the Initial Share Exchange,"8tgare Exchange”)As a result of the Share Exchange, InspireMD Ltam:
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

The Share Exchange is being accounted for as aseevecapitalization, equivalent to the issuancet@tk by InspireMD Ltd., fc
the net monetary assets of the Company. Accongirtgke historical financial statements of the Compaeflect the historic
operations and financial statements of InspireM. Lt

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, iseglical device company focusing on the developmedt@mmercialization
its proprietary stent platform technology, MGuardMGuard™ provides embolic protection in stentimggedures by placing
micron mesh sleeve over a stent. The Commamytial products are marketed for use in patievith acute coronary syndrom
notably acute myocardial infarction (heart atta@k)l saphenous vein graft coronary interventionpdby surgery). The Comp:
markets its products through distributors in ingimnal markets, mainly in Europe and Latin America

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thindtggwholly-owned subsidiary InspireMD GmbH, a German limitiedbility
company incorporated in November 2007, where tha2my subcontracts the manufacturing of its stents.

Management of the Company believes that funds availat December 31, 2011, together with anticgbatesh flows, will fun
the Companys operations through the second quarter of 2018reHfter, to fund operations or to expand the liread the
Companys present business, it will need to raise furthapital, through the sale of additional equity sémg ol
otherwise. Future capital requirements and theaaey of its available funds will depend on mangtdas, including its ability 1
successfully commercialize its MGuardTM productanpeting technological and market developments thaaheed to enter ir
collaborations with other companies or acquire ottmmpanies or technologies to enhance or compleitseeproduct offering:
However, the Company may be unable to raise sefficadditional capital when needed or raise capitalavorable terms. T
terms of any securities issued by the Company taréufinancings may be more favorable to new imwasstand may incluc
preferences, superior voting rights and the isseiaiovarrants or other derivative securities, whicdy have a further diluti
effect on the holders of any of our securities tbatstanding. If we are unable to obtain adeqfiatds on reasonable terms,
may be required to curtail operations significanflgssibly postpone or halt our US Food and Drugnidstration clinical trial ¢
obtain funds by entering into financing agreememtsinattractive terms.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a.

Accounting principles

The consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generatlgepted in the United
States (hereafter - “US GAAP”).

Use of estimate!

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith US GAAP requires management to make esémasing
assumptions that affect the reported amounts etsssd liabilities, the disclosure of contingesgets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the repomeouats of sales and expenses during the reporériggs. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial statets, the most significant estimates and assungptilate to revenue
recognition including provision for returns, legaintingencies, estimation of the fair value of shlbased compensation and
estimation of the fair value of a convertible loan.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenvimch the operations of the Company and its sudsés are conducted
is the US dollar (hereafter - “$” or “dollar”). A&ordingly, the functional currency of the Compamg &f the subsidiaries is
the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teamions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their
original amounts. Balances in foreign currenciesteanslated into dollars using historical andent exchange rates for non-
monetary and monetary balances, respectively. @hdting translation gains or losses are recorddthancial income or
expense, as appropriate. For transactions refléctidd statements of operations in foreign cures)the exchange rates at
transaction dates are used. Depreciation and changeventories and other changes deriving from-mwmnetary items are
based on historical exchange rates.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and of its subsidiariegrbttmpany transactions
and balances, have been eliminated upon consalidati

Cash and cash equivalent

The Company considers all highly liquid investmemtkich include short-term bank deposits, (up te¢hmonths from date
of deposit), that are not restricted as to withdtlaev use, to be cash equivalents.

Restricted cash

The Company maintains certain cash amounts rexdriaed to withdrawal or use, related to long-teramland credit cards.
Restricted cash is denominated in US dollars and eael Shekel (hereafter - “NIS”).
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

g.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for douliful accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjaet Company to a concentration of credit risk csinsi cash, cash
equivalents and restricted cash, which are dembsitenajor financial institutions in United StaefisAmerica (hereafter -
“US"), Israel and Germany, and trade accounts vad@dé. The Company’s trade accounts receivableeniged from
revenues earned from customers from various camtfihe Company performs ongoing credit evaluatidrits customers’
financial condition and, generally, requires ndatelral from its customers. The Company also hergdit insurance policy
for some of its customers. The Company maintainallamance for doubtful accounts receivable bagsthithe expected
ability to collect the accounts receivable. The @any reviews its allowance for doubtful accountartgrly by assessing
individual accounts receivable and all other badsnzased on historical collection experience angcanomic risk
assessment. If the Company determines that a pegdtomer is unable to meet its financial obligas to the Company, the
Company provides an allowance for credit losseedaoice the receivable to the amount managemerdrably believes will
be collected. To mitigate risks the Company depasish and cash equivalents with high credit quifiancial institutions.

Provisions for doubtful debts are netted againstc@unts receivable-trade.”
Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated aloilver of cost (cost is
determined on a “first-in, first-out” basis) or rkat value. The Company’s inventories generally halimited shelf life and
are subject to impairment as they approach thgiiratton dates. The Company regularly evaluates#ngying value of the
Company'’s inventories and when, in the Companyigiop, factors indicate that impairment has occdytee Company
establishes a reserve against the inventoriesyiogrrvalue. The Company’s determination that a adin reserve might be
required, in addition to the quantification of suekerve, requires management to utilize signifigashgment. To date,
inventory adjustments have not been material.egpect to inventory on consignment, see Note 2(k).

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cespfraccumulated depreciation and amortizatiorprBeation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the estimateeful lives of the related assets: over three yiearsomputers and other
electronic equipment, five years for vehicles aedes to fifteen years for office furniture and gauéent, and machinery and
equipment (mainly seven years). Leasehold improwsmre amortized on a straight-line basis ovetehna of the lease,
which is shorter than the estimated life of the iayements.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews its property, plant and equigrfee impairment whenever events or changes uaistances indicate
that the carrying amount of the assets may noebeverable. If the sum of the expected future €lasvs (undiscounted and
without interest charges) of the Property, plart aguipment is less than the carrying amount ofi sissets, an impairment
loss would be recognized, and the assets wouldritiemvdown to their estimated fair values.

To date, the Company has not recorded any impairoferges relating to its property, plant and eqgpt.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

k.

Revenue recognitior

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risksrawards for the
products are transferred to the customer, colledioeasonably assured and when product retumbeaeliably estimated.
When product returns can be reliably estimatedbaigion is recorded, based on historical experieand deducted from
revenues. The provision for sales returns ande@ledsts are included in “Accounts payable anduadsr other” under
“current liabilities”, and “Inventory on consignn&nrespectively.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, bottedl revenues and costs are deferred, and preserded"Deferred
revenues" and "Inventory on consignment”, respeltiv

As of December 31, 2011, there is no deferred nesém the balance sheet since, as of this dateatheof returns can be
reliably estimated.

The Company’s revenue arrangements may contaivetiglof free products upon the achievement of salegets. Each
period, the Company estimates the amount of fredymts these distributors will be entitled basedruthe expected
achievement of sales targets and deferrers a pasficevenues accordingly.

The Company recognizes revenue net of value adoe@/AT).

Research and development cos

Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.

. Share-based compensatiol

Employee option awards are classified as equityr@svand accounted for using the grant-date fairevatethod. The fair
value of share-based awards is estimated usinBl#uk-Scholes valuation model, which is expenseat tive requisite
service period, net of estimated forfeitures. TlenPany estimates forfeitures based on historicaéggnce and anticipated
future conditions.

The Company elected to recognize compensation sggeor awards with only service conditions thatehgraded vesting
schedules using the accelerated multiple optiomcsut.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

The Company accounts for equity instruments issaeklird party service providers (non-employeeg)rdrording the fair
value of the options granted using an option pgeitodel, at each reporting period, until rewards\asted in full. The
expense is recognized over the vesting period ubiegccelerated multiple option approach.

However, when the expense relates to options gtantthird parties as consideration for introdudimegestors to the
Company, (hereafter - “Finder's services”) the exggeis recorded at its fair value in Equity, asasge costs.

In addition, certain share-based awards of the Gmyjare performance based and dependent upon exth@artain goals. In
respect to these awards the company estimatesxgected pre-vesting award probability that xdgvmance conditions
will be achieved. The Company only recognizes egpdor the shares which are expected to vest.

n. Uncertain tax positions

The Company follows a two-step approach to recaggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. The $iep is to evaluate
the tax position for recognition by determinindgh& weight of available evidence indicates that ihore likely than not that
the position will be sustained on audit. If undee first step a tax provision is assessed to be hil@ly than not of being
sustained on audit second step is applied, undehvthe tax benefit is measured as the largest atrtbat is more than 50%
likely of being realized upon ultimate settlemeduich liabilities are classified as long-term, usltee liability is expected to
be resolved within twelve months from the balartuees date. The Company’s policy is to include iegséand penalties
related to unrecognized tax benefits within finahexpenses.

0. Deferred Income taxes

Deferred taxes are determined utilizing the “asset liability” method based on the estimated futaseeffects of differences
between the financial accounting and tax basess#ta and liabilities under the applicable tax |aamsl on tax rates
anticipated to be in effect when the deferred taresexpected to be paid or realized. The Compasgsaes realization of
deferred income tax assets and, based on all bla#&idence, concludes whether it is more likantnot that the net
deferred income tax assets will be realized. A atidun allowance is provided for the amount of defdrincome tax assets r
considered to be realizable.

The Company may incur additional tax liability letevent of intercompany dividend distributionsitsysubsidiary. Such
additional tax liability in respect of these foneigubsidiaries has not been provided for in thesm€ial statements as it is the
Company’s policy to permanently reinvest the sulbsigs’ earnings and to consider distributing dérds only when this can
be facilitated in connection with a specific taxpoptunity that may arise.

Taxes which would apply in the event of disposahetstments in the foreign subsidiary have nonhldag&en into account in
computing the deferred taxes, as it is the Compmimgéntion to hold, and not to realize, this irtvesnt.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

p.

Advertising

Costs related to advertising and promotion of potslare charged to sales and marketing expenseased. Advertising
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010,a2@12009 were $400, $467 and $275 thousand,atbsglg.

Net loss per share

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computediVigting the net loss for the year by the weighasdrage number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Thaulztion of diluted net loss per share excludeepital ordinary shares as
the effect is anti-dilutive. Potential ordinary sémare comprised of incremental ordinary shasslse upon the exercise of
share options, warrants and convertible loans.

For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 aryl aD@utstanding options, warrants and convegrtibhn have been
excluded from the calculation of the diluted loss phare since their effect was anti-dilutive. Tdtal number of ordinary
shares related to outstanding options, warrantsandertible loans excluded from the calculatiohdituted loss per share
were 21,626,451, 9,502,111 and 5,877,388 for thesyended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, resgect

Segment reporting
The Company has one operating and reportable seégmen
Factoring of receivables

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 208 @ ompany entered into factoring agreements atmguto $1,200
and $942 thousand, respectively with certain bapkistitutions on a non-recourse basis. The faogooif trade receivables
under these agreements were accounted for as Salésr the terms of these factoring agreementsCtmepany transferred
ownership of eligible trade receivables withouton@se to the respective banking institutions inhaxge for cash. Proceeds
on the transfers reflect the face value of the asttess a discount. The discounts, amounting Babd $37 thousand during
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, resggaetere recorded to “Financial expenses - ndthin the
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The receivables sold pursuant to these factorimgesments are excluded from trade receivables o@dmsolidated Balance
Sheets and are reflected as cash provided by amgeeadtivities on the Consolidated Statements afi&lows. The banking
institution had no recourse to the Company’s adsetilure of debtors to pay when due.

The related commissions on the sales of tradevalkeis sold under these factoring agreements anmguiot $23 and $4

thousand during the years ended December 31, 261 2@10, respectively were recorded to “Financkplemses — net”
within the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

t.

Fair value measurement:

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdaie measurements for financial assets and liegsiliFair value is based
on the price that would be received to sell antagspaid to transfer a liability in an orderly tisaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

The accounting standard establishes a fair valiaidhy that prioritizes observable and unobseevidguts used to measure
fair value into three broad levels, which are diesd below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active migrkieat are accessible at the measurement daésdets or liabilities. The
fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority.evel 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmttguoted on active markets, but corroboratethbyket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littleamarket data is available. The fair value hignmg gives the lowest
priority to Level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesualon techniques that maximize the use of obségviaputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs to the extent plesaifd considers counterparty credit risk in itseasment of fair value.

Recently issued accounting guidance not yet adopt
Fair Value Measurement

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standardddtie No. 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Top@®):82
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value MeasurerardtDisclosure Requirements in US GAAP and IFR@se@after -
“ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 changes certain failugameasurement principles and clarifies the appiia of existing fair
value measurement guidance. These amendmentséneombng others, (1) the application of the highestbest use and
valuation premise concepts, (2) measuring thevidire of an instrument classified in a reportingtgis shareholders’ equity
and (3) disclosing quantitative information abdwe tinobservable inputs used within the Level 3anady.

For public entities, the amendments are effedtivénterim and annual periods beginning after &aber 15, 2011 on a
prospective basis. For nonpublic entities, the atmants are effective for annual periods beginaiftgr December 15,
2011.The Company will adopt ASU 2011-04 on JaydaR012. The Company does not expect ASU 20QLichave a
material effect on its consolidated financial staats.
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NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT

a. The convertible loan (Note 6a) was initially receddat a fair value of $1,133 thousand, and subselguemeasured at fa
value, with a decrease in fair value of $89 thodsarhich is included in the profit and loss as @cBmber 31, 2010. During
2011 it was subsequently remeasured at fair valiib,the increase in fair value of $624 includedhie Consolidated
Statements of Operations as of December 31, 2(1i&.sEcurity was measured at fair value on a re@basis and classified
in the "Significant Unobservable inputs" (Levelcategory.

b. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaot®unts receivable, accounts payable and othenextdabilities
approximate their fair value either because theseuats are presented at fair value or due to tladvely short-term
maturities of such instruments. The carrying amaiithe Company’s other financial long-term asseis other financial

long-term liabilities approximate their fair valu
NOTE 4 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

a. Composition of assets, grouped by major classitioat is as follows

December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Cost:
Vehicles $ - $ 44
Computer equipmet 12¢ 75
Office furniture and equipme! 56 54
Machinery and equipme 597 41€
Leasehold improvements 47 47
82: 63€
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization (403) (354)
Net carrying amour $ 42C $ 282

b. Depreciation and amortization expenses totaledoxppately $89, $91 and $89 thousand for the yeaded December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, respective
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NOTE 5 - LIABILITY FOR EMPLOYEES RIGHT UPON RETIREM ENT

Israeli labor law generally requires payment ofesamce pay upon dismissal of an employee or upomiriation of employment i
certain other circumstance

Pursuant to section 14 of the Israeli Severancep@osation Act, 1963, some of the Company's emplogezentitied to month
deposits, at a rate of 8.33% of their monthly salarade in their name with insurance companiesnieays in accordance with
section 14 relieve the Company from any future sawee payments in respect of these employ

The severance pay liability of the Company Far test of its employees, which reflects the uraliated amount of the liability, is
based upon the number of years of service andcathstimonthly salary. The severance pay liabilitypartly covered by insurance
policies and by regular deposits with recognizatgsznce payment funds. The Company may only makevewals from the
amounts funded for the purpose of paying severpageThe severance pay expenses were $155, $118r8ntiousand in the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 ctespe.

Defined contribution plan expenses were $190, &% $82 in the years ended December 31, 2010, &0d 2009, respectively.
Gain (loss) on amounts funded in respect of em@aights upon retirement totaled to $(8), $11 ahd thousand for the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respsct

The Company expects contribution plan expeiin 2012 to be approximately $323 thousar
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NOTE 6 - CONVERTIBLE LOANS

a.

In July 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a SedesitPurchase Agreement, pursuant to which InspiréMDissued (i) 8%
Senior Convertible Debentures in the principal antai $1.58 million (hereafter - the "Debentureatid (i) three year warrants
to purchase up to 1,014,513 shares of common sabek exercise price of $1.23 per share (as adjdst the Share Exchange)
(hereafter - "the Warrants") in exchange for aggtegross proceeds of $1.58 million (hereafter,'@envertible Debenture
Transaction”). The Debentures accrued interesteatihnual rate of 8% and were payable on the ¢dt@ two months following
receipt by InspireMD Ltd. of a tax ruling from thsraeli Tax Authority that the issuance of sharea OS “shell company” in
exchange for securities held by shareholders atidropolders of InspireMD Ltd. would constitute eferred tax event for
InspireMD Ltd and/or its security holders or (lietsix month anniversary of the issuance of theeDebes (the “Original
Maturity Date”); provided however, that so longthe Company was not in default under the DebentimspireMD Ltd. had the
right to extend the maturity date of the Debenttioesine months following the Original Maturity @afthe “Second Maturity
Date").

If InspireMD Ltd. completed a qualified financing connection with a reverse merger prior to theyiDal Maturity Date, or th
Second Maturity Date, if applicable, the holdershaf Debentures had the option to convert the Diebesiinto shares of common
stock of the surviving corporation at $1.50 permsha be repaid in cas

In addition, provided that there was not an éeénlefault, if InspireMD Ltd. completed a finangi for at least $3 million prior to
the Second Maturity Date, the Debentures wouldraati@ally convert into ordinary shares of InspireMfd. at a 15% discount
the pricing of the new financin

Finally, if an event of default had not occurredgdany Debenture was not previously convertedp¥dgtg the Second Maturit
Date, such Debenture would automatically conved ardinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. (i) if Inspii® Ltd. completed a
financing for at least $3 million prior to the opear anniversary of the Second Maturity Date &% Hiscount to the pricing of
the new financing or (ii) or if InspireMD Ltd. didot complete a financing for at least $3 milliofmopto the one year anniversary
of the Second Maturity Date, at $10 per ordinagrst

Upon an event of default under the Debentureshblders had the right to demand payment ohath inpaid principal and
accrued but unpaid interest under the Debent

The Company elected to apply the fair value optiegarding the debentures in accordance with T®pkc(i.e. the Debenture
will be measured at each balance sheet date atdiaie and the changes in its fair value will beoreed in profit and loss). See
Note 3.

The proceeds from the Convertible Debenture Traimsawere allocated to the Debentures at theirfalue with the residual
proceeds ascribed to the Warrants as follows:

Debenture at fair value - $1,133 thousand.
Warrants - $447 thousand, net of $23 thousand tdir@esaction costs.

The issuance of the Warrants was recorded in thigitlonal paid-in capital,” net of $23 thousandetir transaction costs
allocated to the Warrants.

On March 31, 2011, holders of the Debentures sdeerd $667,596 of outstanding principal and intedas under such
Debentures in exchange for shares of common stodtkvarrants as part of the Company’s private plasgron such date
( hereafter - the “Debt Conversions”) as descrilnedote 10.

As a result of the Debt Conversions, there was Hiomof unpaid principal outstanding under theli@atures on March 31, 20:
which was repaid by the Company in May 2011, pluaccrued interest thereon.

On January 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd. entered intoavertible loan agreement with its distributor sndel (h ereafter- the
“Lende”), in the amount of $100 thousand subject to the fatig conditions:

« the convertible loan did not bear annual inter

« inthe event of a share exchange or similar traisgadhe Lender would have, at its sole discrettbe option to convert
the loan into either (i) shares of the Companyimcmwn stock at a price of $1.23 per share ($10lateseto InspireMD
Ltd.), or (ii) the Compar’s product at a price of 400 euro per unit (whighresents the market price for the Lend

« inthe event that the Company did not close a siiarhange or similar transaction by June 1, 201el | nder had th
right to extend the loan and its terms for up t@dditional 6 months (as noted in Note 1, the ErgeaAgreement was



closed on March 31, 2011); a
« in no event was cash required to be repaid by tiragany.

On June 1, 2011, the Lender surrendered $100 d&hdusf the convertible loan in exchange for 81,4l6dres of common stock of
the Company

In April 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a comtilele loan agreement with certain lenders. Untes agreement the lenders
were issued convertible notes in the aggregateipahamount of $720 thousand, bearing annualéstesf 10%, in exchange for
$720 thousand. While the notes did not bear a rtwptate, they were repayable on demand upon ant @felefault. The notes
were convertible, at any time, into ordinary sharespireMD Ltd. at the option of the holders.

The notes were automatically convertible into ocadynshares of InspireMD Ltd. if InspireMD Ltd. cofated a financing that

resulted in at least $1 million (hereafter - “gtiatl financing”), at the lower conversion price j:$1.48; or (ii) a discount of
30% on the price per share in such Qualified Fimag
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NOTE 6 - CONVERTIBLE LOANS (continued):

The notes were also automatically convertible ortdinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. upon an initiabic offering (hereafter
—“IPO") or upon a consolidation, merger or salalbfassets or shares of InspireMD Ltd. (hereaftexit transaction”) at the
lower conversion price of: (i) $1.48; or (ii) a d@unt of 20% on the price per share in such exitdaction.

In accordance with ASC 470-20, “Debt with Convensimd Other Options”, the Company determined thmreeficial
conversion feature existed at the issuance datese notes, totaling $308 thousand. Because ttuése do not have a stated
redemption date (except on an event of default),raay be converted by the holder at any time, #reficial conversion
feature was recognized immediately on the issudate as a financial expense, in the consolidatdrsents of operations.

In March 2009 (hereafter - “the Redemption Dat#igse convertible notes were fully repaid (printgred accrued interest)
due to a breach of the covenants by InspireMD IrtspireMD Ltd. allocated the proceeds paid betwerportion related to
the redemption of the beneficial conversion feature that related to the convertible loan, basethemuidance stipulated in
ASC 470-20. The Company measured the portion abocm the beneficial conversion feature basederirtrinsic value of
the conversion feature at the extinguishment dettéch amounted to $308 thousand (which equals tiggnal beneficial
conversion feature since the price of InspireMD.lstdhares on the issuance date and the Redenipdiignwas the same).
Accordingly, the difference between the amountcated to the beneficial conversion feature pluddha's carrying amount,
and the cash paid, was recognized as financiahieda the consolidated statements of operations.
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LOAN
In January 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a loan agret with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank.
According to the agreement InspireMD Ltd. is eatitto receive the following:

a. Aloan (hereafter - the “First Loardjnounting to $750 thousand, bearing annual intégestrterly paid) equal to Libor + 4¢
The loan is payable in eight quarterly installmdsgginning April 2010

b. An additional loan (hereafter - the “Secdrmn”) amounting to $750 thousand was to be received teo than August
2009 and was subject to certain terms. InspireMi did not meet the specific terms and therefors mat able to receive t
second loan

c. A credit line amounting to $500 thousand for thepmse of financing export shipments. The cred# livas not utilized by tl
Company.

In addition, according to the loan agreement, IiedD Ltd. has an obligation to pay an additionab@2housand in the followir
events:

a. Liquidity Event of at least $100 million (as stiptéd in the agreement)
b. IPO in which the Company's valuation is at leagiGbtillion.

InspireMD Ltd. granted to the bank a floating liefnall of its assets, as well as a fixed lien dftalintellectual property and rights
of future payments from the Company’s clients. IreddD Ltd. also committed to maintain in its bantcaunt a minimum of
$250 thousand in order to support an estimated lwashrate of 3 months of activity based on averagathly cash flow in the
preceding 3 months. This amount was recorded icdhgolidated balance sheet under “Restricted casiNovember 2010
InspireMD Ltd. was asked by the bank, pursuantstéoian agreement, to grant a fixed lien to thekbarthe amount of $300
thousand that would replace the $250 thousandstrice=d cash since the actual cash burn rate igaghthan the cash amount
maintained in the Company’s bank account. The ledfgctuated the transaction in January 2011.

In March 2012, following the complete repaymenttef loan, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approved the relezHgbe floating lien.

On July 20, 2011, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approvedréiease of a fixed lien in the amount of $300 gend. Following the
approval, $300 thousand of restricted cash wasiéiled to cash and cash equivalents.

On February 2009 InspireMD Ltd. received the Hisan and according to the loan agreement issue@234rdinary shares to
the bank. Subsequently, InspireMD Ltd.has estim#tedair value of the First Loan, the Second Ldha,credit line and the
234,814 ordinary shares issued to the bank usmfptlowing assumptions:

1. Discount rate of 25.13% per year calculated bygigiltmar-Z score mode
2. Probability of realizing the second lo- 40%
3. Probability of realizing the credit lir- 80%

The relative fair value of each component basethervaluation report is as follows:

The First Loar- $540 thousan

The Second Loan optic- $20 thousan

The credit line- $59 thousan

The 234,814 ordinary shares issued to the - $290 thousan

N s

The First Loan was subsequently measured at aradrtiast on the basis of the effective interest ptetiver the loan period.

The Second Loan option and the credit line have bbeeorded in the consolidated financial statemientsinancial expenses”
during 2009.

The 234,814 ordinary shares were recorded as eggeiyrding to their fair market value at the time.

Direct transaction costs of $41 thousand are re&cbs deferred debt issuance costs in the Contmdid@alance Sheet a
amortized over the First Loan period.

As of December 31, 2011 the contractual maturitthefFirst Loan is $94 thousand which was paidcaimuary 2012.
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NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS:

a.

In January 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a-lease agreement with a company controlled by thegamy's shareholders, 1
a period of 12.5 months, for a monthly rent payntéritl thousand. In 2010, the rent period was elgdrfor an additional
year, and the rent payments increased by 10%.1a,28e rent period was extended for an additigaatr.

On May 6, 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a adtemcy agreement (hereafter - the “2008 Consujtégreement”) for
marketing services with a member of the immediateiffy of the CEO. Pursuant to the 2008 Consultakgryeement,
InspireMD Ltd. paid a fixed hourly fee of $45 (1B4S) in Israel and a fixed daily fee of $400 wheaveling abroad with
respect to the consulting services. On Septemhb&d 111, effective April 1, 2011, the 2008 ConsultaAgreement was
terminated and InspireMD Ltd. entered into a newstdtancy agreement pursuant to which the contigobihareholder would
be retained to serve as the Company’s vice presafesales. Pursuant to the agreement, she woudshtitied to a monthly
consultancy fee of $12,500 from April 1, 2011 thygbwune 30, 2011 and is entitled to a monthly cibascy fee of $15,500
thereafter. The 2011 Consultancy Agreement hagmoaination date, but may be terminated without edysinspireMD Ltd.
upon 30 days’ notice, and may be terminated witlsedy InspireMD Ltd. immediately, upon the occnoe of certain
events, such as a breach of fiduciary duties owelle Company

During 2007, InspireMD Ltd. received a loan of $86usand from its controlling shareholders. Hélthe loan was paid
during 2009, and the second half was paid duririgLz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into emmyinent agreements with the Company’s presidentlam@€ompany’s
CEO (both are shareholders). Such employment agnetsnwere subsequently amended on October 1, 2088(case of tF
Company’s CEO) and March 28, 2011 (in the casé®bbth the president and the CEO). Pursuant seteémployment
agreements, as amended on March 28, 2011, eachkroffas entitled to a monthly gross salary of $8%,Each officer was
also entitled to certain social and fringe beneftset forth in the employment agreements, wihitdied 25% of their gross
salary, as well as a company car. Each officeraiss entitled to a minimum bonus equivalent toehmenthly gross salary
payments based on achievement of objectives andl lobairectors’ approval. Each officer was eligitib receive stock
options pursuant to his agreement following itsrabnth anniversary, subject to board approvaluthsofficer's employment
was terminated with or without cause, he was eutitb at least six months’ prior notice, and wdwdde been paid his salary
and all social and fringe benefits in full duringch notice period.

On April 1, 2011, the employment agreement withheafcthe Company's president and CEO was termiraatddhe
Company entered into a consultancy agreement aith ef the Company's president and CEO for a mpethhsulting fee ¢
$21,563 for each officer.

At the request of the compensation committee, eatle Company's CEO and president agreed, effeesvof December 1,
2011, to terminate his consultancy agreement, bgpensated as an employee and enter into a new ymeihd agreement ¢
substantially the same terms as each of's consultancy agreeme

During the second half of 2008, InspireMD Ltd. ised the salaries for most of its employees altieeteconomic
slowdown. InspireMD Ltd. also decreased the sadaofehe president and CEO. Their salaries wereedsed 25%, and an
additional 25% was accrued and recorded in “Accopal/able-trade.” The accrued amounts were fulig as of the
December 31, 2010.

In September 2009, the 25% decrease in salariesilded above was cancelle
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f. InspireMD Ltd. entered into a new license agreentenise a unique stent design developed by an Aaredompany own b
a former director of InspireMD Ltd. (hereaf- “ MGuard Prim”). See Note9b.

g. Certain directors of the Company were granted optto purchase shares of the Com|'s common stock, see Note :
h. Balances with related partie

December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Current liabilities:

Trade payabl $ 2 % 3
Other accounts payak $ 22 % 121
Loans from shareholde $ 20

i . Transactions with related partie

Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Expenses
Share based compensat $ 8,21 $ 23 % -
Salaries and related expen $ 147 $ 241 % 152
Consulting fet $ 44 $ 22¢ % 194
Financial expense $ 1
Rent income $ (16) $ (15 $ (13)
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
a. Lease commitments:

1) The Company leases its current premises for agpéeginning February, 2007 and ending February2z

The Company signed an agreement in December 20lEade its future premises for a period beginnamgudry 201:
and ending December 2014.

“Rent expenseincluded in the Statement of Operations totaled@pmately $119, $131 and $126 thousand fo
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 ctespe.

As of December 31, 2011, the aggregate future minirtease obligations of office rent under reamcelable operatil
leases agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands

Year Ended December 3

2012 $ 26¢E
2013 25C
2014 25C

g e

2) The Company leases the motor vehicles unde-cancelable operating lease agreeme

As of December 31, 2011, the aggregate future minmntease obligations for motor vehicles under naneelabl
operating leases agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands

2012 $ 39
2013 37
2014 17

$ 93

b. License Agreement:

In March 2010, the Company entered into a new fieeagreement to use a unique stent design devebypad Americar
company owned by a former director of InspireMD .Uaereafter — “MGuard Prime”). According to theegment, the
licensor is entitled to receive 7% royalties foeseoutside the US and inside the US as followsr@yalties for the first $10
million of net sales and 10% royalties of net s&eseeding the first $10 million. The Company begenufacturing the
MGuard Prime during the last quarter of 20

c. Fixed Lien

As of December 31, 2011 the Company had fixed l@nsunting to $91 thousand to Bank Mizrahi and Bla@kmi in
connection with the Company’s credit cards.
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):

d.

Litigation:

The Company is a party to various claims arisintheordinary course of its operations in the aggte amount of $10
thousand. The Company has not recorded an expelased to damages in connection with these mabecause
management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, is of the apirthat a loss to the
Company is neither probable nor is an amount ageaf loss that is estimable.

In February 2011, representatives of a third piadycated that they intend to seek damages fronCtirapany in connection
with certain finders’ fees that they claim are owwedhem. The claimants’ demand was for approxitgai& million. The
claimants’ most recent settlement demand, convay@égril 2011, was for a total of $250 thousanctash and 250,000
shares of the company common stock. To date, nsuiwas been filed and the Company has not acemedkpense in
connection with this matter because the Compangsagement, after considering the views of its legahsel as well as
other factors, is of the opinion a loss to the Canypis neither probable nor is an amount or raridess that is estimable.

In March 2009, a service provider submitted a clagainst the Company in the amount of $150 thousatite Magistrate’s
Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a success fee for assise in locating potential investors and lendeth vespect to a loan
agreement entered into with a bank. On April X012 the Company received a court ruling directrggCompany to pay
the service provider an amount of $105 thousantteShoth parties had claims against the courtgutimey renegotiated and
on June 5, 2011, signed a settlement agreementdiingdo which the Company paid $96 thousand asgeid 18,785 shares
of common stock valued at $51 thousand. The Compasyecorded an expense of $147 thousand forethregnded
December 31, 2011 in “General and administrativehiw the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In November 2010, a former senior employee subthdtelaim against the Company in the total amot$480 thousand
and options to purchase 2,029,025 shares of thgp@aymat an exercise price of $0.001 per shareeiMahgistrate’s Court in
Tel Aviv, claiming unpaid back wages and commissidrhe fair value of those options was valued utfiegBlack-Scholes
valuation model at $2.5 million as of the periodcheimed to be entitled to the options. The Compmmeanagement after
considering the views of its legal counsel as wslbther factors has recorded a provision of $80ghnd in the financial
statements in 2009 and is of the opinion an addititoss to the Company is neither probable naniamount or range of
loss that is estimable.

In November 2010, a former alleged founder andlladgeisor of the Company submitted a claim agaimstCompany for
options to purchase 496,056 shares of the Compeany exercise price of $0.001 per share in the Meage’s Court in Tel
Aviv. The fair value of those options was estimatsihg the Black-Scholes valuation model at $1®&sland as of the grant
date. It was during 2005 and 2006 that the Compiastybecame aware of the events that gave riseigditigation. Also,
during this time, the Company had discussions thiéhplaintiffs on an informal basis. The Company@nagement, after
considering the views of its legal counsel as wslbther factors, has recorded a share-based ceatjmmexpense of $134
thousand recorded in the year ended December 88, BDrespect of services allegedly provided if®26and 2006.
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Agiclaim against the
Company in the total amount of $53 thousand dweticeach of employment promise. It was during 280& 2006 that the
Company first became aware of the events that gagdo this litigation. Also during this time gl€ompany had discussic
with the plaintiff on an informal basis. The Comp& management, after considering the views deigal counsel as well
as other factors, has recorded a provision in theuating to $53 thousand recorded in the year ebdmeémber 31,
2006.The Company, based upon the opinion of itallegunsel has recorded a provision of $53 thouséodated to the year
ended December 31, 2006.

In regards to the two claims against the Compabynstied by a former alleged founder and legal anivid the Company, in
November 2010, described above, following a meatiatheeting held in January 2012, the parties rehttieefollowing
settlement agreement: (i) the plaintiff shall be ¢ttwner of options to purchase 194,786 sharesrofiaan stock of the
Company and withdraw its claim for the remainind. 272 options; and (ii) the Company would withdiigsxcounterclaim
against the plaintiff. In January 2012, the Didt@ourt in Tel Aviv approved the aforesaid setétnand a corresponding
judgment was given by the court. Following therafoentioned meeting held in January 2012, thegsaréached a
settlement agreement according to which the pfaintuld withdraw its claim in its entirety. A mioh to approve such
settlement was filed with the Labor Court in Teliin January 2012. Following the settlement agreetnas of December
31, 2011, the provision in the amount of $53 thadsaas reversed.

In February 2011, a finder submitted a claim agatms Company in the amount of $327 thousand irMhgistrates Court ir
Tel Aviv, claiming a future success fee and comiuis$or assistance in finding the Company's disitdlo in Brazil. The
Company’s management, after considering the vidvits éegal counsel as well as other factors, legsrmed a provision of
$327 thousand in the financial statements in 200l e related expense has been recorded to “Gesregteddministrative”
within the Consolidated Statements of Operatidda.October 5, 2011, the Company filed a counténchgainst the
plaintiff in the amount of $29 thousand.

In August 2011, a former senior employee submitbeithe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim aga the Company fc
(i) a compensation of $118 thousand; and (ii) dadetory ruling that he is entitled to exercise 86 options to purchase t
Company’s shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$0.001 per option. After consulting withlggal advisor the
Company is unable to assess the probable outcothésaflaim.

In November 2011, a previous finder of InspireM@ L¢hereafter - the “Subsidiary”) submitted to Magister Court in Tel
Aviv a claim against the Company, the Subsidiany #ie Company’s President and CEO for a declaratdiyg that it is
entitled to convert 13,650 options to purchaseShksidiary’s ordinary shares in an exercise prfck3d57 per option into
110,785 of the Company's common stock at an exeprise of $0.45 per option, and to convert 4,8d6ons to purchase the
Subsidiary’s ordinary shares in an exercise prickl0 per option into 39,087 of common stock aeaercise price of $1.23
per option. After consulting with its legal advighe Company is unable to assess the probableroetodthis claim.

In December 2011, a statement of claim againsCdrapany submitted by an alleged employee, regasB4g357 options to

purchase the Company's shares. The Company filet:fense in this case on March 11, 2012. Aftesalimg the views of
its legal counsel as well as other factors, the amy is unable to assess the probable outcomésatldim.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
a. Share capital

As of December 31, 2011 the Company has authofi3d®gD00,000 shares of capital stock, par valueGRL@er share, of
which 125,000,000 are shares of common stock &@@DF00 are shares of “blank check” preferred stock

b. Share exchange and private placement agreements askare issuance

As noted in Note 1 above, in connection with thar8lExchange, the Company issued 50,666,663 sbiitscommon
stock in exchange for 6,242,754 ordinary shardasgireMD Ltd., which represented all of InspireME.’s outstanding
shares, resulting in InspireMD Ltd. became a whollned subsidiary of the Company.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Compdsty assumed all of InspireMD L’s obligations under InspireM

Ltd.’s outstanding stock options. Immediately ptimthe Share Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. had outiitejstock options to
purchase an aggregate of 937,256 ordinary shatéshwutstanding options became options to purchassygregate of
7,606,770 shares of common stock of the Compamey giting effect to the Share Exchange. In addijttbree-year warrants
to purchase up to 125,000 ordinary shares of labflr Ltd. at an exercise price of $10 per share vasszimed by the
Company and converted into warrants to purchaset1500 shares of the Company’s common stock akartise price of
$1.23 per shart

In connection with the closing of the Share Exclerige Company sold 6,454,002 shares of its constank at a purchas
price of $1.50 per share and five-year warranfuiechase up to 3,226,999 shares of common stcak exercise price of
$1.80 per share in a private placement to acciditeestors (th¢Private Placeme”).

As part of the Private Placement, certain holdéth@ Debentures surrendered $667,596 of outstgraincipal and intere:
due under such Debentures in exchange for 445 @4 s of common stock and warrants to purchasggmegate of 225,5:
shares of common stock (the “Debt Conversions”g hmber of shares of common stock and warrantedsi, connection
with the Debt Conversions are included in the agate figures for the Private Placement. As a rethdtCompany received
aggregate cash proceeds of $9,013,404 in the PriRlatemen

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Cawmpadso entered into a stock escrow agreementaeittain stockholders,
pursuant to which these stockholders depositedb]6@2 shares of common stock held by them and warta purchase
832,500 shares of common stock into escrow. THesees and warrants were to be released to the Gonfipacancellation
or surrender to an entity designated by the Compgéanyld the Company have $10 million in consolidatvenue, as
certified by the Compang’independent auditors, during the first 12 mofwewing the closing of the Private Placement,
fail, after a good faith effort, to have the Comparcommon stock approved for listing on a natiosedurities exchange. If
the Company failed to record at least $10 milliorcdnsolidated revenue during the first 12 mondfiswing the closing of
the Private Placement or have its common stockdish a national securities exchange within 12 hefdllowing the
closing on the Private Placement, these escronaetshvere to be released back to the stockhol
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):

As it appeared unlikely that the Company woulds$atihe revenue threshold set forth above, on Nder6, 2011, the
Company's board of directors approved the relebieedl,015,622 shares of common stock and wartargarchase 832,5(
shares of common stock then held in escrow in dlénmediately increase the Company's public float

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Comjsued certain consultants five-year warrants tolmse up to an
aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of common stock exextise price of $1.50 per share in considerdtiosonsulting services
related to the Share Exchange, which warrants adae value of $1.5 million. The expenses reldtethe issuance of the
warrants are recorded as share-based compensatidreated as issuance costs.

In connection with the Private Placement, the Camgpaid placement agent fees of approximately $860sand and issued
five-year warrants to purchase 373,740 shareseo€thmpany’s common stock at an exercise price @er share to the
placement agent for this Private Placement. Thievédue of the warrants is $212 thousand.

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to tHea& Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. raised approxima#890 thousand and
issued approximately 803,000 ordinary shares thrquiiyate placements.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafé&s common stock and fiweear warrants to purchase 333,333 st
of the Company’s common stock at an exercise @i&1.80 per share, for an aggregate purchase @fi$#.0 million in a
private placement.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334 shafés common stock and five-year term warraatgurchase 141,667
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share, for an aggregate puechase of $425
thousand in a private placement.

In connection with the above-referenced transastfoom April 18, 2011, the Company paid placemeard fees of
approximately $471 thousand which were recorddédsamnce costs and five-year term warrants to pseeb7,000 shares of
the Company common stock at an exercise price &ier share to the placement agent in this mrigktcement. The fair
value of those warrants amounting to $67 thoussmdtimated using the Black-Scholes valuation model

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafrés common stock, and five-year term warraotpurchase 16,667
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share, for an aggregate puechese of $50
thousand in a private placement.

On October 31, 2011, the stockholders approveaditteorization of the board of directors, in itsadétion, to amend the
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiothe Company to effect a reverse stock split ef@ompany’s common
stock at a ratio of one-for-two to one-for-fourchuratio to be determined by the board of direcfbeseafter - the “Reverse
Stock Split”), which approval will allow the boadd directors to effect the Reverse Stock Split time prior to the
Company’s annual meeting of stockholders in 2012.

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had yet exethe Reverse Stock Split.
c. Share Based Compensatio

1) On March 28, 2011, the board of directors and stolders of the Company adopted and approved thprédD, Inc
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan (the “Umbrella Plan”yJnder the Umbrella Plan, the Company reserved 9146
shares of the Comparsytommon stock as awards to the employees, conwjland service providers to the Comg
and its subsidiaries and affiliates worldwide. a$pecial meeting of stockholders of the Compary tie October 3:
2011, the stockholders approved an amendment tothierella Plan to add an additional 5,531,900 shafecommo
stock to a total of 15,000,000 shat
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The Umbrella Plan currently consists of three conguas, the primary plan document that governsvedirds grante
under the Umbrella Plan, and two appendices: (peXulix A, designated for the purpose of grants@lsoptions an
restricted stock to Israeli employees, consultaotficers and other service providers and other-d@nhemployee
consultants, and service providers, and (ii) ApeBd which is the 2011 US Equity Incentive Plaesitjnated for tt
purpose of grants of stock options and restrictedksawards to US employees, consultants, andcgeprioviders wh
are subject to the US income tax.

The Umbrella Plan is administered by the compeosatommittee of the board of directors. Unless teated earlie
by the board of directors, the Umbrella Plan wiipiee on March 27, 2021.

US federal income tax consequences relating tardmesactions described under the Umbrella Plansateorth ir
Section 409A, which was added to the Internal Reeebode of 1986, as amended (hereafter - the “Gaael treasur
regulations in 2004 to regulate all types of defdrcompensation. If the requirements of Sectidof the Code al
not satisfied, deferred compensation and earnimg®tn will be subject to tax as it vests, plusnéerest charge at t
underpayment rate plus 1% and a 20% penalty teextald stock options and certain types of resulicteock ar
subject to Section 409A of the Code.

Israel income tax consequences of awards of optimater the Umbrella Plan is general and does ngagptto b
complete. Pursuant to the current Section 10ZhefQrdinance, which came into effect on Januar2003, option
may be granted through a trustee (i.e., Appra@Options) or not through a trustee (i.e., Unappd 102 Options).

2)  As of December 31, 2011, the Company had reseryet4fb04 ordinary shares for issuance under thesplahi
following table summarizes information about watsaand share options to employe
2011 2010 2009

Weighted Weighted

Number of Weighted Number of average Number of average

warrants and average warrants and exercise warrants and exercise

options exercise prict options Price options Price

Outstanding- beginning of yea 3,502,09° $ 0.6¢ 2,057,431 $ 0.6% 2,447,161 $ 0.5
Granted* 6,292,411 1.92 1,785,54. 0.62 227,25 0.7¢
Forfeited (723,48 1.6¢ (340,87¢) 0.6t (158,26¢) 0.8t
Exercisec (1,000,000) 15 - - (458,723) -
Outstanding¢- end of yea 8,071,02. $ 14 3,502,09 $ 0.6€ 2,057,431 $ 0.6%
Exercisable at the end of the y1 2,868,46. $ 0.71 2,204,531 $ 0.74 1,034,12' $ 0.2
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The following table summarizes information aboutraats and share options to non-employees:

2011 2010 2009
Weighted Weighted
Number of Weighted Number of average Number of average
warrants and average warrants and exercise warrants and exercise
options exercise prict options Price options Price
Outstanding- beginning of yea 4,697,600 $ 0.3¢ 3,739,900 $ 0.2 3,382,14; $ 0.1
Granted* 3,963,32; 1.4¢ 1,079,441 1.21 357,76¢ 1.0%
Forfeited (258,90 0.62 (121,747 = = =
Exercisec - - - - - -
Outstanding - end of year 8,402,02. $ 0.9¢ 4,697,600 $ 0.3¢ 3,739,900 $ 0.2
Exercisable at the end of the y1 8,199,85! $ 0.9¢ 4,635,558 $ 0.4 3,439,94. % 0.12
* Including 1,450,000 and 97,394 options with pemfance conditions to employees and eomployees, respective
see Note 2m.
The following table provides additional informatiabout all warrants and options outstanding andcisable:
Outstanding as of December 31, 201
Weighted
average
Warrants remaining Warrants
and Options contractual and Options
Exercise price outstanding life (years) exercisable
0-0.001 3,545,78. 5.0¢ 3,205,92.
0.01 - - -
0.183 205,01: 3.64 205,01:
0.188 334,54! 4.2¢ 334,54!
0.45 - - -
0.655 149,86 - 149,86
0.99 584,35 6.2¢€ 584,35
1.23 3,855,04; 4.6( 3,381,60!
15 3,175,26. 4.1¢ 2,581,16.
1.725 14,60¢ 7.0C 14,60¢
1.75 81,16 4.42 -
1.8 490,40° 4.2¢ 490,40°
1.93 255,00( 4.4¢ -
1.95 3,227,00! 9.8¢ 120,83:
2.00 40,00( 4.67 -
21 10,00( 10 -
25 500,00( 9.5¢ -
2.6 5,00( 4.4¢ -
16,473,04 5.8C 11,068,32

The weighted average of the remaining contractteabf total vested and exercisable warrants artbog for the yee
ended December 31, 2011 is 4.41 years.

The aggregate intrinsic value of the total outsiagdvarrants and options as of December 31, 201%1543:
thousand. The aggregate intrinsic value of thel tex@rcisable warrants and options as of DecemBer2811 i
$14,179 thousand.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe year ended December 31, 2011 was $800 thdusla option
were exercised during the years ended Decemb&03D, and 2009.

The total cash received from a director as a resfuitock option exercise for the year ended De@n3ti, 2011 we
$1,500 thousand. See Note 10i.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):

3)

Expected life
Risk-free interest rate
Volatility

Dividend yield

Expected life
Risk-free interest rate
Volatility

Dividend yield

The weighted average fair value of warrants andooptgranted was approximately $0.89, $0.82 an865€or the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 ctesghe. The weighted average fair value of warsaad optior
granted was estimated by using the Black-Schol@erepricing model.

The following table sets forth the assumptions tate used in determining the fair value of optigranted t
employees for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2@d 2009

Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
0.17-6.5 year 5.25-6 year: 5.54-6 year:
0.03%-2.7%% 1.7%-2.6%% 1.7%-2.4<%
55%-71% 79%-80% 75%-7%
0% 0% 0%

The following table sets forth the assumptions thate used in determining the fair value of warsaand optior
granted to non-employees for the years ended Deze®ih 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010 2009
1-10 year 9.7-10 year 9-10 year
1.02%-3.3%  2.65%-3.01% 3.4%-3.5%
53%-62% 87% 86%-91%
0% 0% 0%

The expected term for most of the options grantplain vanilla was determined using the simplifiedthod, whicl
takes into consideration the option’s contractifal &nd the vesting periods (for nemployees the expected terr
equal to the optiols’ contractual life), since the Company does notlgufficient historical exercise data to provi
reasonable basis upon which to estimate expeated te

The Company estimates its forfeiture rate baseise@mployment termination history, and will conténto evaluate t
adequacy of the forfeiture rate based on analyfs&smployee turnover behavior, and other factors iflan-employee
the forfeiture rate is nil). The annual risk freges are based on the yield rates of zero couposndex linked U
Federal Reserve treasury bonds as both the exgnécseand the share price are in US Dollar terifise Company
expected volatility is derived from historical voldies of companies in comparable stages as agltompanies in t
industry. Each Company’historical volatility is weighted based on certéctors and combined to produce a si
volatility factor used by the Company.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):
4)  As of December 31, 2011, the total unrecognizedpmomeation cost on employee and -employee stock optior
related to unvested stotlased compensation amounted to approximately $4ti@isand. This cost is expected t
recognized over a weightenrerage period of approximately 1.78 years. Thigeeted cost does not include the im
of any future stoc-based compensation awar

The following table summarizes the allocation détsharebased compensation expense in the consolidatexhstat
of operations:

Year ended December 3

2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Cost of revenue $ 35C $ 16C $ 49
Research and developm 267 53¢ 35¢€
Sales and marketir 431 55 92
General and administrati\ 8,54. 86¢ 65
$ 959( $ 1,62( $ 562

The Company recorded an amount of $1,955, $20 a@8dHpusand of share based compensation in théaudipaid-
in capital in the years ended December 31, 20110 20d 2009, respectively.

The Company recorded an amount of $62 thousantlasEsased compensation as part of the fixed aiss#ts yes
ended December 31, 2011.

5) On July 11, 2011, the board of directorghef Company appointed Mr. Sol J. Barer as a neecttir, (hereafter -
“Director A”), with a term expiring at the Comparsy2012 annual meeting of stockholders. In conneotigh his
appointment, Director A was granted an option techase 1,000,000 shares of the Compaimgmmon stock at
exercise price of $1.50 per share, (hereafter “$thiec0 Option”). The $1.50 Option was exercisable immediately
September 30, 2011. In calculating the fair valfiegiions granted under shapased remuneration arrangements
Company used the following assumptions: dividereddydf 0% and expected term of 0.11 year; expeetdatility of
53%; and ris-free interest rate of 0.17¢

In addition, in connection with his appointmentréitor A was granted an option to purchase 500gldres c
common stock at an exercise price of $2.50 perestthe closing price of the common stock on thes ddtgran
(hereatfter - the “$2.50 Option”), subject to therte and conditions of the 2011 US Equity IncenfNan, a sulplan o
the Company’s 2011 new Option Plan approved on M&R&; 2011 (hereafter - “2011 Umbrella Option PJaihe
$2.50 Option vests and becomes exercisable in #geal annual installments beginning on the ypea- anniversary
the date of grant, provided that in the event Biagctor A is either (i) not reelected as a dire@bthe Companyg 201:
annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not noméktor reelection as a director at the Compardd12 annual meeti
of stockholders, the option vests and becomes isadle on the date Director A fails to be reelededominated. TF
$2.50 Option has a term of 10 years from the daggrant. In calculating the fair value of optionsgted under share-
basedremuneration arrangements the Company used thenialj assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and expd
term of 5.5-6 years in each year; expected vaatif 62%-63%; and risk-free interest rate of 1.67%5%.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):

6)

The fair value of the options granted to the abmextioned new director, using the Black-Scholesoogtricing
model, was approximately $1.7 million.

On September 28, 2011, Director A exercised thé&@Dption to purchase 1,000,000 shares of commaock.
resulting in gross proceeds to the Company of #fillfon.

On November 16, 2011 the Companyoard of directors approved the appointment oéd@or A as the chairman
the board of directors. In connection with his @ppoent as chairman of the board of directors,Gmenpany issue
Director A 2,900,000 shares of common stock an@®@0 stock options to purchase shares of Comnthack &t al
exercise price of $1.95 per share, the closingepoicthe Common Stock on the date of grant. Thevalue of th
above granted shares is approximately $5.7 mibiod will be recorded as an expense in the finastéaéments end
December 31, 2011. In calculating the fair valuepfions granted under sharased remuneration arrangements
Company used the following assumptions: dividereddypdf 0% and expected term of 5.5 years in eaéln; \expecte
volatility of 61.6%; and riskree interest rate of 1.07%. The options have tesfri0 years from the date of grant,
the vesting terms are as follows: tranche A vests lzecome exercisable in twenty four equal monihgallments
tranches B and C vests and become exercisable upon meeting cergaformance conditions. The fair value of
options granted above, using the Black-Schole®ogiricing model was approximately $3.1 million.

On August 5, 2011 and effective August 8.2the Board appointed another two new directoeseafter - Directol
B” and “Director C”). Director B was appointed faith a term expiring at the Compasy2012 annual meeting
stockholders and Director C was appointed for i texpiring at the Company2013 annual meeting of stockholde
connection with their appointment, the directorgeveach granted an option to purchase shares ofrfoanstock at e
exercise price of $1.95 per share, the closingepoicthe Common Stock on the date of grant (hezeafthe “8.9%
Options”). The grant to Director B was for 100,000 shares iarslibject to the terms and conditions of the 208
Equity Incentive Plan, a sub-plan of the Compar8011 Umbrella Option Plan. The grant to Dire€@awas for 25,00
shares and is subject to the 2006 Employee Stodlo®©plan, a sub-plan of the Compas2011 Umbrella Optic
Plan. The $1.95 Options vests and become exereisabiwo equal annual installments beginning on dheyeal
anniversary of the date of grant. In the case g&®@or B's option, in the event that the Director B is aitfi§ not
reelected as a director at the Compar3012 annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) mainated for reelection a:
director at the Company2012 annual meeting of stockholders, the opté&stsrand becomes exercisable on the di
Director B’s failure to be reelected or nominatédthe case of Director &' option, in the event that Director C
required to resign from the Board due to medicakoas, the option vests and becomes exercisabtheodate ¢
Director C's resignation for medical reasons. The $1.95 @ptfeave terms of 10 years from the date of g
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In calculating the fair value of options grantedlensharéased remuneration arrangements, the Company he
following assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and egfed term of 3-4 years in each year; expectedilitylaf 67%-
70%; and risk-free interest rate of 0.45%-0.78%.

The fair value of the options granted to the abmestioned new directors, using the Black-Scholetsongpricing
model, is approximately $118,000.

In addition, on August 5, 2011, 324,644 stock apgizvere granted to former directors at a cash esesprice of $1.2
per share replacing 324,644 stock options heldbyér directors that expired during the secondtguaf 2011. Th
options had terms of five years. In calculating the value of options granted under shhesed remunerati
arrangements the Company used the following assongptdividend yield of 0% and expected term of déang
expected volatility of 62%; and risk-free intereste of 1.23%.

The fair value of the options granted to the abmesttioned former directors, using the Black-Scholeson-pricing
model is approximately $445,000.

7 During 2011, the Company entered into investor ti@ia consulting agreements (hereaf- the “Consulting
Agreements”) with investor relations companies €aéter - the “Advisors”)to provide investor relatio
services. Pursuant to the Consulting Agreementsgddition to monthly fees in a range of $3,00015,800, th
Company issued to the Adviso

« aontyear warrant to purchase 81,161 shares of comnock sf the Company at an exercise price of $1.2:
share, valued at $21,01

« 50,000 restricted shares of the Company’s commmrkstalued at $62,000, and a five-year warrant to
purchase 50,000 shares of common stock of the Coyrgataan exercise price of $1.50 per share, vadted

$30,000.
« 25,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, vat&68,750.

The Company recorded share-based compensationsgen$181,750 related to these issuances.
NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME
a. Tax laws applicable to the Company and its subsidiges
Taxation in the United States
InspireMD Inc. is taxed under US tax laws.

Taxation in Israel

F-32




INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
InspireMD Ltd. is taxed under the Israeli income ¢adinance.

On December 6, 2011, the “Tax Burden Distributi@wl’ Legislation Amendment (2011) was publishedhia Official
Gazette. Under this law, the previously approvestigal decrease in the corporate tax rate was dadc&he Corporate tax
rate will increase to 25% beginning 2012.

Taxation in Germany

InspireMD GmbH is taxed according to the tax law&iermany. Accordingly, the applicable tax ratesaorporate tax rate
of 15.825% and trade tax rate of 15%.
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NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
b. Tax rate applicable to the Company

Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Capdl Investments, 1959

The Israeli Law for Encouragement of Capital Inwestits, 1959 (hereafter - the “law”) was amendegaasof the Economic
Policy Law for the years 2011-2012, which was pdssehe Knesset (the Israeli parliament) on Decem®®, 2010

(hereafter - the “amendment”). The amendment besaffective as from January 1, 2011.

The amendment sets alternative benefit tracksamties currently in place under the provisionsefltaw, as follows:
investment grants track designed for enterprisestéal in national development zone A and two nevbnefits tracks
(preferred enterprise and a special preferred perige), which provide for application of a unifitak rate to all preferred

income of the company, as defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the law:

Developmen  Other Areas
Years Zone A in Israel

"Preferred enterprise
20112012 10% 15%
201:-2014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafte 6% 12%
"Special Preferred Enterpris

commencing 201 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterpriskbdevunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred
enterprises, which will be limited for a period1df years. The benefits shall be granted to compaha will qualify under
criteria set in the amendment; for the most phdse criteria are similar to the criteria that wesein the law prior to its

amendment.
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Under the transitional provisions of the amendmantisraeli company will be allowed to continue @&mjby the tax benefits
available under the law prior to its amendmentluh# end of the period of benefits, as definethmlaw. The company will
be allowed to set the "year of election" no lakemt tax year 2012, provided that the minimum quialif investment
commenced not later than the end of 2010. On yeahduring the period of benefits, the company bélable to opt for
application of the amendment, thereby making aklgl#o itself the tax rates as above. Companyiangor application of
the amendment is irrecoverable.

Measurement of results for tax purposes under the Income Tax (Inflationary Adjustments Law), 1985
(“Inflationary Adjustments Law"), in Israel

Pursuant to the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustmémtdnflation), 1985 (hereinafter - the Adjustmeh®w), the results for
tax purposes have been measured through 2007ea basis, based on changes in the Israel Conderiterindex. The
Company is taxed under this law.

Under the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustments fdtaltion) (Amendment No. 20), 2008 (hereinaftere imendment), the
provisions of the Adjustments Law will no longepipto the Company in the 2008 tax year and thézeadnd therefore, the
results of the Company will be measured for taxppses in nominal terms. The amendment includesrdbauof transition
provisions regarding the end of application of Atgustments Law, which applied to the company tigtothe end of the
2007 tax year.

c. Carry forward tax losses
As of December 31, 2011, InspireMD Ltd. had a raetycforward tax loss of approximately $19 millidonder Israeli tax
laws, the carry forward tax losses of the InspireMB. can be utilized indefinitely. InspireMD Gmbiad a net carry
forward tax loss of approximately $10 thousand. &m@erman tax laws, the carry forward tax losseb®f&ubsidiary can be
utilized indefinitely. InspireMD, Inc. had a netrpaforward tax loss of approximately $500 thousand

d. Tax assessment
The Company and its subsidiaries have not beesseddor tax purposes since incorporation.

e. The components of loss before income taxes are afidws:

Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Profit (loss) before taxes on incon

InspireMD, Inc. $ (7,029 $ - $ -
InspireMD Ltd. (7,63€) (3,115 (2,629
InspireMD GmbH 2 (25¢) (53)

$ (14,669 $ (3379 $ (2,679

Current taxes on income

The tax expenses in the amount of $2, $47 and Bdidsand for the years ended December 31, 2011, aAd0200¢
respectively, are in respect of non-US operations.

Following is a reconciliation of the theoreticak expense, assuming all income is taxed at thdaetpx rates applicable to
the company in Israel (see c. above), and the btetw@xpense:
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NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on income, as reported irstatements of operatiol $ 14,66: $ 337 % 2,67

Theoretical tax benef (4,985 (1,149 (910

Increase in tax benefit resulting from permaneffediénces 594 431 92
Increase in taxes on income resulting from the agatpn of deferred taxes at a rate wr

is different from the theoretical ra (11€) 62 24

Increase (decrease) in uncertain tax posit- net (53 3C 3C

Decrease in theoretical tax benefit resulting fiarbsidiaries different tax ra 1,38t 304 214

Change in corporate tax rates, see c al (545) - 481

Change in valuation allowan: 3,72 367 11€

$ 2 $ 47 $ 47

As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Comgatgrmines that it was more likely than not tihat benefit of the
operating losses would not be realized and consglguenanagement concluded that full valuation\aloce should be

established regarding the Company's deferred setas

The changes in the valuation allowance for theyeaded December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Balance at the beginning of the yi
Changes during the ye

Balance at the end of the year

f.  Accounting for Uncertain Tax position

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010
($ in thousands)
$ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢
3,72 367
$ 6,91¢ $ 3,19¢

Following is a reconciliation of the total amounfg¢he Company's unrecognized tax benefits dutiegyears ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Balance at beginning of ye

Increase in unrecognized tax bene

as a result of tax positions taken during the
Decrease in unrecognized tax bene

as a result of tax positions taken during a priary

Balance at end of year
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NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):

All of the above amounts of unrecognized tax besefould affect the effective tax rate if recogmuize

A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictisipiesented below:

Jurisdiction Years
us 200¢-2011
Israel 200¢-2011
Germany 200¢-2011

g. Deferred income tax:

December 31

2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Shor-term :
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 37 $ 36
Provision for vacation and recreation pay 69 38
10€ 74

Long-term :
R&D expense: 522 531

Share based compensat 27¢

Carry forward tax losse 6,00( 2,582
Accrued severance pay, 1 14 9
6,81- 3,122
Lessvaluation allowanc: (6,91¢) (3,196
$ - $ -
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NOTE 12 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION:
Balance sheets:

December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)

a. Accounts receivable:
1) Trade:
Open account $ 2,42¢ % 99¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts (142) (14€)
$ 2,28¢  $ 852
2) Other:
Due to government institutior $ 68 $ 5¢*
Advance payments to supplie 32
Fund in respect of employee right upon retiren 8
Other 18 11
$ 11€  $ 75

* The amount was subsequently paid in January 2011.

b. Inventories:
December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Finished good $ 741 % 957
Work in proces: 1,04« 57¢
Raw materials and suppli 27€ 174
$ 2,061 $ 1,704
C. Inventory on consignment

The changes in inventory on consignment duringydegs ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are aw$ollo

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010 Inventory on ggmsént included an amount of $110 thousand and $8"isand,
respectively related to products sales for whiadpct returns could not be reliably estimated i remainder relating to
products sales for which returns were reliablyneated.

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 371 % 1,09
Costs of revenues deferred during the » 11C 32¢
Costs of revenues recognized during the (371) (1,04¢)
Balance at end of ye: $ 11C $ 371
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NOTE 12 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION (continued):

d. Accounts payable and accruals - others:
December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Employees and employee institutic $ 37¢  $ 37t
Accrued vacation and recreation f 271 147
Accrued expense 1,26 632
Due to government institutior 3 10C
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 7
Provision for return: 231 15C
Taxes payable 69 98
$ 2217 % 1,50¢
e. Deferred revenues

The changes in deferred revenues during the yededeDecember 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 3% $ 1,97¢
Revenue deferred during the y: 32C
Revenue recognized during the y (39¢€) (1,897
Balance at end of year $ - $ 39¢

Statements of Operation:

f. Financial expenses (income), net:
Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Bank commission $ 63 $ 83 § 18
Interest incom (36) D D
Exchange rate differenc 177 (33 30
Interest expens 73C 10¢ 221

Redemption of beneficit
conversion feature of convertible loan (30€)
$ 934 $ 154 $ (40
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NOTE 13 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURES

India
Israel
Italy
Cyprus
Pakistar
Poland
Other

Customer A
Customer E
Customer C
Customer C
Customer E
Customer F

NOTE 14 -

The Company operates in one operating segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowoliewWs:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas bas#uedocation of the customers. The following isummary of revenues
geographic areas:

Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

$ 1,08 $ - $ -
73C 11¢ -

312 39( 66¢

60 7 337

5 19z 477

26€ 1,44¢ -

3,54 2,79 1,92¢

$ 6,00/ $ 4,94¢ $ 3,411

By principal customers:

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010 2009
18% -% -%
12% 2% -%
5% 8% 20%
1% -% 10%
-% 4% 14%
4% 2% -%

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&r

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

On January 30, 2012, the Company appointed adirewtor (hereafter - “Director D”) to our boarfidirectors. In connection to
his appointment, we issued Director D an optiopdcchase 100,000 shares of our common stock, whiltkest one-third
annually in 2013, 2014 and 2015 on the anniversétige date of grant, provided that he is (i) remlected as a director at our 2!
annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not noméaktor reelection as a director at our 2014 anmesdting of stockholders, the
option vests and becomes exercisable on the datecbffailure to be reelected or nomina

The Company used the following assumptions: divitigeld of 0% and expected term of -6.5 years in each year; expec

volatility of 58-60%; and risk-free interest rate1001-1.26%. The options have terms of 10 years frond#ie of grant, and the f
value of the options granted above, using the E-Scholes optio-pricing model was approximately $106 thouse
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In March 1, 2012, the Company granted an emplopeeaadistributer 40,000 and 77,915 options witHgrerance conditions
respectively

As to the above grants, the Company used th@afivlg assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; expelcterm of 5.5-6.5 years and 2
years in each year, respectively; expected vdlabli 57-58% and 47%, respectively; and risk-free interatg of 1.03-1.3% and
0.3%, respectively. The options have terms of Jdryand 2 years from the date of grant, respegtiaeld the fair value of the
options granted above, using the Black-Schole®ogiricing model was approximately $42 thousand $8fithousand,
respectively

In February 2012, Leumi Bank approved the reledsefixed lien in the amount of $53 thousa
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PART I
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 13. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distributio
We are paying all of the selling stockholders’ enxges related to this offering, except that therggBtockholders will pay any

applicable underwriting discounts and commissidiie fees and expenses payable by us in conneciibrihis Registration Statement are
estimated as follows:

SEC Regjistration Fe $ 126.2:
Accounting Fees and Expen: 50,000.0!
Legal Fees and Expens 70,000.01
Miscellaneous Fees and Expenses 9,873.7!
Total $ 130,000.0

Iltem 14. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteteSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@fpen incorporated under the
laws of the State of Delaware, as we are, may imifgrany person who was or is a party or is threateto be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceedingdpthan a derivative action by or in the rightteé corporation) by reason of the fact that
such person is or was a director, officer, emplayeagent of the corporation, or is or was senadhthe request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another enterprigajrest expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgs)dines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by such persaoimmection with such action, suit or proceedingui¢h person acted in good faith and in a
manner such person reasonably believed to benotaspposed to the best interests of the corporatial, with respect to any criminal actiol
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believepgusbn’s conduct was unlawful. In the case oérvdtive action, a Delaware corporation
may indemnify any such person against expensekidiimg attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonablyiired by such person in connection with
the defense or settlement of such action or ssitéh person acted in good faith and in a manrsr garson reasonably believed to be in or not
opposed to the best interests of the corporatixegp that no indemnification will be made in respaf any claim, issue or matter as to which
such person will have been adjudged to be liabthacorporation unless and only to the extentttaiCourt of Chancery of the State of
Delaware or any other court in which such actios Wwaught determines such person is fairly andoretdy entitled to indemnity for such
expenses.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, piloyees and agents to the extent
and in the manner permitted by the provisions ef@eneral Corporation Law of the State of Delawaseamended from time to time, subject
to any permissible expansion or limitation of sirtbemnification, as may be set forth in any stod#tacs’ or directors’ resolution or by
contract. Any repeal or modification of these ps@ns approved by our stockholders will be prospemnly and will not adversely affect a
limitation on the liability of any of our directory officers existing as of the time of such repmaodification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance orabietf any director, officer, employee or other agtor liability arising out of his
actions, whether or not the General Corporation béthe State of Delaware would permit indemnificat

Item 15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.
On June 16, 2008, we completed an offering of 2@ shares of our common stock at a price of 0@ share to Lynn Briggs,
our former president, chief executive officer, dtileancial officer, secretary and treasurer. Tomftamount received from that offering was

$12,500. These shares were issued pursuant timi$d¢?) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amendad, corresponding provisions of state
securities laws, which exempt transactions by amesnot involving a public offering.
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On March 31, 2011, pursuant to a share exchangegnt, we issued 46,471,907 shares of common sa@ektain shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd. in exchange for 91.7% of the issaed outstanding capital stock of InspireMD Ltd. &gpely, we issued 4,194,756 shares of
common stock to the remaining shareholders of tefd Ltd. in exchange for the remaining 8.3% of ib®ied and outstanding capital stock
of InspireMD Ltd. In addition, in connection withe share exchange agreement, we (i) assumedytsaesvarrants to purchase up to 125,000
ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. at an exercisegof $10 per share that were converted into nésglyed warrants to purchase up to
1,014,500 shares of our common stock at an exepdise of $1.23 per share and (ii) options to pasghup to 937,256 ordinary shares of
InspireMD Ltd. with a weighted average exercise@f $4.35 that were converted into options tchase up to 7,606,770 shares of our
common stock with a weighted average exercise pfid®.54 per share. The securities issued in bloeedescribed transactions were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, asnaleé, or the securities laws of any state, and wieeed and sold pursuant to the exemption
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, provided by either Regulation S uthdeBecurities Act of 1933, as amende
Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule 506) underSb&eurities Act of 1933, as amended. Each of theebloéders of InspireMD Ltd. who
received shares of our common stock in the aboserilieed share exchange transactions were eithexditsd investors (as defined by Rule
501 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedpioa “U.S. person” (as that term is defined ileR902 of Regulation S) at the time of the
share exchange transactions.

On March 31, 2011, we entered into a securitieshase agreement with 30 accredited investors fagedeby Rule 501 under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended), pursuant iolwive issued 6,454,002 shares of common stocKiesgear warrants to purchase up to
3,226,999 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$1.80 per share for aggregate cash procdé&®013,404 and the cancellation of
$667,596 of indebtedness held by investors. Theriiss sold in this offering were not registeretiar the Securities Act of 1933, as amen
or the securities laws of any state, and were effend sold in reliance on the exemption from tegfion under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, provided by Section 4(2) and Regulati¢Rile 506) under the Securities Act of 1933, asrated.

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of therallescribed private placement, we issued a fie-y@arrant to purchase up to
373,740 shares of common stock at an exercise pfig&.80 per share, to Palladium Capital AdvisbtsC, our placement agent in the private
placement. The warrant was not registered undeBéoarities Act of 1933, as amended, or the séesilaws of any state, and was offered and
sold in reliance on the exemption from registraédiorded by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rulé)ainhder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and corresponding provisions of stateisiesdaws, which exempt transactions by an issi¢rinvolving a public offering.

Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC was an accreditegestor (as defined by Rule 501 under the Secsiitiz of 1933, as amended) at the time
of the private placement.

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectidgth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmgensation, we issued
Craig Shore, our chief financial officer, secretand treasurer, a five-year warrant to purchase 3000 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share. The warrantneasegistered under the Securities Act of 193%rasnded, or the securities laws of any
state, and was offered and sold in reliance orexeenption from registration afforded by Section)42d Regulation D (Rule 506) under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and correspgratovisions of state securities laws, which exetrgmsactions by an issuer not involving
a public offering. Craig Shore was an accreditegstor (as defined by Rule 501 under the Securt@f 1933, as amended) at the time of
the issuance of the warrant.

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of theapeiplacement, we issued a five-year warrant toh@se up to 6,667 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pereshiaHermitage Capital Management, a consultam. Warrant was not registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the seesiitiws of any state, and was offered and soldliance on the exemption from registration
afforded by Section 4(2) under the Securities Ad383, as amended, and corresponding provisiostaté securities laws, which exempt
transactions by an issuer not involving a publieng.
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In consideration for financial consulting service® issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coastjlt five-year warrant to
purchase up to 50,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.50 per share. The warrantneasegistered under the Securities Ac
1933, as amended, or the securities laws of amg, #tad was offered and sold in reliance on thengtien from registration afforded by
Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule 506) underSb&eurities Act of 1933, as amended, and correspgmatiovisions of state securities laws,
which exempt transactions by an issuer not invgharpublic offering.

On March 31, 2011, we issued five-year warrangsuichase up to an aggregate of 2,500,000 shamswhon stock at an exercise
price of $1.50 per share, to Endicott ManagemernnPes, LLC, The Corbran LLC and David Stefanskyconsideration for consulting
services. Pursuant to an agreement with us, abténumber of warrants issued, warrants to paget832,500 shares of common stock were
placed in escrow, with the release of such warrsuibgect to the fulfillment or waiver of certainmaitions. On November 16, 2011, our board
of directors approved the release of all of theramts held in escrow. The warrants were not reggstunder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or the securities laws of any state, ard wffered and sold in reliance on the exemptiomfregistration afforded by Section 4(2)
and Regulation D (Rule 506) under the SecuritiesofAd 933, as amended, and corresponding provigibatate securities laws, which exempt
transactions by an issuer not involving a publifehg. Each of Endicott Management Partners, LLke Corbran LLC and David Stefansky
was an accredited investor (as defined by Ruleustler the Securities Act of 1933, as amended)etite of the issuance of the warrant.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placegmeth an investor pursuant to which we sold 668,68hares of our common
stock and a five-year warrant to purchase up to33shares of common stock at an exercise pri¢d.80 per share for aggregate cash
proceeds of $1,000,000. The securities sold indfiexing were not registered under the Securitetsof 1933, as amended, or the securities
laws of any state, and were offered and sold iamek on the exemption from registration underSbeurities Act of 1933, as amended,
provided by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule)s@&der the Securities Act of 1933, as amendeds iflviestor was an accredited investor
(as defined by Rule 501 under the Securities AdS#3, as amended) at the time of the private plece.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placegmeth 2 accredited investors (as defined by Fa@l& under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended), pursuant to which we sold3383shares of our common stock and a five-yearamato purchase 141,667 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresliar aggregate cash proceeds of $425,000. Theises sold in this offering were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, asnalee, or the securities laws of any state, and wieeed and sold in reliance on the
exemption from registration under the Securities @c1933, as amended, provided by Section 4(2)Regulation D (Rule 506) under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

On April 18, 2011, upon the consummation of thevabdescribed April 18, 2011 private placementsjssaed a five-year warrant to
purchase up to 57,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.80 per share to Palladium t8bpadvisors, LLC, our placement agent
in the April 18, 2011 private placements. The warm@as not registered under the Securities Act983] as amended, or the securities laws of
any state, and was offered and sold in reliancéherexemption from registration afforded by Sect¢®) and Regulation D (Rule 506) under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and cavrepg provisions of state securities laws, whig@rept transactions by an issuer not
involving a public offering. Palladium Capital Adwars, LLC was an accredited investor (as defineRie 501 under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended) at the time of the private placém

On April 21, 2011, we consummated a private placeméth Mr. Reinder Hogeboom pursuant to which wkl<83,333 shares of our
common stock and a fivgear warrant to purchase 16,667 shares of our comstozk at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharegdgregate cas
proceeds of $50,000. The securities sold in tHisriofg were not registered under the Securitiesokdi933, as amended, or the securities laws
of any state, and were offered and sold in reliamcéhe exemption from registration under the SéesrAct of 1933, as amended, provided by
Regulation S under the Securities Act of 1933 masraled. Reinder Hogeboom was not a “U.S. persanth@ term is defined in Rule 902 of
Regulation S) at the time of the private placement.




On January 4, 2011, we entered into a convertdzla hgreement with our distributer in Israel, ia #mount of $100,000. On June 1,
2011, we issued 81,161 shares of common stoclettetider upon conversion of the note. These desuviere not registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the seestitiws of any state, and were offered and saldliance on the exemption from registration
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, geavby Regulation S under the Securities Act 0f3183 amended. The lender was not a
“U.S. person” (as that term is defined in Rule ®®Regulation S) at the time of the issuance.

Item 16. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

Exhibit No.

Description

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.2

5.1%*

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5**

10.6

10.7

10.8

Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Dece28b2010, by and among InspireMD Ltd., SaguarcoRe=s, Inc., and the
Shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. that are signattmréto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 18. 5aguaro Resources, |
Current Report on Formr-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommisgianJanuary 5, 201:

Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, dated Fgi24a2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhilbitt» Curren
Report on Form -K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011

Second Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, Mteth 25, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exlil8 to Curren
Report on Form -K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatinoofporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Curf@aport on Form-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissinipril 1, 2011)

Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by referéo Exhibit 3.2 to Current Report on For-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 1, 2!

Opinion of Haynes and Boone, LL

Amended and Restated 2011 Umbrella Option Planofporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to CuriReport on Form -K
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissinfiNovember 4, 2011

Form of Stock Option Award Agreement (incorporalgdeference to Exhibit 10.2 to Current Report onnfr &-K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on Apiiod,1)

Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and AssignmeAseéts and Assumption of Obligations, dated ddarfch 31, 201:
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to CntiReport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities d&wthange Commission
on April 6, 2011)

Stock Purchase Agreement, by and betweeiréhb, Inc. and Lynn Briggs, dated as of March 32Q@11 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiarpril 6, 2011

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated adawth 31, 2011, by and among InspireMD, Inc. amtiade purchasers set forth
therein

Form of $1.80 Warrant (incorporated by refeseto Exhibit 10.6 to Current Report on Form 8{Ed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

Form of $1.23 Warrant (incorporated by refeseto Exhibit 10.7 to Current Report on Form 8{Ed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

$1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated July 20028y and between InspireMD Ltd. and Genesis ASggtortunity Fund

L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.&tarent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secustand Exchange
Commission on April 6, 2011
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10.9

10.10**

10.11**

10.12**

10.13**

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22**

10.23

Unprotected Leasing Agreement, dated Febr2@r2007, by and between Block 7093 Parcel 1622y Ltd. Private
Company 510583156 and InspireMD Ltd. (incorpordigdeference to Exhibit 10.9 to Current Reporfamnm 8K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on Apiiog,1)

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Jul®®X), by and among InspireMD Ltd. and certain pasers set fort
therein

Manufacturing Agreement, by and betweespireMD Ltd. and QualiMed Innovative MedizinprodekbmbH, dated as of
September 11, 20C

Development Agreement, by and betweenihe$pD Ltd. and QualiMed Innovative MedizinprodukienbH, dated as of
January 15, 200

License Agreement, by and between Svelte MedicsleBys, Inc. and InspireMD Ltd., dated as of Margéh2D10

Agreement, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Oéiz,Rlated as of April 1, 2005 (incorporated bynmerfiee to Exhibit 10.1
to Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommisgiarApril 6, 2011’

Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated as of Octdhe2008
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)

Second Amendment to the Employment Agreenhgrand between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dateaf March 28, 2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)

Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenriglgi) Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of April 108Qincorporatet
by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Current Reporfonm 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange @assion on April 6,
2011)

Amendment to the Employment Agreement, liykeetween InspireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, datedfddarch 28, 2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)

Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenriigi) Ltd. and Eli Bar, dated as of June 26, 20@Bdiporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.19 to Current Report o 8rK filed with the Securities and Exchange Consiois on April 6,
2011)

Employment Agreement, by and between Instiirétd. and Bary Oren, dated as of August 25, 2008orporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.20 to Current Report onnfr8rK filed with the Securities and Exchange Conwiois on April 6,
2011)

Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD hatdl Craig Shore, dated as of November 28, 2010rforated b
reference to Exhibit 10.21 to Current Report omnir8rK filed with the Securities and Exchange Conwiois on April 6,
2011)

Form of Indemnity Agreement between InspireMD, laied each of the directors and executive offideeseof
Agreement with Bank Mizrahi Tefahot LTD. for a loaminspireMD Ltd. in the original principal amousit $750,00(

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)
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10.24 Securities Purchase Agreement, dated apiilf ¥8, 2011, by and among InspireMD, Inc. andaierpurchasers set forth
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1. Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Setisg and Exchange
Commission on April 22, 201:

10.25 Form of Warrant (incorporated by reference to EitHib.2 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities an
Exchange Commission on April 22, 20!

10.26** Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and MeKedraMaterial Processing, dated as of April 15, 2

10.27** Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Natedlighl Ltd, dated as of September 23, 2

10.28** Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerpireMD Ltd. and Han-Prod Sp. Z 0.0, dated as of December 10, :
10.29** Factoring Agreement by and between InspireMD Lidl Bank Mizrahi Tefahot Ltd., dated as of Februa2y2011

10.30 $1.50 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, datedfauly 11, 2011, by and between InspireMD, Imad ol J. Barel

Ph.D. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.Ctorent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Seceastand Exchange
Commission on July 15, 201

10.31** Consultancy Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2031amd between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir F

10.32** Consultancy Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2@land between InspireMD Ltd. and Asher Hol

10.33** Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerpireMD GmbH. and IZASA Distribuciones Tecnicas Slated as o
May 20, 200¢

10.34** Amendment to the Distribution Agreement by and leetwinspireMD GmbH. and IZASA Distribuciones TeasSA, date
as of February 201

10.35** Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerpireMD Ltd. and Tzam-Jacobsohn Ltd., dated as of December 24,

10.36** Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerpireMD Ltd. and Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. teld as of May 1%
2010

10.37** Consultancy Agreement by and between InspireMD &idl Sara Paz, dated as of May 6, 2

10.38** Consultancy Agreement by and between edD Ltd. and Sara Paz Management and Marketirdy, bated as of

September 1, 201

10.39 Clinical Trial Services Agreement, dated as of ®eto4, 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Hath\Clinical Researc
Institute, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exthill).1 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed wittetBecurities and Exchange
Commission on October 11, 201

10.40** Letter Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. @amdma-Jacobsohn Ltd., dated as of May 9, 2!

10.41 Stock Award Agreement, dated as of November 161 2By and between InspireMD, Inc. and Sol J. BdrarD.

(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Catfieeport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities d&xthange Commission
on November 18, 201:

I1-6




10.42 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, dated as oféfober 16, 2011, by and between InspireMD, Inc.%old). Barer
Ph.D. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.Ztorent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secastand Exchange
Commission on November 18, 201

10.43 Amendment No. 1 to Securities Purchase Agreemateddas of June 21, 2011, by and among InspireM® and the
purchasers that are signatory thereto (Incorporayagference to Exhibit 10.43 to Annual Reportramm 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 13}

10.44 Amendment No. 2 to Securities Purchase Agee¢ dated as of November 14, 2011, by and amwsureMD, Inc. and the
purchasers that are signatory thereto (Incorporaya@ference to Exhibit 10.44 to Annual Reportramm 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 1y

211 List of Subsidiaries (incorporated by referenc&xibit 21.1 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities an
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

23.1* Consent of Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Pulsticountants

23.2** Consent of Haynes and Boone, LLP (included in Bxili)

* Filed herewith.
** Previously filed.
Item 17. Undertakings.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers ales are being made, a post-effective amendmehistoegistration statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by Sectioa}(3) of the Securities Act;

(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or @sarising after the effective date of the regtstrastatement (or the most recent post-
effective amendment thereof) which, individuallyiothe aggregate, represent a fundamental chantte information set forth in the
registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregpany increase or decrease in volume of seeariffered (if the total dollar value of
securities offered would not exceed that which reggstered) and any deviation from the low or hégld of the estimated maximum offering
range may be reflected in the form of prospecties fivith the Securities and Exchange Commissiosyant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggreg
the changes in volume and price represent no rhared 20 percent change in the maximum aggregieengf price set forth in the

“Calculation of Registration Fee” table in the effee registration statement; and

(i) To include any material information with resgt to the plan of distribution not previously dised in the registration statement or
any material change to such information in thegtegtion statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any lipiinder the Securities Act, each such post-effea@mendment shall be deemed to
be a new registration statement relating to therses offered therein, and the offering of thewsdties at that time shall be deemed to be the
initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a pftctive amendment any of the securities beingsteged that remain unsold at the
termination of the offering.
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(4) That, for the purpose of determining liabildf/the undersigned registrant under the SecurtEgo any purchaser in the initial
distribution of the securities:

The undersigned registrant undertakes that inragssi offering of securities of the undersigned seigint pursuant to this registration
statement, regardless of the underwriting methed! s sell the securities to the purchaser, ifstmurities are offered or sold to such purch
by means of any of the following communicationg timdersigned registrant will be a seller to thespaser and will be considered to offer or
sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of timelersigned registrant relating to the offeringuiesd to be filed pursuant to Rule
424 (8§ 230.424 of this chapter);

(ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to thefering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigmeggistrant or used or referred to by
the undersigned registrant;

(iif) The portion of any other free writing prospes relating to the offering containing materigbirmation about the undersigned
registrant or its securities provided by or on biebfathe undersigned registrant; and

(iv) Any other communication that is an offer iretbffering made by the undersigned registrant égptirchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisinmder the Securities Act may be permitted to dinesstofficers and controlling persons
of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing praxrisi or otherwise, the registrant has been adtisetdn the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission such indemnification is aggnbtic policy as expressed in the Act and is,df@e, unenforceable.

In the event that a claim for indemnification agaisuch liabilities (other than the payment byréngistrant of expenses incurred or
paid by a director, officer or controlling persditloe registrant in the successful defense of aipm, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such
director, officer or controlling person in connectiwith the securities being registered, the regigtwill, unless in the opinion of its counsel
matter has been settled by controlling precedembin® to a court of appropriate jurisdiction theegtion whether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Act ailidoe governed by the final adjudication of sushue.

For the purpose of determining liability under ®ecurities Act to any purchaser, each prospeded fiiursuant to Rule 424(b) as part
of a registration statement relating to an offeriotiper than registration statements relying oreRWOB or other than prospectuses filed in
reliance on Rule 430A (8§ 230.430A of this chaptsinpll be deemed to be part of and included in¢heéstration statement as of the date it is
first used after effectiveness. Provided, howethet no statement made in a registration stateorgmtospectus that is part of the registration
statement or made in a document incorporated anddencorporated by reference into the registrastatement or prospectus that is part of
the registration statement will, as to a purchastr a time of contract of sale prior to such fiuse, supersede or modify any statement tha
made in the registration statement or prospecttswhs part of the registration statement or madey such document immediately prior to
such date of first use.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoAtB33, the registrant has duly caused this regiet statement to be signed on its

behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrizethe City of Tel Aviv, State of Israel on Mar20, 2012.

By: /s/ Ofir Paz

Name: Ofir Pa:
Title: Chief Executive Office

In accordance with the requirements of the Seegrifict of 1933, this registration statement has Iségned by the following persons

in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Ofir Paz Chief Executive Officer and Direct March 20, 201:
Ofir Paz (principal executive officer
* President and Director March 20, 2012
Asher Holzer
* Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treas! March 20, 201:
Craig Shore (principal financial and accounting office
* Chairman of the Board of Directors March 2012
Sol J. Barer
* Director March 20, 201:
Paul Stuka
* Director March 20, 2012

Eyal Weinsteir

Director

James Barry

* Signed by Ofir Paz as agent.
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10.9

Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Decemb@0290, by and among InspireMD Ltd., Saguaro Resatce., and th
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the Securities and Exchange Commission on Api0g,1)

Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and AssignmeAseéts and Assumption of Obligations, dated ddarfch 31, 201:
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Catieeport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities d&xthange Commission
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reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiarpril 6, 2011

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated adawth 31, 2011, by and among InspireMD, Inc. amtiade purchasers set forth
therein

Form of $1.80 Warrant (incorporated by refeseto Exhibit 10.6 to Current Report on Form 8{Ed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

Form of $1.23 Warrant (incorporated by refeseto Exhibit 10.7 to Current Report on Form 8{Ed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

$1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated 20/y2010, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Gengsset Opportunity Fund,
L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.&tarent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secustand Exchange
Commission on April 6, 2011
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on April 6, 2011)

Personal Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of Apri2005 (incorporated
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Amendment No. 1 to Securities Purchase Agee¢, dated as of June 21, 2011, by and amongréhdp), Inc. and the
purchasers that are signatory thereto (Incorporayagference to Exhibit 10.43 to Annual Reportramm 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 1
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Consent of Haynes and Boone, LLP (included in Ex/&il1)

* Filed herewith.

** Previously filed.
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the use in this RegistrattateBients on Amendment No. 6 to Forn 8f InspireMD, Inc. of our report dated March
2012, which appears in such Registration Statenvéatalso consent to the reference to us underahdihg "Experts" in such Registration
Statement.

Tel-Aviv, Israel /s/IKesselman & Kesselm:
March 20, 201: Certified Public Accountants (Ist
A member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internatidimited

Kesselman & Kesselman, Trade Tower, 25 Hamere@tSiFe-Aviv 68125, Israel, P.O Box 452 Tel-Aviv 61003pabne: +972 -3- 7954555,
Fax:+972-3- 7954556, www.pwc.co.il



